FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 9/13/2022 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, IL — 3™ Floor Conference Rm, County Building

Forest
Preserve
District
|. RO" Call: Rock Island County, Illinois
Il. Old Business: Executive Committee and Budget Meeting minutes from August 9, 2022* pg 2
Update on Améwa
ll. Claims:*
Old Fiscal Year — 2022
Treasurer’s Disbursements $11,011.86 pg 40
New Fiscal Year — 2023
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $83,107.90 pg Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $111,090.60 pg 19
Liability Fund claims @ $111.00 pg 3 Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $3,830.00 pg 39

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $42,357.61 pg 41
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $251,508.97

IV. Transfers:
Consideration of Old Fiscal Year 2022 Transfers of Appropriation* pg 42

V. Resolutions:
Resolution regarding FY22 General Fund Pollinator Meadows Grant* pg 44
Resolution regarding the semi-annual review of closed session minutes* pg 45
Resolution regarding FY22 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 47
Resolution regarding FY23 Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 4

VI. Ordinances:
Consider approval to remove from display and approve the FY24 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the
General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund* pg 50

VIl. Publiccomment:

VIIl. Other Business:
Consider Klingner & Associates Prairie Dog Architect Agreement* pg 64
Consider Estes Construction Management Agreement* pg 71
Consider IMEG Parking Lot Design Agreement* pg 94
Discussion of Trail Closure Practices

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 106 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 129

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 132 Todd Collins pg 140 & Jay Verstraete pg 142 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 144 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 145

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 147 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 155

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building
Rock Island, lllinois City, lllinois on Tuesday, October 11t at 9:30 AM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
AUGUST 09, 2022

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, D.
Cremeens(via phone), J. Woods, L. Moreno(via phone), R. Simmer.

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; April
Palmer, Auditor; Kayle Ziegenhorn; Crystal Bower.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 3:33 PM on Tuesday, August 09, 2022, in the Park Office at
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve in lllinois City, lllinois.

K. Swanson, E. Sowards, J. Woods, A. Normoyle, R. Simmer, D. Cremeens(via phone),
L. Moreno(via phone).
TOTAL PRESENT 7
TOTAL ABSENT O

President Swanson called for a motion approving the July Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the July Committee meeting minutes. Ms.
Woods seconded the motion.

Roll was called:

K. Swanson, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, J. Woods, R. Simmer.
TOTAL YES 5

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if the two members of the public wished to address the
Committee at that time instead of waiting until the part on the agenda when public
comment is listed.

Kayle Ziegenhorn introduced herself and stated she was here to express the frustration
with the trail closures. Also have some solutions. | understand that money is always a
factor. There is a website that tracks rainfall at specific addresses. Have been tracking
since June 10™. From that date to July 315t the trails have been closed 29 days, and
there has been a total of 7.76 inches in that time. The lllinois Horse Council and Back
Country Horsemen suggest that every half an inch of rain trails be closed for 24 hours.
There is also the option of putting in “geo tech” or a little rock on the trail. The frequency
of closure is why horse people don’t camp. There should be a way to make the trails
more sustainable.

August 09, 2022 Page 1
002



President Swanson thanked Ms. Ziegenhorn for the information, but wanted to remind
everyone that nothing could be debated or decided today because the subject isn’t on
the agenda. Staff is happy to give consideration to this information.

Crystal Bower introduced herself and stated that Mr. Mills had always been great at
reaching out to the equestrian community, and keeping lines of communication open. |
have had an equestrian tell me that the rangers can get rude when rules are not
followed, and wanted to let Mr. Mills know.

President Swanson thanked Ms. Bower for coming out and bringing the staff’s attention
to possible issues.

Dr. Simmer asked Ms. Ziegenhorn if she had found a sign for the camp ground that she
said she would find to address her concerns about mixing equestrians with non-
equestrians.

Ms. Zeigehorn stated that she had not found any that seemed appropriate.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s
disbursements in the amount of $364,457.72.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $364,457.72. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in
District funds.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in District funds.
Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Simmer seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
There were no further requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding fiscal year
2022 Personal Property Tax & fiscal year 2022 expenditures.

August 09, 2022 Page 2
003



MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolution regarding fiscal year 2022
Personal Property Tax & fiscal year 2022 expenditures. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the fiscal
year 2022 Niabi Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolution regarding the fiscal year 2022
Niabi Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to lay on display for thirty days the fiscal year
2024 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit
Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to lay on display for thirty days the fiscal year 2024
Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological
Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund. Ms. Sowards seconded
the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Woods seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver who was presenting at the August Commission
meeting.

Mr. Craver answered that Mr. Jackson was presenting at Commission this month.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she’d like to lift up from her
report.

August 09, 2022 Page 3
004



Ms. Palmer stated that the District had until the end of August to back date expenses
and revenues into the previous fiscal year. That's why there are more reports than
usual. Niabi is starting strong this year, which is great to see.

President Swanson called on Mr. Mills for an update on Loud Thunder.

Mr. Mills stated that there are a few creek crossings on the trails that will need culverts,
and many trees need to be removed. The gravel pads in the horse corral campground

have settled, and will be getting some fresh rock to level them out. The safety video for
the boat rental that the District had to start having people watch this year is going over

better than expected.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department
heads. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 4:15 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

August 09, 2022 Page 4
005



FOREST PRESERVE BUDGET COMMITTEE MINUTES
AUGUST 09, 2022

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, J.
Woods, A. Normoyle, D. Cremeens.

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; April
Palmer, Auditor; Kayle Ziegenhorn; Crystal Bower.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Budget
Committee to order at 3:04 PM on Tuesday, August 9, 2022, in the Park Office at Loud
Thunder Forest Preserve in lllinois City, lllinois.

E. Sowards, J. Woods, A. Normoyle, K. Swanson, L. Moreno(via phone), D.
Cremeens(via phone). R. Simmer arrived at 3:29pm after roll was called.
TOTAL YES 7

TOTAL ABSENT O

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver to go through the proposed budget.

Mr. Craver stated that the budget packet went out about two weeks ago. It’s pretty
standard yearly expenses. The District has been trying to get better about spacing out
significant expenses for equipment replacement instead of being hit all at once.
Schedule A will show where the District currently sits in fund balances. The General
Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund have a surplus. It's great to see the Zoo Fund heading in the
right direction. The District should see some savings from what is budgeted in the IMRF
Fund. There are no outstanding Workers’ Comp claims or Liability lawsuits at this time,
so the Liability Fund is budgeted mostly for the IPARKS expense. The Committee will
notice a new fund, the Audit Fund. Those funds will pay for the external audit the
District is required to do for each fiscal year. Provided that the Commission approves
the Ordinances, collection for the Audit fund will begin the second half of this fiscal
year. This upcoming audit will be the last one on the current agreement. Will be working
with the Auditor’s Office to put out an RFP for the next three years of external audit
services as has been the practice of the District for quite some time now. There is a
balanced budget created for the General Fund, and a surplus budget created for the
Niabi Fund, which staff is recommending going forward in order to avoid the
predicament that the District found itself in the past few years in regards to the Zoo
fund.

President Swanson asked what projects are budgeted in fiscal years 2023 and 2024.

Mr. Craver stated that the Indian Bluff disconnected culvert and hole 18 pond
renovation. The zoo also needs to upgrade the eagle exhibit. The eagle recently passed

August 9, 2022 Page 1
006



away, and there are two birds coming into that space, which will require bringing the
exhibit up to the required standards. Have talked to Coal Valley recently, and the
response we got regarding the water main project that was initially spoken about
several years ago was that they hadn’t talked about it in some time. However, that
project really can’t wait. The District will need to do what it can to improve its water
access and quality. The plan had originally been to address that in April of 2023, but
that’s not looking like it's going to happen at that time. Next month there will be updated
fiscal year 2022 numbers as back dating can happen through the end of August. The
numbers seen in September are typically the numbers seen in the audit. You’ll notice
that the tax levy is pretty similar to what it has been in past years. There is a list of
projects in the packet that the District will be trying to address in the coming years’
budgets.

President Swanson asked if there were any other questions regarding the budget
presentation.

There were no other questions regarding the budget presentation.
Adjourned the meeting at 3:33 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

August 9, 2022 Page 2
007



Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

Z€ Jo T 9beg INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 U0 A3 peis Ag uny
S9'¥61°01$ €T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo) uonessiuIwpy - QT Juswedsq gns
B6EGH9% § suoiesuRI| 3DI0AU] S|P10L [EN3DRIIU0D BPISIND - 00" HH9 [1239p 13[G0 %
0196 81St ©
# pledze/1/87s994
AJYIUOW 'SwnsAS
0S°29%'C 7202/1£/80 2T0T/1€/80  TT0T/1£/80 usdo JUOWIDA ££0S00SA YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
dd
¥8'89 T202/ST/80 Te0T/Se/s80  Teoe/se/s0 uado #H90TSCT00 20T 5NV SdiN SdIW SYFYL-14IMI - GEEL0T
Hoday sonAjeuy JeaA
81°18S 2202/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo  -pIW - ZET0-d4DTY-2C 68//T  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - #££/0T
eIpOW |RIDOS
£8'G56'C 7702/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  T20T/81/80 uado syled ||e - Jsuely 16//1  SNOILVDINNWWOD FYUI4ANIW - $ELZ0T
¥0'76€ 7702/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  T20T/81/80 uado s394 Ajlyuow 6/%8¢C1-1S NOILLYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 820807
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 193[q0
00°0£$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| sdiyssaquisw g sanq - 00°ZH9 1e39p 13(q0
Jjuswesinquiiad
N3 pue
00°0Z 2202/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  220T/81/80 usdp  [emaual dydD - VdUN vbE9LT YAAVYD ATYH-4AC - 80HH0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 193[q0
£6'vC$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 6unuid - 00°SE9 1239p 3(q0
£6'vC 7C0Z/81/80 T0T/81/80  T20Z/81/80 usdo Bunund 1exded 8¢T-72dd ONISYHOUN SYIYL-1¥IMI - £LEHOT
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'€39p 1=(q0
¥6'€£5$ € suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e3dp 193[q0
66’167 2202/S2/80 TT0Z/Se/80  2z0z/Se/80 uado LEOTHTTIS8 JUNODDR  0ZHT2/STS0 WYINTIAD SN - 2£9€0T
Ge'/E€ 2202/S2/80 TT0Z/se/80  2z0z/Se/80 uado dDZE9IT/STTO0 dd 220Z-£0¥3A  ANNH TYHANIO SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
09'v 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Te0z/sz/80 usdo abeysod £0-220d  ANNA TVYINTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e32p 93[O
66'vT1$ T suonoesuel] 3JI0AUT S|10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00"TEI |1BI9P 13[q0
0796 815t
# piediTe/P1/L 193
66T 7202/S2/80 TT0T/Se/80  2e0z/Se/80 usdo Alyauow!wooz  9z9SH/STANI MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
00°0£$ T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT s|ejo uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00"0€9 e3P 1=(qO
0796 81SY #
00°0Z 202/1€/80  T0T/1€/80  T20T/1£/80 usdo pledizz/6/8:N3D VAN 2780 T£0£9 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
uoneonp3 1 bujurel] - 00'0€9 [12I3P 93[O
0b'ST0'ES T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 13[00
1143IN3g HLTVaH
0t'ST0’E 7702/1€/80 TTOT/T1E/80  C20T/T1£/80 uado oduelnsul sdR  dd 2280 gH3 J3IAOTdWT SYIYL-L¥IMI - 8SEHOT
sjyauag yjjeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ETY I'@39p P3(q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:mcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 7 8beq

INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

SCES
0TSk # pledigz/og/L

2]
o
o

S6'89 7202/S2/80 TT0T/Se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdQ ‘SUOISSDUODISUBMYIS  HBTTZTI0ZET MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
0b'L6S 7202/S2/80 TT0T/Se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdo SUO|SS22U0D 30} YObzzI6y 301 WNIWFYd ¥IIOVTD DILDUY - £8T00T
saseyd.ind pood - 00°9TS [1e33p 13[q0
66'€ST$ T suonesuel] S210AU] s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjoo |jlews - 00"#ZS |123°P P3(q0
0T6Y b2St
# piedigz/oz/Liiend
66'bS TT02/1€/80 TT0T/1€/80  220T/T1€/80 usdp epewgeAlppieH:Angisag 082Lb YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
GTES 02SH
# pIedIZT/ST/L DRI
0066 7202/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  220T/81/80 uado Buyiopiuozewy 6541508 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
8G'HETS T suonoesued| J10AUT s|ejo| salddns asueuajuiep/leday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
T 0D
8G°PET 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Tz0z/ST/80 usdo 1ayealq 00°00+TOTOTOS  ATlddNS DTY1DI 13 AT1ATHONTIAS - 9S8£0T
saijddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
£4'106'9% 8 suoijoesuel] 0/0AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
00°008 TT02/1€/80 TT0T/1€/80  220T/1€/80 usdp  SUOISSIOUOD POOMBIYY 12201 D711 SAOOMQYVH HLVYTOA - SH8E0T
09'+9/L T702/S2/80 TT0T/Se/80  ¢T0z/Se/80 usdo seb papesjun 658911 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
TH°082'T 7702/S2/80 TT0T/Se/80  ¢z0z/Se/80 usdo [ony [osalp €6589TT 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
GTES 02SH
# piedize/6/8'suleyd
16°'TE 7202/S2/80 TT0/Se/80  2e0z/Se/80 uado Aoy ’uozewy TO¥T£00 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
GTES 0CSh# P
1e2!7z/6/8:s3ue|d uoop
0b"€ST 7702/S2/80 TT0T/Se/80  z0z/Se/80 uado aueld 00S2096T2C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
GZES 0CSY #
00°006 7202/S2/80 TT0/Se/80  e0z/Se/80 uado Emuam\v\ww\@_wﬁoo £2/059 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
suleydAsy
pue syaubew Japunyl
S9°LTEC T702/81/80 TT0T/81/80  2T0T/81/80 uado pnoT pue Yamiulr NI-0/STZ00 SYINIANOS NO SND04 - 06££0T
GCES 0TSh# ple
272Z/ST/L'S)ue|d Uuool
0b"€ST 2202/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo aueld 69959€ MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
66'6/$ T suopoesuel| dJ0AUT siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[q0
6S8¢ T¢Sh # pledize/
666/ T702/81/80 TT0T/81/80  2T0Z/81/80 uado 8T1//'s100q 393|4gWiie 0¥SZT9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
MaMiul||I - 06 Juswpedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 4o € abeq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

ze/ot/s- ADYINT AVMVHLYH
87 €67 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/se/80 uado 7z/8T/L ‘H10/9-0T9EC  TI TTLO 0T9ET FUIHSHYIE / NYOTIMAWVAIWN - S9/20T
T2/91/8 - ADYINT AVMYHIVH
11°9C 7202/S2/80 TT0/Se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdo 2z/8T/L *€10/9-00b€C I T2/0 00VET FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
22/91/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
G908 7207/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Tz0z/ST/80 uado zz/8T/L ‘£10/9-0ST8T 11 22/0 0ST8T JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/91/8 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
TH°60T 7202/S2/80 TT0T/Se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdo ¢z/81// '920£9-0b6/T 11 T2LO Ob6LT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIN - S92£0T
L0°CE 7202/81/80 TT0T/81/80  220T/81/80 uado 1amas g Js3em  7z/0 TOOTOLT NOLdIWVH 40 39VTIIA - 828£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
78°L5/% G suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) suopedlUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1833 199[q0
0796 81St
# paedige/gz/Lteuoyd
€0°2SC 7202/1£/80 2T0T/1€/80  TT0T/1£/80 usdo SOMIUIITWodeIpaW  ZZZ0 9070000 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
0796 8ISY #
piedize/v/ L Aeulsul [4440)
S6'6C¢ 7202/1€/80 TT0T/1£/80  220T/1€/80 uado Somiul|I‘wodelpaly G0£06009€ MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
S6°/8 7202/S2/80 TT0/Se/80  e0z/Se/80 uado ddZE€9T/S2T00 1 2202-£0¥3A  ANNH TYHIANIO SYAYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
14
20'8TT 2702/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo -£/t¢/0-0292-96+-60€ 2280 0T9Z-961 YIILNOYUS - 0bCTOT
14
1869 7202/81/80 TT0T/81/80  220T/81/80 usdQ -5/9780-06/C-964-60€ 780 06/T-96F Y3IILNOYS - 0bTTOT
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CEI [1B33P 13[q0
26'+00'8$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e10 | SIAIDS |RUOISS3Y0Id - 00" TEI 1e3ep 1=[q0
S9JIAISS
Bursauibus 1038014 307 14 (NVINSSIW
00°S/b'S 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  TT0z/ST/80 usdo  bupjied 1S9 emowy - T0°£59T002C AYIWYOL) d¥0D DAWI - +88/0T
GTES 07Sh # pled’y
00°0ST 7202/S2/80 TT0T/se/80  e0z/Se/80 uadQ z/€T/L'Buimoyis|;piue) 189£0-2¢ MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
1¥9 uo
uoipadsul abplq omy
16'6L£'T 720Z/81/80 270T/81/80  TT0Z/81/80 usdp - sedines Bunsaulbua T 00°€S6v ONI ONTYIINIONI NOSNIHOLNH - T06/0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY04d - 00°TEY [1239p 193[q0
21'886%  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo| saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
GTES
0TSk # piedize/ei/8
£9'891 2202/1€/80 TT0T/1£/80  220T/1€/80 usdQ ‘SUOISSaDU0DIS,UBMYDS  ZZ0ZZT80UIS MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
GTES
0TSy # piedize/Le/L
P1°€ST 7702/S2/80 TT0z/st/s0  Te0T/Se/80 uadQ ‘suoISsDUODIS,UBMYIS  HTZH9098TC MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 7 abed

INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

SbS6 8TGH #
piedizz/z1/8ua|edal
YAVA AN 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Te0z/sz/80 usdo Aeudsibuiyioos Ajdwis cefe/8 L YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
saijddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF S |1LI9p 13[q0 W
08°'€09'Z$ € suoioesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
6T'19 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Te0z/sz/80 usdo sal|ddns Buipjam [8/T220€  DNI INAIWAINO3 8 SYD IANIT - £90+0T
SS6 8TGb# pied!
ze/ze/ L deamiAnsaniog
96'vC 7202/€2/80 TT0T/€2/80  220z/£e/80 usdo uos-pnH S66TLT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
suleyoAy|
pue syaubew Japunyl
69/1€'C 2702/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo pnoT pue Yamiul1 NI-0/STZ00 SYINIANOS NO SND04 - 06££0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedaq gns
PE TIPS ETS Ot suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e101 YeMmIuljiI - 06 uswpiedsq gns
€TTvl$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) spIsInQ - 00 HH9 11e39p 13(q0
SDIAIDS 2)sem
£€'8T/ 7202/S2/80 TT0T/Se/80  2e0z/Se/80 usdo g0z asnbny emiulil  T80LT9Z0LEE ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
I
06°'€C 2202/S2/80 TT0Z/se/80  2z0z/Se/80 usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 20T DNV SdiN SdW SYIFYL-1¥AM3I - GEE/0T
lenjoeq3uo) apising - 00" ¥H9 11232p 13[q0
00°0+¢$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] s|ejudy - 00°6£9 |'eI9p 193[q0
00°0+¢C 2202/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo [eaua. apodeypiod 7€89€T DNI SASTYdYILNT £5d - £T080T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 1e33p 13([q0
v2'68v'C$ € suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 193(G0
0S°/T¢ 2202/1€/80 T2T0Z/1£/80  220T/1€/80 usdo d0IAIBS Jledas /e v/ ¥S8 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
00°'S€C 2202/S2/80 TT0Z/Se/80  2z0z/Se/80 usdo 131103 Bopun GS/09T DNI HO3L NIVYA 999 - +0T00T
DIAIDS Jiedal
¥£'9€0'C 7202/81/80 2T0T/81/80  TT0T/8T/80 uado Japnd Ansaioy 09 S6ETTM DNI LNIWdINO3 0DX3AY - S9ZE0T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
20'6v0'C$ QT suonoesuel] S210AUT sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
T2/91/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
64°€/0'T 7202/S2/80 TT0/Se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdo 7z/8T// '80096-08589 I Z2/0 08589 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
22/91/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
96'CeL 7202/S7/80 TT0T/ST/80  TT0z/ST/80 usdo 7z/8T/L ‘¥00/E-182S9 I TT/0 18259 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
zz/ot/8 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
SS'bSL 7202/S2/80 TT0T/se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdo ¢z/81// '60020-T8£0E I 72O T8/0€ JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
22/91/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6t'St 2202/S2/80 TT0Z/se/80  2z0z/Se/80 usdo 2z/8T/L *¥10/9-0b2ke I T2LO OvTHC JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
cele1/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
S0°0T 7202/S7/80 2T0T/ST/80  TT0T/sT/8o uado zz/1T/L 'ST0/9-0T8EC 11 TTL0 0Z8ET FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo G abed

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

00'015'c$

00°01S’€

L8'ELES
8t'LeC

0489

69°/LL

16'/E$

JAWAS

L0'66/'T$
18°0bT
89°'€S
78°0¢
$0'STT'T
(00's2)
85°00¢
(0£'19)

L6'L6T

08°06
4N

I'pE
LP0T

08'008%
P0'6ES

00°PTT

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

Teoe/€e/80

€ suonoesuel] 92I0AUT
220z/1€/80

zeoe/€e/80

zeoe/€e/80
T suonoesuel| S210AU]
2202/52/80

¢T suonoesuel] 8210AUT
2e0e/1€/80
¢e0e/se/80
¢e0e/se/80
¢e0e/se/80
zeoe/€e/80
zeoe/€e/80
zeoe/€e/80

Teoe/€e/80

zeoe/ee/80
zeoe/€e/80
zeoe/€e/80
zeoe/€e/80

€ suondesuel] 9JI0AUT
2202/1€/80

7e0z/se/80

S|E10 SIJIAIDS |EUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEI [1€3P 13(G0

SbS6 8TSH o
# piedize/Lz/Ltondes o
T202/€7/80  TT0T/€2/80 usdo  Buidwnd!synm uyor  zz/TL0bESTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801

SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
T0T/1€/80  T20T/1£/80 uado SUOISS32U0D 3D} €08€TTP6Ty  IDI WNIWIYd YIIOV1D JILDYY - £8T00T
SbS6
8TSY # plediez/Le/L
7e0T/€e/80  Teoe/se/80 usdp ‘suoisseDU0DISUBMYIS  7Z0Z/T/0UdS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
SbS6
81GH # piedizZ/01/8
Te0T/€e/80  Teoe/€e/80 usdQ  ‘suoisssduodis,ueMYdS  ZZ0ZOTS0UIS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [eop 199[q0
S|e1o] 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 13 sjoo] jjews - 00°+S [12I9p P[0
S|9SSOA Isipueydaw
7e0T/Se/80  Teoe/se/s0 uado Joj juswiesinquial  qIwal 7z/8/8 YAAVYD ATYH4AC - 80HH0T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
siejo| saljddng @oueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 30

T202/1€/80  TT0Z/T€/80 usdo YouMms 875299 TI-VI 40 INAWAINOI NILAVIW - 959201
TT02/S2/80  Teoez/se/80 usdo sape|q 156¥8-20 JANL AITIVA Y3AIY - T2hE0T
T20T/Se/80  Te0e/se/80 usdo Asy pue ‘Yoyums Asejol £66¥8-20 JYNL ATTIVA Y3IATY - 2THE0T
q20T/Se/80  Te0e/se/80 usdo 31eba1bby 9 VD diNzz8ze ONI ONINIW M3F¥D TIIW - 82/£0T
qT0z/se/80  Teoez/se/80 usdo Jojeutsye-2100  d9 698087/ 1T DNI AYINIHOVIN NVLIL - ZE4S0T
TT0z/se/80  Teoez/se/80 usdo Jaquuin| 796/1 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
qT0z/se/80  Teoez/se/80 usdo uinyas Jequini 996/1 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
MB.1DS
T202/€2/80  TT0T/€2/80 usdpo ded pue ‘wie ‘Inu Xd0j 0££/59 TI-VI 40 INIWAINO NILYVIW - 959201
SbS6 8TGH #
psedize/8z/Lisanddns
TT0z/se/80  Teoez/se/80 usdo Jiedaulssyg-uew®d  0£SZ9TT-Tdd MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
qT0z/se/80  Teoez/se/80 usdo alempiey Buipjing 96£/91 JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
qT0z/se/80  Teoez/se/80 usdo jueeas pue |0 [8/91 JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
T0z/se/80  Teoez/se/80 usdp  si0303|521 pal uo |leu LTL/9T JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T

saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
sjejo] salddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF'ZS |1ep 12[q0

7e0e/1€/80  ¢e0e/1€/80 uado  [e3ual JeOq Jo§ Sdieyd 9061 ONI SQYVNIW - ¢6£¢0T
ONI 3TIOVL ANV LIvd 44110
7e0e/Se/80  Teoe/se/s0 uado SUOISS20U0D Jeq T66€9 NOGYVD VAd ADINVC LIYVOUVIN - 989201

saiddns Hunjesado jejual Jeog - YF°'ZZS [1239p 93[O
Japunyl pnoT - T6 uswuedsaqg gns
9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq
9AIDSaId 159404 - QST pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
2/T€/80 - T2/10/80 dbuey 318 ANQ SIIOAU] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 9 abeq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

Ce/8/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
LE°8Y1T 720Z/81/80 2T0T/81/80  TT0T/81/80 usdo - z/8// 'S0069-TE/9T 11 2T/0 TEL9T FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8l8 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
18°9¢ 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  T20T/81/80 uado - Zz/8/L ‘210T6-08bCT 11 TTL0 08KCT JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/A0T
ze/8/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
PbEET 2e02/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo - 22/8/L '0b0SE-TLOTT 11 22/0 TL0TT JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9/20T
Te/8/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£5°0CT 7702/81/80 TTOZ/81/80  T20T/81/80 uado - Zz/8/L ‘S00S/-0T60T 11 22L0 0T60T JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ze/8/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
[THTT 2202/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/8T/80 usdo - 22/8/L '99TET-0E¥80 11 22L0 0£H80 JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWVAIW - §92£0T
Ce/8/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
L0'8€ 720Z/81/80 220T/81/80  TT0Z/81/80 usdo - z/8/L ‘20TZO-TTE80 171 27T/0 T1£80 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8l8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
1092 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  T20T/81/80 usdo - Zz/8/L ‘$10$9-000/0 11 T2/0 0000 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€9°6€ 2e02/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo - 2z/8// 'STO0¥9-06/90 171 22/0 0690 JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/8/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
WA 7702/81/80 TTO0Z/81/80  T20T/81/80 uedo - ZZ/8/L ‘H10$9-0S650 11 TT/0 05650 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ze/8/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
TH°€0T 2202/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/81/80 uado - 2z/8/L '€10¥9-0v/50 171 22L0 0v/SO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Ce/8/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8/'88 720Z/81/80 270T/81/80  TT0Z/81/80 usdo - z/8/L '€0019-0/¥S0 11 7TL0 0/bS0O FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8l8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
TLE0T 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  T20T/8T/80 usdo - Zz/8/L ‘T10$9-0TES0 11 T2/0 0ZESO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
T b 2e02/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo - 2¢/8// '0TO0¥9-0TTSO 11 22/0 0TTSO JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/8/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
$1°50¢ 7702/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  T20T/81/80 uedo - Zz/8/L ‘Z10%9-006%0 11 T2/0 00640 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ze/8/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€2°06T 2202/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/8T/80 uado - 22/8/L '£20¥9-069¥0 11 22/0 069%0 JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Ce/8/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
LT'TET 720Z/81/80 20T/81/80  T20T/81/80 usdo - 7e/8/L ‘sve6v-0£620 11 TT/0 0£620 JYIHSY YA / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8l8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
90°'1€ 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  T20T/8T/80 usdo - Zz/8/L ‘€606S-TELTO 11 T2L0 TELTO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
ST8YT 2e02/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo - 2z/8// ‘THOTE-T8800 171 22/0 18800 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
S20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
65°0vL$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8p 13(qO
66'T6T 2202/ST/80  2e0t/Se/80  Zeoe/st/so uado LE0THTTSS Junodde 02HCTLSTS0 WYINTIAD SN - 2£9€0T
89'12¢ 2202/ST/80  2e0t/Se/80  Zeoe/st/so usdo n_qu.oﬁmmmoo 172202-£043A  ANNA TVHINTD SYIUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
GT 3des-91 bny
TL9ze 7702/S2/80 TT0z/st/s0  Te0T/Se/80 uado £ S69 0¥0T-S6/ 60€ 2780 0b0T-S6/ 181V - 112001
suoneduNWwo) - 00°ZE9 'e1xp 1=(q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q

¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 £ 8bed

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

[¥°068'T 2e02/te/80  2e0t/te/80  Teoc/te/so uado seb papesjun T€699TT 02 TI0 MIYDTINW - 886201
P bt 2e02/ee/80  2e0t/te/80  Teoc/te/so uado [ony [9saIp 62699TT 02 TI0 MIYDTINW - 886201
JSTUdYTLNT ¥ITAL VEADTI
00'ST6 7202/TT/80 TT0t/Te/80  Tz0z/tz/8o usdp  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jjob £90€9 TYNOLLYNYIALNI ANI1GYILSYIN - 94201
6C8C 8¢St
# pledize/ee/L'1aded
1d1909y 30140
66'LL 2202/22/80 T20z/ce/s0  2e0z/Te/80 usdo Hopuspeg  T00-1Z00/H0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
00°0££'C 2202/22/80 T20z/ce/s0  2e0z/Te/80 usdo  s|ediwsyd 3sIn0d Jjob NI-08+0SS0 S10NA0dd M8A - S6S00T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 13[q0
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsqg gns
TT'26V'€T$ $G suooesuel| 9JI0AUL S|ejo] 4apunyl pnoT - T6 Juswpedsaq qns
£9'/5$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apIsInQ - 00 FH9 11e39p 13(q0
Te/9t/6 - Te/L/8
£€9°/S Te0T/€2/80 TT0T/€T/80  Tz0T/£2/80 usdp Sa01AIBS wieje AJndas T059995€6 SONIQIOH SN Lav - £T/£0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 199[q0
Sb9E$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
NI OZH
Sb'9¢g 2202/€2/80  2e0T/€e/80  Teoe/<z/so uado [e3UBI JBUORIPUOD 7280 090b/2 S8 / LMOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 078407
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1233p 13[q0
65'G16$ € suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I9P 393[G0
0196 815+
# pledize/1/8edau
£5°00€ 7702/1€/80 TTOT/T1E/80  C20T/T1£/80 uado Jojowisyseba0l)  7z/1/8 898+/9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - omwg%
S3ILID avn
00°08¢ 2202/€2/80  2e0T/se/80  Teoz/<z/so usdo sbupids aum €T82E€T  JHL 40 DNI 0D ¥YO0A YONAVY - £9T90T
SS6 81SH
# pledize/eez/siedal
90°S€T 7202/£2/80 TT0T/€T/80  TT0T/£T/80 uado Jojows,ysebaol) 0T£H99 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
$5°919'C$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
Tz/8/8 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9£'89T 2202/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/81/80 uado - 22/8/L *¥00ZS-16S0F 11 22/0 16S0% FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ce/8/8 ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
08'TLT 720Z/81/80 270T/81/80  TT0Z/81/80 usdo - Z2/8/L ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 T2/0 0T86E JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/8/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
90°€E 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  T20T/8T/80 uado - Zz/8/L ‘80069-TE90E 11 T2/0 TE90E JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Tz/8/8 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
PTH1C 2202/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo - 22/8// 'SO0PL-1€68C 11 72L0 T£68C JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/8/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
€8 7702/81/80 TTOZ/81/80  C20T/81/80 uado - Ze/8/L ‘£112S-1€80C 11 TT/0 TE80C FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 g abeq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

SUVO 4109 STHHVH

[4 WA Y4 7202/S2/80 TT0/Se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdo  sAsy pue ‘sjuiof ‘suiie 11602€-T0 / S10dS YOLOW SI¥YVH - 898T0T
alempiey buipjing 0
pue ‘aAjea |jeq ‘apelq b2
96°CS 7202/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/se/80 uado Jozeu ‘1adelds sse|b 65b/91 FAYMAUVH 989 - SOTO0T
piny s/d pue A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
0£°SS 7202/S2/80 TT0/Se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdo  ‘esoyaul ‘dwp asoy  £960TZANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8+200T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
18°61S 7202/TT/80 TT0t/Te/80  Teoz/tz/8o usdo  yeys oxd pue ‘Buii-o €8€/79S  L1VIUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NYA - §SS90T
LT90T 7202/22/80 Teoz/ce/s0  e0e/Te/80 usdo _o>em 86v6- 1T DNI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T
e
S6°CE 7202/22/80 TT0T/Te/80  2e0z/Te/80 usado pue ‘yoes|q ‘sbnid piod ¥65/91 JIVMAAVYH 989 - SOT00T
8107 7202/22/80 TT0T/Te/80  2e0z/Te/80 usdQ ssedepe pue ‘Buiidnod £29/91 FAVMAYVYH 989 - SOTO0T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[q0
STEL6$ € suonoesued] 3I0AUT s|ejo] salddng asipueydsd doys o4d - Sd'TTS I'e1ep 393[q0
0796 8TSb # ple
27ze/ LT/ L esIpuryRy
75°€S 7202/1£/80 2T0T/1€/80  TT0T/1£/80 usdo doys oid’yBuysmy  2z0e/TL0UdY YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
0796 8TG # pled!
0S°/9% 7202/22/80 TT0T/Te/80  2e0z/Te/80 usdo zz/0z/.'slleg suysnoy $2SS08ET6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
968STTE00T
€Tk 2202/22/80 T20z/ce/s0  2e0z/Te/80 usdo  asipueyoss|y doys old -ANI ONI 4109 INOLSIODAINg - SE690T
saijddng asipueydid doys o04d - Sd'TTS [1239P 13(q0
1€'2/6'T1$ ST suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns 6unetadQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
95°'¥65'T 2202/1€/80 T2T0Z/1£/80  220T/1€/80 usdo seb papesjun €698/1T 02 110 MIYSTNIN - 886201
€1°€9/ 2202/1€/80 T2T0Z/1£/80  220T/1€/80 usdo [ony [9salp 769811 02 110 MIYSTNIN - 886201
S3LLID avnd
06'92T 7702/1€/80 TTOT/T1E/80  C20T/T1£/80 uado 2100 pue Asepieq 88£8TOTOSE06T  JHL 4O AY¥IALLYE F1VISHILINI - £9S20T
6879
TSy # piedige/e/
19°SH 2202/1€/80 T2T0Z/1£/80  220T/1€/80 usdp g'salddnsiueineisqspy - 220Z608093IM MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
00°8SS 2202/1€/80 T2T0Z/1£/80  220T/1€/80 usdo  s|edlwayd 3sInod Jjob NI-££STSS0 S10NA0dd M8A - S65S00T
Jaues|d aY1ydgg.ed
pue ‘quswieasy
wsy 7202/S2/80 TT0T/se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdo  ondss ‘ssuesp syed SPOLT ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
oM
00°'TS 2202/S2/80 TT0Z/se/s0  220z/Se/80 uado Jles Jejos 0/2/Z  SNINOLLIANOD YILVM AGYUIN - S88/0T
S3LLID avnd
S6°TCT 7702/S2/80 TT0z/st/s0  Te0T/Sse/80 uado Aseyeq aAnowone 196/0020SE067  IHL 40 AYILLYSE FLVISHILINI - £9520T
(48174 7202/22/80 Teoz/ce/s0  Te0t/Te/80 uado [ony [osalp 029211 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
26'/87'T 7702/22/80 Teoz/ce/s0  Te0T/Te/80 uado seb papesjun 6192/11T 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886207
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 6 9bed INd 82:20:20 220¢/£0/60 uo Ale3 peis Aq uny
|eAowal
78'8/¢ 2202/22/80 T20z/ce/s0  2e0z/Te/80 usdo @)sem snop.ezey /8956168 DNI SIWILSAS NIT T ALIAVS - ZEHE0T
vE'L6 2202/22/80 T20z/ee/s0  2e0z/Te/80 usdo 30IABS [9M0] doys Tb978TTY T ON NOILLYYOdJ¥0D SV.ANID - T6840T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e3op 193[q0 S
12°81$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT s|ejo| pood doys o4d - Sd*92S [1233p 13[q0
678C 8CSY # pledize
[/, SuoISSaoU0D oA
1281 2202/TT/80 Te0t/te/80  Teoz/te/so uado -AH 65ThH9 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
pood doys o4d - Sd*92§ [1e3sp 13[q0
8v'/8% € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0
678C 8¢S # P1edIZT
/€1/8!SuoiIssa0u0d !9/
89'T¢ 2202/1€/80 TT0Z/1£/80  220T/T1€/80 usdo -AH 958029 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
678 8CSY # piedi
2/b/8!suoi1ssaou0d s
SE/T 2202/1€/80  220T/1£/80  220T/1£/80 usdo -AH 879289 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
NI OZH
Sb'8p 7202/TT/80 TT0t/Te/80  Teoz/tz/8o usdo Ja3em pamoq 0S0T6%0 S8 / L4OdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [123ep 19(q0
08'62C'$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
0£%0¢ 7202/S2/80 TT0z/se/s0  2e0T/se/80 usdo subis wnuiwnje 8SCCTL OV14 I911STYUd - +8EE0T
6C8C 8¢St
# pledige/ze/L 9sinod
104
05520y 2e02/Te/80 Teoe/te/80  Teoe/Te/80 usdo  subisisaiisnpu] auy $18910S YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
L6'DTL'TS $T suopdesuel] S210AUL siejo| salddng @oueujuie /41eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
6Ll 2202/1€/80 TT0Z/1£/80  220T/1€/80 uado 1BM ¥OSN STE0£6 DNI SATHYYND ONITANIM - T86£0T
£9°0Lb 2202/1£/80  220T/1£/80  220T/1£/80 usdo us19 ¥OsSN S81676 DNI SATHYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
amoJy}
Q gJed pue ‘sgel
06'CL 2202/1€/80  220T/1£/80  T20T/1£/80 uado bBuneunolyd ‘asealb vae 21681 ONI SQIVYNAW - Z6£20T
sdn
63| Jaqqnu pue ‘Axods
88'65 7202/1£/80 2T0T/1£/80  TT0T/1£/80 usdo ‘alemp.ey Buip|ing 116/9T TYYMQAAYH 989 - SOT00T
luiw 341 buoj pue ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
4N} 2202/1€/80  220T/1£/80  T20T/1£/80 usdo ‘4epjoy osny ‘ued utelp  06LCTZANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
6665 2202/ST/80  2e0t/Se/80  Zeoe/st/so usdo ais mc\_»._-m ££09%9S  1VIYD / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
asoy Jie Ajo
vLTET 7702/S2/80 TT0z/st/s0  Te0T/Se/80 uadQ pue ‘sajdess Ainp Areay £96/1 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 0T 9bed

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

N~
05'96/$ G suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo] sjeauay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0 e
00°C1€ 7202/1£/80 2T0T/1€/80  TT0T/1£/80 uado [e3ua. ued Jjob 9/LPT DTISAVO 4109 W B I - TELLOT
0008 7202/TT/80 TT0t/Te/80  Tz0z/tz/8o usdo [ejua. aodeyiod TEB9ET ONI S3STAdY3LNT €Sd - ZT080T
00°C1€ 7202/TT/80 TT0t/Te/80  Tz0z/tz/8o uado [e3ua. 1ed Jjob 605+ T DTISAVO 4109 W B I - TELLOT
NI OZH
0S'Z 2202/Te/80 Te0t/te/80  Teoz/te/so uado [e3uS4 Jasuadsip £6206b0 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVYOITIND - 0T8L0T
NOLLYY3DATY43Y
00°'S8 2e0e/ee/80  ¢eot/te/80  Teoc/te/so uado US4 BulYdBW D) £90£01NCCT 3 ONINOLLIANOD IV V'8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e32p 93[O
0£'650'9% T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo] @oueuajulely 13 sateday - 00°8€9 1233p 1B(q0
ERIINES ONINOILIANOD
00°££6'S 7702/1€/80 TTOT/1E/80  T20T/T1E/80 usdp  Jiedad Jie pue bunesy ObTTHE IV 8 ONILY3IH 3Tv¥X - 9S£20T
0L°TCt 7202/22/80 Teoz/ce/s0  Te0t/Te/80 uado 20IAISS Jledas a1n PETTT 0D AY3LLYg 8 YL STHONH - 88TC0T
soueudjuiely B siseday - 00°8E9 [1239P 1930
T'99v$ G suondesued] S210AU] sjejo) sao1Alas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13[q0
e/l ADYANT AVMYHLYH
Sb'S 2e02/ee/80  2e0e/te/80  Teoz/te/so usdo - Ze/S/L ‘£1089-0LETT €I T2L0 OLETT JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celetlL - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
ST1°S0¢ 7202/TT/80 TT0t/Te/80  Tz0z/tz/8o usdo ze/62/9 ‘91059-0208 I 7T/0 0208 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zeletlL - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
¥5°62 2202/Te/80 2e0t/te/80  Teoz/te/so usdo zz/62/9 ‘07059-0196/ 9l T2/0 0T96L FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
celet/L - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
LE°€6T 2e02/ee/80  ¢e0t/te/80  Teoc/te/so usdo zz/62/9 ‘21059-00v64 €I 72/0 00¥6. JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
celetlL - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
16°C€ 7202/22/80 Teoz/ce/s0  Te0T/Te/80 uado zz/62/9 ‘21059-0868/ dI TT/0 0868L JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
£1'695$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
0796 815t
# pledizz/6/8:Rulaul
6/°£0S 2202/1£/80  220T/1£/80  220T/1£/80 usdo Hnjgiwodeipsiy 2280 2920000 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
86'19 2202/ST/80  2e0t/St/80  Zeoe/st/so uado dJZE9T/S2TO0 91 220Z-£0¥3A  ANNH TYHANIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e32p 93[O
$8'0£6$ G suopdesuel] S210AUL S|e10] SIIIAIBS [eUOISSDJ04d - 00"TEI [!2I9p 13(q0
vE'L6 2202/1£/80  220T/1£/80  220T/1£/80 usdo ERINER _w;o\“ %\Em 655979621 Z ON NOLLYJOdY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
T20z/01/%0
00°09€ 7202/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/st/80 uado ajluxpaq uad.eys LSSE ONI SYINLYVd 117 - 664201
vE'L6 7702/S2/80 TT0z/st/s0  Te0T/Se/80 uado 90IAIS [amo} doys 80TS689¢TH Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7€ 40 17 9bed

INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

018

06°£0T'€8% T/T suonoesuel| 90I0AUT S|ej0| DAIRSdId 39104 - OET pund
06°£0T'€8% T/T suonoesuel| 90I0AUT S[e10] DAIBSAId 353404 - ZE Juswpedaq
'66$ € suoppesuel| 92I0AUL s|ejo] Myded duedloq - £6 uswyedsq gns
r'66%$ € suopoesuel] 3/0AU] s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 3[40
zel/ai/s - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
9T 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  T20z/ST/80 usdo  ZzZ/vT/L ‘H10H£-0904E A TTL0 090LE FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/81/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
0S¢k 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  T20z/st/so usdo zz/0T/L ‘910H£-0S89€ WA TT/0 0S89€ JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
050 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  T20T/81/80 uado Jamas g Jaxem  7z/0 ¥6/£000 NOYAd 140d 40 IOVTIIA - ZE8E0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
yded dduedloq - £6 uswpedaq gqns
8€°08/'GE$ T9 suondesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejol yn|g uelpug - g6 uswpedsg gns
00°9%1'9% T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo spung 19Y3Q 03} J3jsuel] - TT'T66 [1e3ep 13[q0
(44114 ANNA LNIWIAOHdII
00°9%T'9 7202/S2/80 TT0Z/Se/80  2z0z/Se/80 usdo AIn[ so3y Jjob pue ped  sa4 Z20z AINC 29 “d'd SYFYUL-1¥IMI - 29£+0T
spung 12Y3Q 03 13jsuei] - TT'T66 |1232p 13[q0
£1°68¢$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apiIsInQ - 00 vH9 11e39p 13(q0
DINIDS 3)ISBM 7207
8/'SHE 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/Sse/80 uado 1snbny ynig ueipur  T80LPET69EE ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
a1
GE6E 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  Teoe/st/so usdo $90TSZT00 220T 5NV SdW SdW SYFYL-1¥IAM3I - GEE/0T
lenjoeq3uo) apising - 00'¥19 |1232p 13[q0
00°0£v$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| sdiysiaquidwi g sang - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13(q0
T€9€ TSk #
piedizz//z/. iemauad
00°0cp 7202/TT/80 TT0t/Te/80  TT0z/te/8o uedo  diysiequawiyysd EHBETTT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 [1e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mn_wn_
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7€ J0 1 dbed INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

[8'T0C'T$ 9 suoioesuel] 0/0AU] sjejo Buiyzod /uuogiun - 00" F T (1239P 193[G0
9EbTTESY ‘TT/LT/L
00°SET 7202/S2/80 TToer/st/s0  Te0T/st/80 usdQ ’sjooq Jadasy ‘uozewe TE8LEES MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068B0T
9EbTTESY °
Te/L/L 'seoys
[8°9PT 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  TT0z/ST/80 usdp  Jodosy 1994 3 wied PSEIETTT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/¢Sy ‘Te/Lel/L
00°59% 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 uado ‘ssoys saAojdws {usay S6816L MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/2Sb
¢e/Le/L ‘seoys
00°0ST 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo d9A0|dwa ‘oxsueq 69CTES MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
££08/2St
'ze/6t/L ‘seoys
11228 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220Z/91/80 usdo oaAojdws !lpMsW  9ETH6/2S0T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

£€08/¢Sy ‘ee/et/L
!punjas xe} saoys

(1120 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado 99A0(dwa {|PBIN  Y-9ETH6/2S0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
Buiyo /wioyun - 00"HTH 11239 1P3(q0
judwIiYydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedaq gns

+8'00v$ 9 suoiesuel] 3DI0AUT S[e10] SjUdAZ |eads 1 weibodd 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
16'16$ T suopdesuel] S210AUL S|e01 suopedIUNWWO) - 00'TEY (1e39p P3O
16'1S T202/S2/80 Te0T/Se/s80  Tzoe/se/s0 uado dDZE90TSTCTO0 ZN TTOZ-L0¥3A  ANNS TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
00°0S$ T suolpesuel] 310AUT S|EJ0] SOJIAIDS |BUOISSDI0d - 00 TEI |1eIvp P3(q0
£€2962SP
72/01/8 ‘2iemyos
00°0S 2202/ST/80  TT0Z/ST/80  220T/S1/80 uadQ sqo |ewiue ‘10}UOWO0Z  £00-2qT3ST6R MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
£6'86¢$ $ suondesuel| 30/0AU] sjejo] sa1ddns bunetadQ - 00°ZZS I'39p 193[q0
TreTLTSy
‘ze/ge/ L tseddns
00°S¢ T2T02/91/80 T20T/91/80  TT0T/91/80 usdo  dwed ‘wod*owoidAuy 7878L0% MNVE 1SIMAIN LSdI4 - 068+0T
weeLesy
‘ze/ge/L tsalddns
12°8¢ TT02/91/80 TT0T/91/80  2T0Z/91/80 usdo dwed ‘pewjem L6¥£89 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
TreeLTSy
'ze/9z/L ‘seddns
TL°06T TC02/91/80 T20T/9T/80  TT0T/91/80 usdo  dwed !wod owoidAuy ¥E0¥80T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
TSy
'72/9/8 ‘aseqeyep
00°Sb T202/91/80 T20Z/91/80  TT0T/91/80 usdo  Je33unjoA ‘sonsibloa ¥868TH MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 €1 abeq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

£€7967SY
'22/01/8 ‘solddns
b Tbe 720Z/ST/80  2T0T/S1/80  T20T/ST/80 usdo [ewiue ‘uozewy GEPE088 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06850T
£€T967SP S
'zz/o1/8 ‘seyddns
'St 2202/ST/80  220T/ST/80  220T/ST/80 uado [ewjue ‘uozewy £6/96v1 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
££296¢7SY ‘22/01/8
90'C 720Z/ST/80 20T/S1/80  T20T/ST/80 usdo ‘spenxs ‘uozewy 90558 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€796CSH
2e/11/8 ‘seozejod
L6V 2202/ST/80  220T/ST/80  220T/ST/80 uado paysew ‘uozewy T1862€C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€296¢7SY ‘Te/T1/8
7€'90¢ 720Z/ST/80 220T/S1/80  T20T/ST/80 usdo ‘sd0| ‘adoad ¥207 ayL CTTPTW MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€796CSY TT/9/8
¥6'6S 2202/ST/80  220T/ST/80  220T/ST/80 uado 'sano|b {uozewy Sbb660T YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
££29627SY 'T2/6/8
86'8¢ 2202/ST/80  220T/S1/80  220T/ST/80 uado ‘3 ulweyA ‘uozewy #H8T8EE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£€796CSY ‘TC/6/8
08°¢€ 7702/ST/80 TTOT/ST/80  220T/S1/80 uado Iuey Jooy ‘uozewy L£T0HS9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
£€2962SY 'TT/6/8
08’8 2202/ST/80  220T/S1/80  220T/ST/80 usdo Ispelixe {uozewy 6¥8/L MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€£296¢7SY ‘CT/6/8
£€°8T 720T/ST/80 2T0T/S1/80  T20T/ST/80 usdo ‘dnyoyey ‘uozewy 6vC8Y MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€€796CSH
'TT/6/8 'sye¥ong
66'61 2202/ST/80  220T/S1/80  220T/ST/80 usdo Buipasy ‘uozewy 9022£69 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€7967SY
‘zz/6/8 ‘saiddns
19'ST9 7702/ST/80 TTOT/ST/80  220T/S1/80 uado [ewiue Iuozewy TIPTL9€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€7967SY
‘zz/6/8 ‘soiddns
26°S6 2202/ST/80  220T/S1/80  220T/ST/80 usdo [ewjue ‘uozewy £T62/89 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
€€796CSY
'ze/01/8 ‘selddns
€6°TT 2202/ST/80  220T/ST/80  220T/ST/80 uado [ewiue ‘uozewy 202T2LT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
G8'88T 2202/80/80 220T/80/80  220T/80/80 usdo Buippaq |ewue 6v/£6SC ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
00°'TS9 2202/80/80 220T/80/80  770T/80/80 uado ejlejje sajeq 96 22025080 S1¥390Y z<>ﬁm - 968/0T
DOMSANIT
0T'STL 22027/80/80 TT0Z/80/80  TT0T/80/80 usdo s,buineys suid 08 veL 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
00°£L 7202/80/80  220T/80/80  2202/80/80 uado Ja3em uojeb g VAVAYXIA ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
NOLLYIOdY0D
07'592'c 7702/80/80 TT0Z/80/80  220T/80/80 uado sauoq ueys T0v1689 SNOLLNT0S LVaAW TIIDYUYD - £2080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 11 abeq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

68£SECSy
zz/€/8 ‘s1smenn

—

AN
S9°0/ 2202/91/80  220T/91/80  220T/91/80 uado Y6 ‘suiequilL $£0TTHS0T MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068501
££08/¢SY ‘Te/ST/L
G092 220Z/91/80 220T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo XJ [ewlue ‘Yew|em /[¥0¥99 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
££08/2St
12e/s1/. ‘deos Aipune)
£b'ST 2202/91/80  220T/91/80  220T/91/80 uado ‘peaiq ‘pewiep 68289 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
££08/¢SY ‘Te/61/L
v6'eL 720Z/91/80 220T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo ‘los g jueld s,2m01 9/£02 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
££08/2St
8t°609 2202/91/80 220T/91/80  T20T/91/80 uado ‘zz/LT/L ‘paus ‘s,pmoT 9141 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€08/2SY
TT/11/8 ‘pooy
8€/T 220Z/91/80 220T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo 39D ‘gesd yIsaL 667¢T19 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/¢Sk ‘Te/eT/8
S0°9¢ 2202/91/80 220T/91/80  T20T/91/80 uado XJ Jewiue ‘yewjep v0S29 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€08/2SY ‘T2/T1/8
86°S 2202/91/80  220T/91/80  2202/91/80 usdo ‘pealq ‘Hewlem T2 959229 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£296CSY
'22/p1/L 119z931) 1S9Yd
00'bLE 2202/91/80 220T/91/80  220T/9T/80 usdo oulys Jodspswoy  £/89/£8TAM MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2962SY ‘TT/61/L
6609 2202/91/80  220T/91/80  2202/91/80 usdo ‘sbeq paay ‘uozewy 8TrE90L MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
€€796CSH
‘ze/61/L pungal xey
(Tr'v1) 2202/91/80 220T/91/80  T20T/9T/80 uado ssjes ‘s|doad 3207 3yL Y TS9gTW YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2962SY "TT/LT/L
P6'EET 2202/91/80  220T/91/80  2202/91/80 usdo ‘20| ‘adoad 3207 ayL 688€TW MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€T96CSY ‘Te/8t/L
[8°6CT 7702/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 uado ‘sbeq posy ‘uozewy ££92088 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€2962SY
'72/01/8 'syusds
w6 2202/ST/80  220T/S1/80  220T/ST/80 usdo  uBWYDHUS fuoZewy G985961 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€296¢SY '¢2/01/8
86°'0% 7702/ST/80  TTOT/ST/80  220T/ST/80 uadp  ‘Aeids dsem ‘uozewy £T790508 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€7967SY
22/01/8 ‘uoweuup
0€'¢ 2202/ST/80  220T/S1/80  220T/ST/80 usdo punosb ‘uozewy 0T¥TSHS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€296¢SY '¢2/01/8
00°'6S 7702/ST/80 TTOT/ST/80  220T/S1/80 uado Iuey xoq ‘uozewy £090SH¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7€ 40 6T 9beq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

9ELCTESY N
22/S/8 ‘syusws|ddns o
GT'S8 7207/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Tz0z/ST/80 usdo alndad {uozewy £19059¢ YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
9EPTTESY
T2/P/8 ‘simogq Jsyem
€/'9bS 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  Teoe/st/so usdo BoH J2ARY ‘DI UOS|ISN NI-890€8TT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9EbCTESY CT/8/8
oL 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Tz0z/ST/80 usdo ‘siswn ‘syyby ‘uozewy £18678S YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
'72/8/8 ‘spieoq
0526 7202/S2/80 TT0/Se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdo Bumno ‘uozewy 69bT/HS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTIESY
TT/TT/8 X [ewiue
00°2S 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/Sse/80 uadQ ‘Adewseyd poomebpspy  8THTECZOTO0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
88'70v 7202/v2/80 TT0T/ve/s0  Te0T/ve/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue L8TT086£T VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
S8°/Sh 7202/v2/80 TT0T/ve/80  Te0T/ve/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue ££95086£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
0S°'TT9 7202/v2/80 TT0T/ve/80  Te0T/ve/80 uado 18Ip [ewiue vLLY? DNI TIIW J1YIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T
0095 7702/81/80 TTO0Z/81/80  T20T/81/80 uado 133em uojjeb g v68€LTL ONILNEIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
6T LYE 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue 08506£6£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
G9'G6S 7702/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue 12898/65C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
€TSSk 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  T20T/91/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue G/8/6165T VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
£9°8€S 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue TLLE6165T VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
08'+02'T 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado 18Ip [ewiue 6/£12 DNI TIIW J1YIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T
00°0Z 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado J1em uojleb §  zZ0T 918€/TL ONILNEIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
68£SETSY
122/81// ‘swiomjeaw
TL6LE 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  2202/91/80 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy 681621 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
ze/oe/. ‘sismen
S9°0/ 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 uado WBIu fBuiequilL 2/8TTHSOT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GECSY
7T/LT/L ‘syspod
69°021°C 220Z/91/80 220T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo uazouy ‘oldyuspoy 8vb/b9 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
68£SETSY
Te/LT/L syspol
80°6£S'T 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220Z/91/80 usdo uszouy ‘1odyuspoy adhg) MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GETSY
T2/8T/L ‘s¥e¥pid
817905 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog 8/86¢T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233432','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 971 abeq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

9sbeTESY ‘Te/6/L Q
(¢6'£6T) 7202/S2/80  TT0z/st/s0  ¢e0T/Sse/80 usdo  ‘punjal WLy ‘uozewy ¥9E8/ T8/ MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068501
9ELTTESY
Tele/L el
6661 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/se/80 usdo  eebje ‘Anp puod 8yl  0/8859p406d) MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
22/1/8 ‘suiweya
96'8C 7202/S2/80 TeT0z/st/80  e0T/se/80 uado ajewd ‘uozewy £T9v/8Y MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9EPCTIESY ‘Te/1/8
16°0LT 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/Sse/80 uado ‘sdeyy Ay ‘uozewy Sbebeos MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
9ebTTESY ‘Te/e/8
66'€9 7202/S2/80  TT0z/st/s0  ¢e0T/Sse/80 usdp  ‘1os 0s upjs ‘uozewy 9197896 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTIESY
zz/z/8 ‘sebuods
STTeT 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/se/80 uado ‘susaib ‘pewlepm  §T/Z65001CC MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
9ebTTESY ‘TT/E/8
86°ETT 7202/S2/80  TT0z/se/s0  ¢e0t/se/80 uadQ ‘s1012339p B4l ‘uozewy 0S8T2/6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTIESY ‘TT/E/8
9T/t 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  TT0z/ST/80 usdo 'sapoq ‘uzoewy $T90ETE MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EbTTIESY ‘TT/E/8
0b'St 7202/S2/80 TToe/st/s0  Te0T/st/80 usdp  ‘sonessidde ‘uozewy 6120085 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EbTTESY
‘ze/€/8 ‘spaeoq
00°6€ 7202/S7/80 TT0T/ST/80  TT0z/ST/80 usdo Bumno fuozewy T-69vT/1S MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
616 7202/S2/80 TToe/st/s0  Te0T/st/80 uado ‘zz/p/8 ‘Nl fuozewy €TPT298 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTIESY ‘TT/b/8
00°80¢ 7202/S2/80 7T0z/st/s80  2e0T/se/80 uado 181p paIq ‘uozewy 128160 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9EPTTES ‘TU/P+/8
87°65C 7702/S2/80 TT0z/st/s0  Te0T/Sse/80 uado  ‘391p S1ewd fuozewy 2004129 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9EbTTIESY ‘TT/b/8
$S°ST 7202/S2/80  TT0z/st/s0  ¢e0T/Sse/80 usdo 'sau0d {uozewy GS8TTH8 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EpCTIESY ‘2T/S/8
L6°€CE 7202/S7/80 TT0T/ST/80  TT0z/ST/80 usdo ‘pooy puiq ‘uozewy 0v6L2E MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
Te/p/8 s
61°60¢C 7202/S2/80  TT0z/se/s0  ¢e0t/se/80 usdo  ‘uteyd 118914 3 wied 06£781T¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTESY
‘ze/9/8 wsbisiep
07°80T 7702/S2/80 TT0z/st/s0  Te0T/Se/80 uado Aipunej ‘uozewy €18/S/¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 /1 9beq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

9ELTIESY
‘ze/1e/L 'sdnd

86'Gh 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  T20z/st/so uado Bid esuinb ‘uozewy €T8€T188 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06G%0T
9ELTTESY ‘TT/Te/L e
6C€C 2202/ST/80  2e0t/Se/80  Zeoe/st/so usdo ‘sejed ‘uozewy S00SZ6T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9EPCTESY
‘zz/9z/. ‘buluoseas
6£9T 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  T20z/st/so usdo  uswWYdLUD ‘uozewy 20TT6hL YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTESY ‘T2/9T/L
!spnpoud Jaded
97’18 7207/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Tz0z/ST/80 usdo 's1s3} 612 ‘uozewy 0S9vEPE MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EbTTES ‘TT/9T/L
sysew GeN ‘19ziues
20°279¢ 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  Teoe/st/so uado puey ‘uozewy 80v/8TY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELCTIESY
ze/9z/L ‘ezniues
09°'/8 2202/S7/80 2T0T/ST/80  TT0T/sT/8o uado puey ‘uozewy 798T18€9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTESY
‘ze/9z/¢ ‘sued
86'6¢C 2202/ST/80  2e0t/Se/80  Zeoe/st/so usdo po3) 1193|4 3 wued 9EYEETTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
‘ze/Le/L 'sdmo
06°'66T 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  T20z/st/so usdo Bid esuinb ‘uozewy (Vi Zag 2] MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTESY
‘ze/Lz/L ‘suoods
06'%9 7202/S2/80 TT0z/se/s0  2e0T/se/80 usdo Bid esuinb ‘uozewe 128LEPT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9EbTTES ‘TT/9T/L
juswia|ddns a3einbun
8€'88/'T 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  Teoe/st/so usdp redouewlopad wnupeld 020£+0000¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9EbTTIESY ‘Te/8T/L
!saabunq ‘abelois
8€°/€C 2202/ST/80 720T/ST/80  TT0T/sT/8o uado JIazjueblo ‘uozewy GE8eeey MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTESY ‘TT/8T/L
¥6°0p 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  Teoe/st/so usdp ‘Jaded ‘aAjeA fuozewy 8v20bE6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTIESY ‘Te/8T/L
€799 7202/S7/80 TT0T/ST/80  TT0z/ST/80 usdo ‘Sued ‘0l {uozewy 7990611 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
9EbTTES ‘TT/8e/L
!saiddns wnpenbe
86°CCT 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  Teoe/st/so usdp  ‘sjuswuoliaug onenby 8TLPE9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELCTIESY
Te/6/L siemnd
65°CC 7702/S2/80 TT0z/st/s0  Te0T/Se/80 uado adid DA ‘uozewy 099796¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 8T 9beq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

9EPTTESY &
2e/yt/L 'snddns e
€691 7202/0€/80 7T0Z/0£/80  220Z/0£/80 usdo  |ewiue 38914 3 wied 6060£0T¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
Te/pt/L twy
06'6C 7202/S2/80 TToe/st/s0  Te0t/st/80 uado uleq 399}4 B wJed 68/8820C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EbTTESY
‘te/Ln/L fued
PrET 7207/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Tz0z/ST/80 usdp  prewlaqqn fuozewy 1-£29202L MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EHTTESY ‘TT/ST/L
!syped 201 ‘sybi|
6/'6V€ 7202/S2/80  TT0z/st/s0  ¢e0T/Sse/80 usdo ‘ued ysedy ‘uozewy £29202L MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELCTIESY ‘TT/ST/L
06°L€ 7202/S7/80 TT0T/ST/80  TT0z/ST/80 usdp !JsjBWoOWIBY) ‘uozZewy 60272/88 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EHCTESY ‘TT/ST/L
ey 7202/S2/80 TToe/st/s0  Te0t/st/80 uado Ispelixe {uozewy vTees8t MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EbTTESY ‘TT/ST/L
£b'CS 7202/S2/80 TeT0z/st/s80  e0T/se/80 uado ‘sa0ids {uozewy SELTTTE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9EHCTESY TT/ST/L
97’69 2202/S7/80 2T0T/ST/80  TT0T/sT/8o usdo  ‘pooy ‘adey ‘uozewy 855509 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068701
9EbTTESY ‘TT/ST/L
€LLT 7202/S2/80  TT0z/st/s80  2e0t/Sse/80 usdo Ispelixe {uozewy £98€T0T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELZTESY
‘ze/8r/L faqmy
91°09 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/Sse/80 usdo  ‘wooiq 3994 3 wiey S689+0TC MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9EbTTESY ‘TT/6T/L
£6'2¢ 7202/S2/80  TT0z/st/s0  ¢e0T/se/80 usdo  ‘eAleA dwnd ‘uozewe LTOETST MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTESY
‘ze/61/L usbisiep
69°9L 7702/S2/80 TT0z/st/s0  Te0T/Sse/80 uado Aipune| ‘pewiep  $T£0002H0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9sbeTESY ‘TT/T1e/L
0£/8 7202/S2/80  TT0z/st/s0  ¢e0T/Sse/80 usdp  ‘sysew gGeu ‘uozewy ££859¢S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTESY
‘zz/1z/L ‘suoods
66°€ 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/se/80 uado Bid esuinb ‘uozewy £6280€S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9sbeTESY ‘TT/T1e/L
61 1ST 7202/S2/80  TT0z/se/s0  ¢e0t/se/80 usdo  ‘oeA Aip/ism ‘uozewy £S0/ESE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELZTESY
‘zz/1z/L ‘suoods
16°€E 7702/S2/80 TT0z/st/s0  Te0T/Se/80 uado Bid esuinb ‘uozewy 2198109 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 6T abeq

INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

£€796¢S72/6/8
1S90IAI9S WY Jooy

00°02T 2202/ST/80  220T/S1/80  220T/ST/80 usdo ‘ButsoysssioH plemed €201 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068601
Y3LNTD 38D
£9°6/6'0T 7702/80/80 TT0Z/80/80  220T/80/80 uado SDIAIDS JOA Z09£T9 AYYNIYILIA ATIWVSH TVIWINY - 0££90T
YILINTD FUVD
00°068'T 2202/80/80  220T/80/80  720T/80/80 usdo SDIAIDS J2A 766£T9 AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TEI e3P 13([q0
00°0+2'S$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] S|ejo] sjewiuy 00Z - 00°8ZS [1239p 199(qO
9ELZTIESY
Te/eT/L suPdiyd
00°0¥C 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/st/80 usdo  ‘esdsusyiyd ‘jedAed 999¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTESY ‘TT/TT/L
!(2) sboy JoAl
00°000'S 2207/S2/80 Teor/sT/80  Teoz/St/80 usdo  ‘slewiuednoxaAsping OT8T/98SN YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
sjewiuy 00Z - 00°8ZS 1e39p 193[q0
88'+91$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
9EPCTESY
Tefe/L fendsoy
68T 2202/S2/80  220T/ST/80  T20z/st/so uado - J9yund {uozewy v0c8TTy MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EbTTESY
‘ze/9z/L ‘dund
66'6€ 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Tz0z/ST/80 usdo  ‘sjuswuodiaug dnenby 9Z1T£9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’T$ 19pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
¥6°€7$ T suonoesuel] 2I0AUT sjejo] saiddns acsueuajuiep /leday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 13[q0
£€08/¢Sy ‘te/6t/L
¥6'€C 2202/91/80 220T/91/80  220T/9T/80 usdo  fuled Aeids !s,pmoT £9Z€T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[q0
66°0v.'LT$ TTT suopoesuel] 3J10AU] sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°CZS I'e3ep 3[40
96°2LC 2202/0€/80  220T7/0£/80  220T/0£/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 0bSTT86ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
85°879 2202/0€/80  220T/0£/80  220T/0£/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 7668086£C YMOI 8m>w - 40801
DOMSANI
0T'STL 2202/0€/80 TT0Z/0£/80  TT0T/0€/80 usdo s,buineys suid 08 8S¢L 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
00'v8 2202/0€/80 TT0Z/0£/80  2202/0€/80 uado J33em uojeb g 0covLes ONILLNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZTE20T
9EVTIESY TTVT/L
vE0L 7702/0€/80 TT0Z/0£/80  T20T/0£/80 uadQ ‘Jouiw Ayejes fuozewy T-£T9202L MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTESY ‘TT/ET/L
00'6TH 2202/0£/80  2202/0£/80  T20T/0£/80 usdp ‘sueld ! quD uio) dYL 9£8TET-C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTIESY ‘TT/vT/L
fysadai |e1s ‘s1s)
0S°p€T 7702/0€/80 TT0Z/0£/80  T20T/0£/80 uado wnuenbe {uozewy 950£ST6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucmE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 0T °bed

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

8TSTHTSY N
‘TT/LT/L tlesw N
67’8 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo  -dmjoid jewiue f|layYs 860589 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
8TSTHTSh
ce/LelL fleny
€6l 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220Z/91/80 usdo  -dmyoid jewiue {lsys 6//599 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSY
‘te/Le/L leng-dmyoid
€16 7202/91/80 T20T/91/80  T2T0T/91/80 uado [ewjue ‘suojuloyl 98586 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSY
T/l ilesw-dmydid
vL'S 7202/91/80 T2T0Z/91/80  2202/91/80 uado [ewiue ‘siuojuloyl 65bPTY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£€7967SP
‘zz/6/8 ‘lesw-dnyoid
ST'TT 770Z/ST/80 TT0Z/ST/80  220T/S1/80 usdo  |ewiue ‘suyor Awwir Ge MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€796¢SY ‘Te/6/8
8T 7202/ST/80 TT0Z/ST/80  220T/S1/80 usdo  ‘jeny-dnmydid [ewue dg /SET99 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£€7962SP ‘T2/6/8 ‘Isny
16°0p 7702/ST/80 TTOT/ST/80  220T/S1/80 usdp -dnyoid jewiue !s,9A07 88099 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
[9AeIL - 00°€E9 [1e13p 193[q0
£G'GH$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e3dp 199[q0
¥6'ST 7202/S2/80 T20T/ST/80  Te0e/se/so uado dDZE90TSTTO0 ZN 220Z-£0¥3A  ANNH TVHANIO SYAYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
£€296¢SY ‘Te/9t/L
65°61 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220Z/91/80 usdo  ‘sishjeue Aey x3ps4  6TTCL-bbb-S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suopesuNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e33p 93[O
90°9/9'€T$ § suonoesuel| 8010AU] S|eI01 SPJINIRS |RUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TEI [12IdP 18(q0
9ELZTESY
‘ze/</8 fauyoew
65°6v€ 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/Se/80 uado  Aeix Ajyguow ‘punos 9994+0008s MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£296CSP
¢e/v1/L tued
:o_uuwuo\_a J19Z93l) 1D
00'S6 720Z/91/80 220T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo ouy! ‘jodepawoy $80SS MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£79675H
te/v1/L tued
co_uuwuo\_a J19Z93l) 1sad
00°'S6 7202/91/80 T2T0Z/91/80  2202/91/80 uado oujys Jodapswon Sb8/TL MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
#0852 0
08'12T 7202/91/80 T20T/91/80  T2T0T/91/80 usdp  Jsoued oy 3}osYyd Jeob -£02202- SOLLSONSVIA HOALNY - 95£90T
00°S¢C T202/91/80 T20T/91/80  T2T0T/91/80 uado S99 qe) 150S502ul ONI ONIN-TYOV - 682£0T
S@DIAIBS |RUOISSR0.d - 00" TE9 e3P 13(0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
“—U-H—w-ﬁm
22/TE/80 - 22/10/80 =buey a1eq anQ 9210AUT 0>.u0m.0hn.—.
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 1T 9beq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

¥8'PSE'61$ TST suopdesuel] S210AU] S|ejo] juswiydliug 1B dJe) jewiuy 007 d4 - 80 Juswiniedaq gns ©
00'66v$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo) sdiysiaquiaw 3 sanq - 00°ZH9 1'€38p 13[q0 S
9EHTIESH
Te/Le/L Hdiysiequisw
00°66% 7202/S2/80  TT0z/st/s0  ¢e0T/Sse/80 usdo awud ‘swilid 979 689860884895 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 193[q0
£5'79/% 8T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejol |2AelL - 00°EE9 [1e38p 13(q0
9ELTTESY TT/1/8
!doyssjiom Jadasy !
00°S2¢ 7702/S2/80 TToz/st/s0  Te0T/Sse/80 uadQ uonerosseladaouIyY ££T0000 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSY
Te/9z/L ‘lesw
SS'/1 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  2202/91/80 usdo -dnyoid jewiue ‘s,2A07 86989T€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSY
Te/9z/L ‘leny
0826 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo  -dmyrid jewiue !s,9A07 £896T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSY
ze/9z/L ‘lesw-dmyoid
LEEE 220Z/91/80 270T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo [ewiue ‘Dgg s,20r 6S/85+0 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSh
ze/9z/¢ ‘lesw-dnypid
81°S¢ 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220Z/91/80 usdo lewjue !syonqueis S6/169 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
8TSTHeSY ‘2e/9t/L
/lesw=dnyppid
129 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uadQ [ewiue ‘o113d uoyleiep 10v2H9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSY
72/9z/L ‘lesw-dmyoid
18°21 7202/91/80 T2T0Z/91/80  220Z/91/80 uado [ewiue ‘s, Apusp LT0€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSY
lesw-dnyoid [ewiue
ST'ST 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  T20T/91/80 usdpo  ‘|on4 pue pood SPNH ¥8/p+9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSY
T/l lesw-dmyod
0T'+¢ 220Z/91/80 220T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo  |ewiue ‘pealg eisued 96821C MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSh
ze/Le/L resw-dnypid
6101 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220Z/91/80 usdp  |ewiue ‘pesig elsued 1€4£0€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSY
Te/LelL fesw
P6'ET 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado  -dmyaid jewiue {jlays #9719 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 7z °bed

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

LL8YSTSY o
172/02/,  193RWwowLIRY) S
8b'GE 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  220T/8T/80 uado Hewjepm 16619 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
LL8YSTSY
229t/ 'sdins 153}
66’6 720Z/81/80 220T/81/80  TT0Z/81/80 usdp  -SuOISSZdU0D uoZeWY G78THT8 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8YSTSY
122/1/8 ‘sisenb oy
66'€8 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  220T/81/80 uadQ sdwejs puey “unidelsip TLrWg1ax MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
L/8YSTSY ‘T2/9/8
SUOISS9OU0D/SE) 104
86°'SC 7702/81/80 TTO0Z/81/80  T20T/81/80 uado  s|amo} ysip ‘uozewy 89T9vEE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
L[8YSTSY
'ze/9/8 ‘doys yib
86'/£€ 2e02/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo 4oy Jaheid @D ‘uozewy 1592291 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
LL8YSTSY
zz/st/L ‘lesnoJed
66'8P 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  T20T/8T/80 usdpo 104 ejjRquun fuozewy 610502 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£(8YSTSY ‘Te/eT/L
SUO0ISSaDU0D 104
66'S 720Z/81/80 270T/81/80  TT0Z/81/80 usdo sway Buiuesp ‘uozewy 9578195 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8VSTSP ‘TT/6T/L
umco_mmwucou 10}
S6'6C 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  220T/81/80 uado swisy Bujues)d ‘uozewy 099b6€T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
08°ZrT 2202/91/80  220T/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo sbeyj yi00q 1921 €€09/E€ 0D ONIYNLOVANNYIN VITYOIY - 0SZE0T
weeLesy
zz/1/8 ‘obeiois
666 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uadp Asowsw pnop ‘3|6006 0bTE68 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€2962SY 'TT/TT/8
G/'8T 2202/ST/80  220T/ST/80  220T/ST/80 usdo  ‘@¥ed Aepypiq ‘eaAAH 819549 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
££296¢7SY ‘Te/S/8
86'6CT 720T/ST/80 2T0T/S1/80  T20T/ST/80 usdo ‘adej 1digoau {uozewy TTPSTI8 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1e32p 13[q0
66'99% € suonoesuel] S210AUT siejo| saiddns 22130 - 00" TZS 11239P 13(q0
£€796CSY ‘TT/T1/8
66'1C 2202/ST/80  220T/ST/80  220T/ST/80 usdo !so|dess {uozewy vSY8TTY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
££29627S1 ‘Te/6/
16'CC 2202/ST/80  220T/S1/80  220T/ST/80 usdo ‘se|deys ‘uozewy £G62078¢€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€796CSY ‘Te/6/8
66'1C 7702/ST/80 TTOT/ST/80  220T/S1/80 uado ‘sa|dess {uozewy TEPEL89 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1jddns 2030 - 00°TZS ['239p P30
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 €7 °beq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

OT1 39VYIAIG dM

2€°06€ 7202/05/80 TT07/0£/80  220T/0€/80 usdo SYULIP UOISS32U0D ¥8208T¥6  / ANVISI MO0 40 V102-1Sd3d - 626/0T
8T'E€TL 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo PO0J UOISS30U0D CLLEBLOET VYMOI 0DSAS - 00T
£1°008 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo PO0J UOISS30U0D 8EPTLL6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08701
2711 39VYIAIL dM
¥8'12¢ 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo SYULP UOISS32U0D 0vE8/T¥6  / ANVISI MD0Y 40 V10D-1Sd3d - 626/0T
£€29617SY 'TT/LT/L
!syop u dip UOISSaDU0D
08'8Zh'C 7202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo SHoRUS |00 9b220z-L2 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
2711 39VYIAIL dM
€498/ 2202/80/80 2T0Z/80/80  2202/80/80 usdo S}ULP UOISS32U0D T€S9/T¥6  / ANVISI MD0Y 40 V10D-1Sd3d - 626/0T
D71 I9VIIAIL dM
S9°01S 7202/80/80 720T/80/80  T70T/80/80 uado SYUMP UOISS3DU0D 90S//T¥6  / ANVISI ¥D0Y 40 V10D-ISd3d - 62607
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
66'6v$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT sielol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS 11239p 123(q0
016 v2SH
# piedige/oz/Liiod
6661 2202/1€/80 T2T0Z/1£/80  220T/1€/80 usdQ epewgaAlppieH:Angisag 082/t MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
1€°SLL'v$ G suopdesuel] S210AUL siejo| saiddns asipueydsow doys P9 - SH'TTS |12I9P 13(q0
02°£95°€ 2202/v2/80 T2T0Z/ve/80  220T/ve/80 usdo  @sipueydisw doys Yib S00ELEPNI DNI ALT3AON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060£0T
£L8YSTSY TT/Tl/L
JUSAS uofepuUNOS 10}
66'%8 7202/81/80 TT0T/81/80  220T/81/80 uado siey uiesy ‘spuelg D10 8820/6/TL MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
[8YSTSY
172/1/8 ‘asipueydssw
doys ui6 {|euoneusajug
97'86€ 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  TT0T/8T/80 uado Sapeys 109 £/9€9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8bSTSP TT/8T/L
‘asipueyossw doys
88'8/S 7C0Z/81/80 ¢T0T/81/80  720Z/81/80 usdo Wb ‘jpaeddy 381D Jes 081569 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
£€7967SH
TT/ET/B 'sisew ey
86611 7202/ST/80 TT0T/ST/80  220T/ST/80 usdo d|qesodsip ‘uozewy TT818ET MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
saljddns asipueyolaw doys PO - SH'TTS I'L39p 193[q0
0S°€0b'Z$ $T suonoesuel] 3/0AU] sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'©3ep 93[O
[V'90T'T 7202/S2/80 TT0T/se/80  e0z/Se/80 usdo ased 1921} e20q T8TS00SA ONI SIWILSAS LNOWY3A - 6+6/0T
¥ 'ze/oe/L
!sa)ddns buiues)d
-SUOISS9VU0D (21035
9T /Th 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  TT0T/8T/80 uado jueIneIsgam ayL GE68T69/ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 1z 9beq

INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

66'T$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Bunesiidng 3 bunuild - 00'SE9 1€39p 3[40 -
LL8YSTSY Q
2e/11/8 ‘s
66'TP 720Z/81/80 220T/81/80  TT0Z/81/80 usdo Juid Jopusa ‘undelsip ZWTTOBNE YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
Bunyeoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 11232p 13(q0
7514 T suopoesuel] 8210AUL siejo| Buysiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 199[q0
£/8YSTS ‘TT/T/8
LL°8C 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  T20T/8T/80 usdo  ‘pe Buuiy joogeoey [VBETEOT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
Bulysiiqnd - 00'¥E€9 I'e39p 33[q0
YA VAL T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|e10] [9ARIL - 00°EEI |1RIBP 1[0
£/8Y¥STSh T/T/8
!a1ejiie moysape.y
0L'+8/ 720Z/81/80 220T/81/80  TT0Z/81/80 usdo 1y uesuswy T-NONOZ3 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L/8VSTSY
Tefe/8 dieye
£9'98 2202/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/81/80 usdp Moysapey iy edLBWY NONOZ3 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
I2AeIL - 00°€E9 [1e39p 193[q0
99'/9% $ suondesuel| 30/0AU] S|ejo] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°TEI [12IP 13(qO
22/og/8 ‘1424 sbeysod ZN
00°10¢ 7202/0£/80  720T/0£/80  T20Z/0£/80 usdo ‘Iamod aseydind  7e/8 §9/12d 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
w8LL 7202/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Tz0z/ST/80 usdo dJZ€90TSZT00 ZN TTOZ-Z0¥AA  ANNA TVHANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
£/8YSTS ‘TT/1/8
8/'¢ 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  220T/8T/80 usdo  ‘buiddiys 3dope ‘sdsn 100569 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2962SY ‘TT/61/L
!sauoyd/ypuianul
90°26€ 220Z/91/80 220T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo ‘woodelpsiy 4414 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(qO
00°'66% T suoloesuel] 92]0AUT S[e10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00 TEY [1IDP 193[q0
TheeLesy ‘Te/selL
‘wiojerd Jouop dn
0066 2202/91/80 220T/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo  punos {BUIAD ssauleH 2000S/Y MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
9/'82% T suopoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejo uonesnp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 L3P P30
£/8vSTSy ‘ze/ot/L
!buiuien; s9|puey
98¢ 2202/81/80 2T0T/81/80  TT0T/8T/80 uado pooj fwod buluiel | 09 S66/LTST MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00°0£9 [123SP 13O
79'915'9% § suoloesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
£2°5999 2202/0£/80  720T/0£/80  T70T/0£/80 uado PO0J UOISS30U0D £668086£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qleq n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
¢T/T€/80 - T2/10/80 9buey 91e@ ang 2210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 67 9beq

INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

9€0/9¢Sy ‘zefeel/L &
08'8t 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado ‘seyddns doys ‘uozewy 9585980 SNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 06850T
9€£0/925b
‘ze/9z/L aebauin
66'vL 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 uado -3snoy 3ed ‘uozewe 67860TH MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
'6S¢€ 7202/80/80 770T/80/80  720Z/80/80 usdo saliddns doys [4ZAA! ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
8T 2202/80/80 2T0Z/80/80  2202/80/80 usdpo  salddns soueusjulew WoTT SY3LNID FJWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
S/L'16 2202/80/80 2T0Z/80/80  2202/80/80 usdpo  salddns soueusjulew €HSTT SY3LNID FJWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
09'96 2202/80/80 2T0Z/80/80  2202/80/80 usdo sal|ddns woo.3sa. #6088T 02 A1ddNS NY3ILSIM LvIdD - 9€9T0T
96°009 2202/80/80 22T0Z/80/80  2202/80/80 uado sjemoy Joded 108/871 02 A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIID - 9€9T0T
GE'STC 2202/80/80 2T0Z/80/80  2202/80/80 usdo deos ST6/8T 02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVIdD - 99107
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 13[q0
81°'865$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[q0
9£0/£925¥ ‘T2/0E/L
05°80% T2T02/91/80 T20Z/91/80  TT0T/91/80 uado !sj00q ‘uozewy 7586981 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/9¢Sb ‘Te/6t/L
86'68T 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220Z/91/80 usdp  ’sjooq 31994 3 wied (1fd2 4 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
Buyyod /waoyun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
0b'LES'TS T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo) syyouag yijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" €T [1232P 13[q0
LI143N39 HLVaH
0b'/€S'T 7202/1£/80 2T0T/1£/80  TT0T/1£/80 usdo ddueInsul 9341324 ZN 2780 9H3 J3IA0TdIWT SYIIL-14IMI - 8SEHOT
sjyaudg YjjeaH aakojdwiz - 00"ETH 1©39p 13[q0
dduerUdUIR /Sa1I|PDRY - 8T 1uswledag gns
S/'¥28'91$ Gp suondesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) uonessiuiwpy - OT Juswedaq gng
£8°L15$ € suopnesuel] 9210AU] S|e101 |enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00 H9 I1e39p 1[0
ZN
¥8€S¢ T202/ST/80 Te0T/Se/s80  Teoe/se/s0 usdo ¥b90T52T00 220Z DNV Sdi SdIN SYIYL-143IM3I - GEEL0T
LL8YSTSP
‘ze/9/8 ‘uonduosgns
66'4T 720Z/81/80 270T/81/80  TT0Z/81/80 usdo Jpd ‘aqopy GETES/EETT YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
L/8YSTSY
72/6/8 ‘ases| Jopw
00°6%C 7202/81/80 TT0Z/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo obejsod ‘buiseatgd  95+865S0TE MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407
len3des3uo) apisINg - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00°0S/$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| sdiysiaquidwi g sang - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13(q0
LTS
‘zz/p/8 ‘diysiaquisw
00°0SZ T202/0€/80 T20Z/0€/80  TT0T/0E/80 uado TAypaanyny 0769-£68T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sdiyssaoquiaw 33 sanq - 00°CH9 (1e3ep 130
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:mcb\_ma_wo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 97 °beq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

Jojow A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
92°0LT 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220Z/91/80 usdo  Jspe3s-yond ssjewnd S(HOTZAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 84&R01
(86°92) 7202/80/80 2T0Z/80/80  220Z/80/80 usdo uinyad 98997 SYILNID FJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
06'6/T 7202/80/80 770T/80/80  770Z/80/80 usdo syed »onJ} dwnp £15802AU0S / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
6666 7202/80/80 TT0T/80/80  220Z/80/80 usdpo  uonnjos Jauesp syed £/S80ZAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
ST°0¢ 2202/80/80 2T0Z/80/80  2202/80/80 uado syed ulen 00¥802AU0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
09'C 7702/80/80 TT0Z/80/80  720T/80/80 uado syed ulen €0980TAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8%C00T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 193(40
[9'ETT'S$ G suonoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] seiddns bunjeradQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0
€8T 7702/0€/80 TT0Z/0£/80  T20T/0£/80 uado saliddns doys 85158-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
S0'1SC 7702/0€/80 TT0Z/0£/80  T20T/0£/80 uado auojyd 1876929 ONI SNIIMVH - 9£8/0T
Japjoy A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
88'S 7202/0€/80 TT02/0£/80  220Z/0€/80 uado asny-saliddns doys [PSTIZAUOS  / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
S3dVOSANY1 I¥33d
vE'8€ 7207/S7/80 7T0T/ST/80  Tz0z/ST/80 usdp  s|edtwRYd mmsou%n__om 100-8/2/bS2CT  NHOC W) 3dVOSANYT INOILIS - $0SZ0T
sa||ddns
79'6+9 7202/b2/80 TT0T/be/80  220z/ve/80 usdo Youaq asnoy MS 8G€8T ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
SMJIDS ‘sbel
60'8TT 2202/b2/80 TT0T/ve/80  TToT/ve/80 usdo buiues)d ‘saiddns doys ov8T ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
15°29€'T 2202/v2/80 T2T0Z/ve/80  220T/ve/80 uado sal|ddns woo.3sal [¥/881 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVFUD - 9£9T0T
¥OO0dLNO NVIIYAWY
96'Lb 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado Ssopej|q Ja3es pasm G80Y£9S LYY / INIWAINOI TIYM NVA - SSS90T
¥OO0ALNO NYITHAWY
86'/9 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220Z/91/80 uado sa||ddns doys L0995 1VIYD / INAIWINOI TIVM NVA - S5590T
TAYMAYYH
)" 720Z/91/80 220T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo SAay £00z0€e ANTVA INYL YOATYL - $/SE0T
ST'891°C 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo [esaip 6/9EL11T 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
8CCIET 2202/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo Q_Mé LL9ELTT 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
sa||ddns
S6°6TT 7202/91/80 TT0T/91/80  220T/91/80 usdo doys “ap a|6es vT8LT ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
SUOISSa2U0d - aulydew
75°09 220Z/91/80 T0T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdp  dod .oy Buigny onseid SHOET6C8 0D A1ddNS YAVI-¥ILSYWOW - £T/20T
(95°91) 220Z/91/80 T0T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo 3pa.d S0b88T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIdD - 9€9T0T
0502 220Z/91/80 T0T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo saliddns doys 9££TE0L0V6 YIONIVYEO - £09T0T
9€0/92SY ‘TT/vT/L
SL'6¢ 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado ‘seyddns doys ‘uozewy PSPSES9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7€ Jo /7 9bed INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

00'002'T$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
9|eds
00°002'T 7202/0€/80 TT0Z/0£/80  T20T/0£/80 usdo ouys Joy Buipunb ooy SSEPT DNI LND ANOWVIA - 68/80T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0 °
2R 24) T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S [1€3ep 3[40
9£0/92SP
'7e/1e/L *dwep opelq !
vEbe 7202/91/80 T20T/9T/80  2T0T/91/80 usdp wodspediuswaoe|daia 95+00£8T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
1€£°089'¢$ 7T suonpesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| saljddng @oueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
CT'6TT 7202/0€/80 T20T/0E/80  TT0z/0€/80 usdo 3139 TT#/sHed PWRY £958-20 $UNL AITIVA ¥3IATY - Z2HE0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
80°/¢ 7702/0€/80 TT0Z/0£/80  T20T/0£/80 uado syed ulen T89CTCAUOS  / SNOLLN1OS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
96'CT 720z/0E/80 T20T/0g/80  TT0z/0g/80 usdo  6njd wnuped - uiely  896ZTZAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
91°C¢ 720Z/0£/80  720T/0£/80  T70Z/0£/80 usdo syed Jojeb 0892TZAUOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
ONI ONLLYAYDX3
6+'9TC T202/81/80 T20T/81/80  TT0T/81/80 usdo ll3/aw| OY 81601202 B ONIIONYL NVINdOOD H - 9Z8T0T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
G6'6S 220Z/91/80 T0T/91/80  T20Z/91/80 usdo sa1jddns ped TEGEE9S  LVAUD / INTWAINDI TIYM NVA - GSS90T
88'GS 7202/91/80 T20T/9T/80  2T0T/91/80 uasdo  sued Jamow Jojoes) 00S%8-20 $UNL AITIVA ¥3IATY - Z2HE0T
82°0S€ 7202/91/80 T20T/9T/80  TT0T/91/80 uado syed ap\,me 86¥18-20 $UNL AITIVA ¥3IATY - Z2HE0T
solddns
14902 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado doys "4oop o|6ea ¥T8LT ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
9£0492S ‘TT/bT/L
66'8 TC02/91/80 T20T/9T/80  TT0T/91/80 usado ‘spod Buipjam ‘uozewy PEPE6ES MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
9£0/92SY
‘ze/st/L ‘syed
98°'S5 7702/91/80 TT0Z/91/80  220T/91/80 uado Heo yjob !uozewy [b0S0TS MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
9£0/92Sp
'zefee/L tsalddns
4144 7202/91/80 T20T/9T/80  TT0T/91/80 uado doys "1989|4 3 w.ed LOSY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9€0/92Sp
‘zz/9z/, ved samow !
1€91 T2T02/91/80 T20T/91/80  TT0T/91/80 usdp woospedjuswisde|dase #8S6TEST MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
qCTS6 T2T02/91/80 T20T/91/80  TT0T/91/80 usdo syed ulen 0£T620 SNIYNLOVANNYIN SIATY IONVHD - 8HE00T
syled A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
Y7Ar4! 7202/91/80 T20T/9T/80  2T0T/91/80 usdo  Jiedal yonuy p03sjo0y 6/6£027AU0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 82007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
((Ixd)] 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado punyoi sped £T/0€020S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 8z 9beq

INd 82:20:20 2202/£0/60 uo Alieg peis Aq uny

200600605 Ce/st/8
00°S€C 7202/vT/80 TT0T/ve/80  TT0T/ve/80 usdo Jomas ¢z/ST/8 ¢e/ST/L (441974 AITIVA TVOD 40 IOVTIIA - 928601
zelee/L - ADYANT AVMYHEH
8€'8/T 2202/Te/80  Te0t/Te/80  Teoz/te/so usdo 7z/62/9 ‘T10£9-0SHSL ZN TTLO 0SHSL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
celet/L - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€T°pS 2e0e/te/80  ¢eot/te/80  Teoc/te/so usdo 2e/62/9 ‘0T0£9-042S. ZN TTLO ObeSL JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
celetlL - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
99°0L€ 7202/22/80 Teoz/ce/s0  Te0T/Te/80 uado 7z/62/9 ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN TTL0 0£0SL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
welet/L - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
16°S0€ 2e02/ee/80  2e0e/te/80  Teoz/te/so uado 22/62/9 ‘0T0£9-0T9%/ ZN TTLO 0T9%L JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celetlL - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
ey 7202/TT/80 TT0t/Te/80  Tzoz/tz/8o usdo zz/62/9 ‘610£9-00bvZ ZN TTL0 00bL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zeletlL - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
75°68C 2202/TT/80 Te0t/te/80  Teoz/te/so usdo 7z/62/9 ‘£10£9-06THL ZN TTLO 06THL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
celet/L - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
/8'259 2e02/te/80  ¢e0t/te/80  zeoc/te/so usdo 2e/62/9 ‘8T10£9-0LLEL ZN TTLO OLLEL JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
celetlL - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
08'88T 7202/22/80 Teoz/ce/s0  Te0t/Te/80 uado 7z/62/9 ‘£10£9-09SEL ZN TTL0 09SEL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
celet/L - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
SETET 2e02/te/80  2e0t/te/80  Teoc/te/so uado Zz/62/9 '910£9-02/2L ZN TTLO 0TLTL JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celetlL - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0€'SLT 7202/TT/80 TT0t/Te/80  Tz0z/tz/8o usdo zz/62/9 ‘80089-0£8T+ ZN TT/0 0£8TH FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zeleelL - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
9T 'Eb/ 2202/Te/80  Te0t/Te/80  Teoz/te/so uado 7z/62/9 ‘YO0ST-T8E0F ZN TTLO T8E0Y FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
celet/L - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
SLTEY 2e0e/ee/80  ¢e0t/te/80  zeoc/te/so usdo zz/62/9 '60058-0SSZE  ZN TTL0 0SSLE JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
celetlL - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
PE1LT 7702/22/80 Teoz/ce/s0  Te0T/Te/80 uado 7z/62/9 ‘TOOPT-TE0LE ZN TTLO TE0LE FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
celet/L - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£9°29T 2e02/ee/80  2e0t/te/80  Teoc/te/so uado 22/62/9 *HO0YS-TLTTE ZN TTLO TLTIE JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celetlL - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
ST'LLT 7202/TT/80 TT0t/Te/80  Tzoz/tz/8o usdo 7z/62/9 ‘¥00S9-TEEHT ZN TCLO TEEHT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zeletlL - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
60°0C 2202/81/80 220T/81/80  T20T/8T/80 usdo 7z/62/9 ‘£10£9-0£62L ZN TTLO 0E6TL FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
celet/L - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
88'9¢ 2e02/81/80  220T/81/80  220T/81/80 usdo 2z/62/9 ‘8000S-0EETZ ZN TTLO 0EETT JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
s22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
$8'6/1$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e3dp 193[q0
WL 2202/ST/80  2e0t/Se/80  Zeoe/st/so usdo dJZE90TSCTO0 ZN 2Z0Z-£0¥3A  ANNH TYYANIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
€102heSy ‘ce/lelL
£4°80T 7702/91/80 TTOZ/91/80  220T/91/80 uado ‘Buiddiys ‘sdn 878€S/E MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 |1e19p 13[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O

¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 67 9bed

INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

79'€ES'0E$
00'9€2'c$

00'9¢L'€

€6'b¥0'c$

00°S9

0059

€6'4¢S'T

0059
00°S¢e

00'S5¥8%
00°0¥€

00°SL
00°0ct

4418
9t°'60€

0S5°9¢S

P1'8t6

TEY9L

00°99¢

$2'65/'9%

00'TZ9'T

/8 suonoesuel] 92I0AUT
T suonoesues| 92I0AU]

G suonPesue.| 32I0AUT

€ suoijoesueld] 9010AUT

G suonPesuR.| SDI0AUT

6T SUONDBSUR.| SDI0AUT

S|e10] ddUeUNUIR /SI|IDES - 8T uswHedsg gns
S|e10l 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 3 yoew - 00"¥9£ 11239p 123(q0

7e0z/91/80

S|P101 |eN3D.I3U0D BPISIND - 009 [1239p 93[O

7202/0€/80

7e0z/81/80

7202/91/80

7e0z/91/80
7202/80/80

s|ejoL sjeauay - 00°6€9 [1239p 128(q0

7e0e/ve/80

T20z/ve/80
7202/80/80

uado

uado

uado

uado

uado
uado

uado

uado
uado

S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 193(G0

7e0z/ve/80

7e0e/ve/80

720z/91/80

7e0z/91/80

7202/80/80

uado

uado

uado

uado

uado

s|e10 S3JIAIRS AN 1IqNd - 00°ZEY [1239p 19[q0

7e0e/vye/80

uado

juno/e

Mau-asnoy s,10]2a.lig

T/8S8

036

0D AQVdd L - 90€20T

666'v$-000'T$ 3udwdinb3 3 Yyoew - 00'¥9Z I'€39p 193[q0

DINBS 1T/
1013u0D 353d Apjeam
TT/L1/8 MInBS
j0Qu0D 359d Apjeam
€€296¢SY ‘CT/LT/L
!buipAdal/yseny
!S9INIBS Jljgnday
01/8

j0Qu0D 359d Apjeam

2z/€/8 mds Ajyjuow

Y| J0SSIOS - |[ejual
10pedwod

a1ed - |eual
|ejuaJ 1| JOSSIS

Jiedal uojeb
Buipiing uiwpe

ul sjosuoa/6unyby
9¢€0£9¢Sy

12e/81/. ‘anedas Iy

anowolny s,ueq
€10¢resy

‘ze/zi/8 taiedas apiyaA

‘anowoiny s,ueq

Jiedas abpuly

45144

[4XX4

¢S0T6E6

85T¢
€667

8TTLIS T

8CTLIS-T
86691S-T

SNOILN1OS 1S3d A3DNVAQY - 8+000T

SNOILNTIOS 1S3d d3DNVAQY - 8+000T

JNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068707

SNOLLNTOS 1S3d AIONVAQY - 850001
SNOLLNTOS 1S3d AIONVAQY - 850001
[en3de13u0D BPISIND - 009 [1239p P9[0

SAND VIN3Y 3IHL - 99//0T

SAND TVIN3Y 3IHL - 99/£0T
SAND TVIN3Y 3IHL - 99/£0T

s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 13(G0

S9¢eT

NI-G9/6¢T0

¢08¢E

ZN 0T0TE

9T0TTT

0D AY3L11vd B JAIL SIHONH - 88TCOT

ANVdINOD Q4O4MVID - SEL00T

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

JINVE LSIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

NOILVY3DArd43y

3 ONINOILIANOD ¥IV V8Y - SO0000T

doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0

T0060060S

Jomas 7z/ST/8 ¢e/sT/L

ST/8 ST/L

AITIVA V0D 40 FOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
s901AI9S A3I1IN 211qNd - 00°ZE 11239 190

dueUdUIRKW /SanRI|DeY - 8T Juswyedsq gns

9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy

918Q oNQ__ 91eQ 9DI0AU]

¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT

1/9

smeis

UoNdiDSaQ S210AU]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON 9DI0AU]

JOPUSA

spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y

PLOSIA

JAIISIIJ

1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 0€ dbed

INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

09'060'TT1$

09'060°TT1$

GS'9/6'CT$

GS'9/6'CT$

GS'9L6'ET

06¢ suoljoesueld] 2010AUT
06¢ suoljoesueld] 2010AUT
T suoijoesued] 9010AUT
T suoijoesued] 9010AUT

7c0t/80/80 T20T/80/80  TT0T/80/80 uado

S|ej01 00Z IqeIN - TET pund

S|e10| DAIBS3Id 359104 - TE Juswiedaq

s|ejo] sjuedn - g€ Juswnedsq gns

s|ejo) ssa4604d ul uoRPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |1e3=p 193(q0

037

ubisap Bop aued 2-€0°220T Jd S1D3LIHOYY dXd - TE080T
$sa160.d Ul UoIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |eI2p 193[q0
sjueln - G¢ awpedsqg gns
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels

¢2/1€/80 - TZ/10/80 2buey d3e@ dnQ 30I0AUT

1/9

UoNdiDSaQ S210AU] "ON S2I0AU] JOPUSA

spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 1€ dbed INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

038

00'TTTS T suonoesuel| 3J10AUT S|e10] SUl qel] 9A19sa4d 359404 - €ET pund
00'TTTS T suonoesuel| 3J10AUT S|e10] @AIBSBId 352404 - ZE Juswiiedaq
00'TTT$ T suonoesUel] 3210AUT S[e10] SIDIAIDS [RUOISS3J04d - 00" TEY [12IP 199(q0

€€C96¢SY
'2C/p/8 dws
-2 punoibypeq Aajes
00'TTT 2C0Z/ST/80  TT0T/ST/80  TT0Z/ST/80 uado J10J 19us) |euoneN £L06€C JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
9AI3SAId 359404 - ZE wawpedaq
Suj qerq 9AI9sald 3S3104 - EET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UoNdiDSaQ S210AU] "ON S2I0AU] JOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI
2z/1€/80 - T2/10/80 9buRy 91eQ AnQ 2I0AU] JAIISIII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 7€ dbed

INd 82:20:20 7202/L0/60 U0 Ale3 1oeIS Aq uny

0S'6£1'861$

€9 SUONJBSURI] BDI0AUT

s|ejo] puelo

039

AWADY Je3A (3514 ol =

00'0£8°c$ T suoijoesueld] 9010AUT S|ejol pung uipejy uiAle - 809 pund
00°0£8'c$ T suonoesuel] 9210AUT S|e10] AIBSAId 152404 - ZE wawnedaq
00°0£8°€$ T suoipesuel] 3210AU] S|eI0) SIVIAIRS [BUOISSDJ0.d - 00°TEI [1219P 199(q0
eMmowy
00°0£8°€E 2202/ST/80 Te0tr/St/80  ¢z0e/st/|0 uado Je Jiedal uoIsosd 80-C¢ ONI AVINGTIA - £2080T
SODIAIDS |BUOISSD04d - 00" TE9 [1212p 123[q0
9AI3SAId 359404 - TE wawnedaq
pung upJejy ulAJe - 809 pun
JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PpLISIq
Z2/T€/80 - 72/10/80 2buey a3eQ anQ 3DI10AU] JAIISIIJ
1/ 15910,

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=233749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS e THE FP COMMITIEE 9/13/2022 Old KY22
* 88 SESSION

FORESTPRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6003, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Hutchinson Engineering 130 32 35 765.00 | 8/12/22 | 708168 1,504.50
MidAmerican Energy 130 32 92 637.00 | 8/26/22 | 708242 70.36
MidAmerican Energy 130 32 92 637.00 | 8/26/22 | 708242 81.00
Ascentis Corporation 130 32 10 644.00 | 8/31/22 | 708245 372.68
Martin Equipment 130 32 91 523.00 | 8/31/22 | 708246 534.93
Mulgrew Qil 130 32 92 522.00 | 8/31/22 | 708247 1,363.51
Ewert-Treasurer Develop Forest Fund 131 32 35 991.11 | 8M12/22 ACH 6,435.00
Quad City Times Lee Advertising 131 32 10 634.00 | 8/26/22 | 708238 25.00
Johnson Distributing 13 32 08 522.00 | 8/26/22 | 708239 63.00
Oakwood Veterinary Service 131 32 08 631.00 | 8/26/22 | 708240 31.20
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 | 8/26/22 | 708242 62.18
Menards 131 32 18 522.00 | 8/31/22 | 708244 {10.00)
Sysco lowa 131 32 10 526.00 | 8/31/22 | 708249 110.50
State of lllinois-IL Dept of Emp Security 133 32 636.00 | 8/12/22 ACH 257.00
First Midwest Bank 133 32 631.00 | 8/31/22 | 708248 111.00
Total 11,011.86

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMB ER

MEMBER

MEMBER

040



STATE OF ILLINOIS o THE FP COMMITIEE 9/13/2022 New FY23
* 85 SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND &

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINCIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 §73.00 8/3/22 AWD 596.56
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 8/3/22 AWD 1,110.43
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 8/3/22 AWD 2,486.12
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 02 526.00 | 8M2/22 | 708167 11,207.30
lilincis Department of Revenue 130 208.10 8/12/22 ACH 2,693.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 82 526,00 | 8/26/22 | 708236 7,186.60
MidAmerican Energy 130 32 92 637.00 | 8/26/22 | 708237 985.25
MidAmerican Energy 130 32 92 637.00 | 8/26/22 | 708237 1,134.07
Marty Chaney 130 32 90 631.00 | 8/26/22 | 708243 350.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 B/3/22 AWD 7,529.73
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 8/12/22 ACH 6,108.00
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 | 8/26/22 | 708237 870.56
Menards 131 32 18 522.00 | 8/31/22 | 708244 99.99
Total 42,357.61
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

041




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

$1,565.00 from
$1,893.00 from
$626.00 from

130-32-10 631
130-32-10 632
130-32-10 522

Amount Appropriation # Description
$504.00 from 130-32-10 413 Employee Health Benefit
$14.00 to  130-32-92 526 Food
$53.00 to 130-32-92 631 Professional Services
$437.00 to  130-32-92 637 Public Utilities
$13,006.00 from 131-32-18 411,10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$39.00 to 131-32-18 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$21.00to  131-32-18 632 - Communications
$1,022.00to  131-32-18 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$276.00 to 131-32-18 644 Outside Contractual
$4,741.00to0  131-32-10 765 Construction in Progress
$20.00to  131-32-10 634 Publishing
$837.00 to 131-32-10 631 Professional Services
$5,832.00 to 131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies
$51.00 to 131-32-07 632 Communications
$167.00 to 131-32-07 522 Operating Supplies
$5,000.00 from 131-32-18 413 Employee Health Benefit
$5,000.00 to 131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies

Professional Services
Communications
Operating Supplies

$72.00 to  130-32-10 521 Office Supplies
$36.00to  130-32-10 635 Publishing
$2,577.00 to 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$409.00 to 130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$94.00 to  130-32-91 414 Uniform & Clothing
$185.00 to 130-32-92 522 /PS Operating Supplies-ProShop
$296.00 to 130-32-92 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$415.00to  130-32-92 637 Public Utilities
$1,112.76 from 130-32-92 412/00 Overtime
$1,112.76 to 130-32-92 41110 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$2,675.00 from 130-32-91 413 Employee Health Benefit
$993.00 to  130-32-91411/00 Salaries & Wages
$1,000.00 to  130-32-92 637 Public Utilities
$682.00 to  130-32-92 639 Rentals

Revised
$93,377.00
$62,698.04

$8,215.00
$21,518.00
$46,994.00
$5,473.00
$821.00
$55,377.00
$17,841.00
$4,741.00
$5,046.00
$51,186.00
$260,763.00
$863.00
$1,131.00
$70,676.00
$265,763.00
$42,719.36
$4,527.00
$1,799.00
$609.00
$497.00
$90,322.68
$5,154.00
$1,507.00
$19,280.08
$20,663.00
$21,933.00
$3,887.24
$111,041.69
$75,606.00
$255,016.62
$22,933.00
$4,450.00

042



$705.31 from 130-32-91 412/00 Overtime
$371.96 to 130-32-10 644,00 Outside Contractual
$333.35t0  130-32-91 523/00 Repairs & Maintenance Supplies

Rock Island, lllinois on the 20th day jof September, 2022.

The Revised Appropriations shall be

in full force and effect from and after this date.

$1,294.69
$90,694.64
$18,071.35

043



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 22 Forest Preserve General Fund Pollinator Meadows Grant

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve
General Fund #130 to increase the budget for the llliniwek Pollinator
Meadows Program (PMH21) Grant for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant revenue to be received in
the Forest Preserve General Fund #130, and

WHERAS, this is the last expenditure and submission for reimbursable

funds from the program have been sent to the Illinois Clean Energy
Community Foundation, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island C unty, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency ekists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $511.19 to be transferred from grant funds to be
received in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$511.19 130-32-35 334.70 State Grants-Culture & Recreation
PMH21-00-33470

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$511.19 130-32-35 631.00 Professional Services-State & Local Grants-
PMH21-20-6/31 Culture & Recreation

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 20th day of September, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

044




Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c),|calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of January, 2020;
Rock Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously

held closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel

12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel

02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel

08-15-1995 Personnel

08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel

03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel

06-08-2012 Personnel

06-27-2012 Personnel

06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel

09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel

02-11-2015 Personnel

04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel

02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel

04-12-2016 Personnel

045



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 Litigation

04-11-2017 Litigation

01-09-2018 Personnel

11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel

12-15-2020 Litigation

07-13-2021 Land Acquisition

07-20-2021 Land Acquisition

10-13-2021 Negotiations

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 51LCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 20t DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

046




RESOLUTION
FY 22 Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island Cpunty, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in{the amount of $3,937.78 shall be increased
from the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$3,937.78 130-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $3,937.78 shall be increased from
the General Fund #130 to the|following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$3,937.78 130-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock [sland County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20" day of September, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

047




FY 2023 Niabi Zoo

RESOLUTION

und Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $433,000.00 from the Illinois

Public Museum Grant progra

WHEREAS, the lllinois
reimbursable grant, and

to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

ublic Museum Grant program is a

WHEREAS, architectural and construction document work has been

performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, B
Commission of Rock Island C

IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
unty, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in t
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131

AMOUNT
$13,976.55

APPROPRI
131-32-35 7

SECTION 3. Revenues in the

65 MCPD24

he amount of $13,976.55 shall be increased
to the following:

TION DESCRIPTION

Construction in Progress

amount of $13,976.55 shall be increased from

the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$13,976.55 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution t¢

ADOPTED by the Rock |
Rock Island County, lllinois, th

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

b become effective immediately.

sland County Forest Preserve Commission,

is 20" day of September, 2022.

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission

048



Invoice

BILL TO DATE INVOICE #
Lee Jackson 7/29/22 2022.03-2
Niabi Zoo
13010 Niabi Zoo Road
Coal Valley, IL 61240

TERMS PROJECT
Net 30 Prairie Dog Exhibit #2022.03
DESCRIPTION RATE Prior Amt Total % Curr % AMOUNT
Design/Construction Documents 30,450.00 13,428.45 90.00% 45.90% 13,976.55
Bidding Assistance 2,175.00 0.00% 0.00% 0.00
Construction Support Services 10,875.00 0.00% 0.00% 0.00
Total $13,976.55

Darrell L. Kratzer, AIA, Principal |

t Stree)

ECTURE 9

t, 5th Floor, Philadelphia, PA 19102 | + 215 557¢

ANNING INTESR

oseph M Powell, AlA, Principal |

Caitlin A. Dalay, AIA, Principal

049




AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2023 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General
Fund of Rock Isiand County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2024. The
specific amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,306,216 $-0- $1,306,216
Personal Benefits 343,889 285,105 58,784
Uniforms 6,900 6,900 -0-
Operating Supplies 325,579 325,579 -0-
Professional Development 13,410 13,410 -0-
Professional Services 251,617 251,617 -0-
Public Utilities 97,435 97,435 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 285,270 285,270 -0-
Infrastructure 13,000 13,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 140,428 140,428 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 205,000 205,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 25,000 25,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 85,072 85,072 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 27,369 27,369 -0-
TOTAL $3,126,185 $1,761,185 $1,365,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $2,483,879
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,365,000
OTHER INCOME $1,761,185

$3.126,185
TOTAL $5,610,064
Estimated Expenditures $(3,126,185)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2024 $2,483,879

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

050



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Forest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2024

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

051



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI
ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2023 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH
DAY OF JUNE 2024. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, llinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2024. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,768,360 $143,360 $1,625,000
Personal Benefits 363,257 363,257 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 10,640 10,640 -0-
Operating Supplies 635,447 635,447 -0-
Professional Development 3,840 3,840 -0-
Professional Services 380,801 380,801 -0-
Public Utilities 119,840 119,840 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 35,000 35,000 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 300,000 300,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 53,700 53,700 -0-
Machine & Equipment 81,425 81,425 -0-
Infrastructure 68,000 68,000 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 173,572 173,572 -0-
TOTAL $3,993,882 $2,368,882 $1,625,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $957,519
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,625,000
OTHER INCOME $2,412,065
$4,037.065
TOTAL $4,994 584
Estimated Expenditures $(3,993,882)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2024 $1,000,702

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

052



SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full
passage and publication thereof.

Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
Fiscal Year 2024

force and effect ten days after

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

053



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2023 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, Illinois, to be paid or incurred for and during
the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2024. The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $163,963 $500 $155.,608
Total $163,963 $500 $155,608
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $195,827
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $155,608
Other Income $500
$156,108
TOTAL $351,935
Estimated Expenditures $(163,963)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2024 $187,972

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

054



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2024

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

055



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2023 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2024. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $229,288 $1.025 $220,000
Total $229,288 $1,025 $220,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $399,027
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $220,000
Other Income $1,025
$221.,025
TOTAL $620,052
Estimated Expenditures $(229,288)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2024 $390,764

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

056



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2024

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

057



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2023 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lliinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2024. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $235,713 $475 $185,000
Total $235,713 $475 $185,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $173,728
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $185,000
Other Income $475
$185.475
TOTAL $359,203
Estimated Expenditures $(235,713)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2024 $123,490

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

058



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2024

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lilinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

059



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2023 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island
County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first
day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2024. The specific amounts of
said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $525,000 $50 $225.000
Total $525,000 $50 $225,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $546,595
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $225,000
Other Income $50
$225,050
TOTAL $771,645
Estimated Expenditures $(525,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2024 $246,645

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

060



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2024

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

061



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2023 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lliinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Audit
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2024. The
specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Audit Fund $35,000 $0 $35,000
Total $35,000 $0 $35,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $19,250
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $35,000
Other Income $0
$35,000
TOTAL $54,250
Estimated Expenditures $(35,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2024 $19,250

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

062



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Audit Fund
Fiscal Year 2024

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

063



NIABI

ZoD

Engineers - Architects - Surveyors

PROPOSAL FOR: Niabi Zoo
PROJECT: African Painted Dogs Exhibit
DATE: August 26, 2022

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/UNDERSTANDING

Niabi Zoo has requested that Klingner & Associates, P.C. (Klingner) provide a proposal for landscape
architectural design services for a new African Painted Dog's exhibit at their facility in Coal Valley,
llinois. The project involves site improvements creating the exhibit including a new water feature,
fencing, native rock features, shade shelters, and utilities. The proposed design will be based on the
provided Concept Design by Estes Construction, attached to this proposal. Water feature design may
be subconsulted to a fountain consyltant. This will be evaluated after the SD phase when additional
information regarding the water fea:rure is known.

Klingner proposes to provide the following services:

SCOPE OF SERVICES
Our Scope of Services for each individual discipline is outlined below. The following meetings are
included based on the meetings ocdurring virtually or at the project site (as designated below). The
existing scope of services allows for work to be completed through the Construction Documents
phase.

1. MEETINGS:
The Klingner project manager will attend project meetings, including one (1) project kick-off (at
the project site), at 30% Design Review (virtual), one (1) in Design Development at 60% design
review (virtual), and one at 90%) Design Review (in-person). We also anticipate one (1) round of
reasonable modifications after each Design Review, per Client comments. Client approval of
design and revisions is requiredprior to commencing with subsequent work.

2. SURVEYING:
Prepare a topographical survey jof the project site collecting elevation data sufficient to produce
contours at 1-foot intervals. Existing site features will be horizontally located and indicated on the
survey including pavements, curbs, sidewalks, visible utilities, structures, trees, fences, and other
existing site features. Benchmarks will be established adjacent to the site. A base map will be
prepared for use in the design process. This proposal is based on the project site being with the
Niabi Zoo boundaries, so a boundary survey is not included.

3. CIVIL/SITE ENGINEERING/LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE:

A. Schematic Design
» Prepare one (1) schematic design site plan based on program information provided

by the Client and supbmit electronically (Adobe PDF) to the Client for review. Provide
one (1) set of revisians following Client review. The following exhibit items are -
anticipated:
1. Water Feature
2. New Fencing.
3. Native Rock Features.

chematic.

064




Shade Shelter (pre-engineered).
Steps and Railing.

New Overlook.
Concrete Apro
Water Service
Storm Sewer.
Draft Specification Qutline.

30% Review meeting with Client (virtual).

/Sidewalk.
ith Auto-Fill Bowls.

©X NGO A

Design Development (DD)

Prepare design development site plans based on the approved schematic design.
Plans will consist of a site plan, landscape plan, utility plan, grading plan, and DD
details.

Water Feature preli
DD Specifications
60% Review Meeting with Client (virtual)

inary design.

Construction Documehts (CD)

Anticipated Plan Sheets

General site layout pf sidewalks, steps, retaining walls, area drains, irrigation,
electrical, lighting and other proposed site features. Irrigation design will include
identifying areas to pe irrigated, water service and main line routing. A performance
specification will beincluded delegating the detailed irrigation design to the design
build irrigation contractor.
Final site grading & ddrainage plan including contours at 1-foot intervals and
applicable spot elevations.
Final design and Caonstruction Documents for Water Feature (by others).
Site utility plan:
a. Water service and pipe runs for auto-fill bowls.
b. Water Feature pipe runs and electrical conduits.
Since the project will result in disturbance of less than one ( 1) acre an NPDES permit
is not required. The grading and drainage plan will incorporate erosion control
measures.
Technical specifications for site work in CSI format on plan sheets.
Off Site Utility Extensions: There are no off-site utility extensions required for this
project.

C001 - General Notes & Legend

C002 — C003  Technical Specifications

CD101 - Existing|Conditions & Site Demolition Plan
C101 - Site Dimensional Plan

c102 - Enlarged Site Plan

C201 - Grading|& Erosion Control Plan

C301 - Site Utility Plan

C401 - Erosion (Control Plan

C501-C502  Details

KLINGNER

&ASSOCIATES P C

Engineers « Architects » Suw%




L101 - Landsgape Planting Plan

L102 - Landscape Schedule

L103 - Irrigation Plan

L501 - Landscape Details

S101 - Structural Plan Deck Overlook

$102 - 12'x12{x10" Wood Shade Structure Plan (pre-engineered structure)
S501 - Structural Details

S502 - Structural Details

4. ARCHITECTURAL/STRUCTURAL:

A. Design Development (DD)
Klingner will prepare architectural design development documents.
1. One (1) site visit for field verification of existing conditions related to new shift
door and metal mesh/glazing.
2. Design of new shift door and lintel in existing wall. Assuming existing wall is
CMU construction.
Design of new metal mesh or glazing at existing observation deck.
Design for new observation deck similar in size and design to the existing.
Outline Specifications.
60% Review meeting with Client
Not included:
o Anything not listed as included above.
o Any field verification or design related to any other work not specifically
mentioned in the Architectural Scope above.
B. Construction Documents (CD)
1. Final design including:
a. New shift door with lintel in existing wall.
b.  New metal mesh or glazing at existing observation deck.
c. New obseryation deck with metal mesh or glazing at face.
d. Final specifications.

N ok w

5. PERMIT ASSISTANCE:
There are no permits anticipated for this project.

Existing Utility Information.

7. CONSULTANT SERVICES:
Klingner does not anticipate the need to hire any subconsultants for this project. If agreements
are requested to be held with a sub consultant and an agreement can be reached, we will hold
the consultant agreement for 1.15 times the cost of all consultant fees for the project.

KLINGNER

L&ASSOCIATES P C

Engineers « Architects « Suve)GH




8.

COMPENSATION:
Compensation shall be based ¢n a lump sum fee as per the following breakdown unless

otherwise noted as hourly (per diem). These fees are generated in relation to the Scope of
Services above.

Combined Total: $54,000.00

SCHEDULE:

10.

A mutually agreeable schedule will be coordinated with the client.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:
In addition to the compensation for basic engineering services, normal project-related
reimbursable expenses will be invoiced at Klingner reimbursable rates. The reimbursable
expenses shall include:

* Project travel expenses including mileage, meals, and lodging

* Printing, plotting, photocopying and photo reprographics for Client

*  Courier and express deliv ry charges

* Meetings other than those|mentioned in the scope of services listed above

*  Other project specific expenses pre-authorized by the Client

ADDITIONAL SERVICES:
The following Additional Services are outside the Scope of Services as defined above and are to
be discussed with the Client priof to execution. Additional Services, if requested by the client, will
be billed hourly unless otherwise| specified:

* Anything not specifically listed above

* Design revisions or out of $equence work initiated by the Client after approvals

* Design extensions beyond|the accepted schedule

* Site Lighting Design

* Presentations at public me tings if required

¢ Coordination and representation with the City of Coal Valley or Rock Island/Henry Counties

on Plan Commission, zoning or other permit issues

¢ Value engineering beyond what is included in the incorporation of the CD set

¢ Creation of Bidding Documents

¢ Construction Material Testi g

KLINGNER

&ASSOCIiATES P C

Engineers « Architects » SurveyQ6 7



e Construction Layout
e Construction on-site observation

e Construction Administratjon services
¢ Environmental services
e Development of 3-D computer models

11. APPROVAL

All services will be completed in accordance with the attached Klingner General Terms and

Conditions. The return of a signed copy to Klingner will signify acceptance of this proposal and
initiation of our services.

W&)«

Mark Lee, PE Date
Regional Office Manager
Klingner & Associates, P.C.

August 26, 2022

Niabi Zoo Date

&ASSOCIATES P C

Engineers » Architects - Survggg




GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITIONS: The term Client shail be herein interpreted
any division of Klingner & Associates, P.C. providing the pr

as the person, corporation, or public entity to which this contract is made. The term E/A/S is
ofessional Engineering, Architectural, or Surveying services.

SCOPE OF SERVICES: Services are limited to those sped
excluded from the scope of the E/A/S's services unless separately provided in writing,

as defined in Sections 1701 through 1715 of the international Building Code (IBC). Th
services not specifically listed.

ifically listed; they do not include others not set forth or not listed which are expressly
including but not limited to special inspections and structural tests
e E/A/S assumes no responsibility to perform or provide any

STANDARD OF PRACTICE: Services performed by the E
and skili ordinarily exercised by members of the profession
expressed or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is incly

A/S under this agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with that level of care
currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions. No other representation,
Jded or intended in this agreement, or in any report, opinion, document or otherwise.

FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITY: The Client confirms that n
fiduciary service to the Client and no fiduciary responsibility
subcontractors as a consequence or the E/A/S’s entering in

neither the E/A/S nor any of the E/A/S’s subconsultants or subcontractors has offered any
shall be owed to the Client by the E/A/S or and of the E/A/S’s subconsuitants or
to this Agreement with the Client.

CHANGED CONDITIONS: This Agreement is based on col
or disclosed become known or disclosed, the E/A/S may re
of service).

hditions actually known by or disclosed to the E/A/S. If other conditions not originaily known
fuire a renegotiation of appropriate portions of this Agreement (e.g., compensation or scope

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS: The Client shall
reports, data, surveys and instructions as defined in the Scd
reports, data, surveys and instructions in performing its sery
verifications or investigation.

furnish and grant permission to use, at the Client's expense, all information, requirements,
pe of Services of this Agreement. The E/A/S may use such information, requirements,
ices and is entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof without independent

UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES: In the event the Client, the Q
permits to be made any changes to any reports, plans, spegil
s prior written consent, the Client shall assume full resp
clainé against the E/A/S and releases the E/A/S from any liabi
E/A/

CHANGE ORDERS: The Client a
contract, or otherwise with res
fifteen percent (15%
Change Orders will
imprecision, incom
related thereto.

grees not to make any clai
pect to the costs of approved C
) of Construction Cost, and then only for

not include any costs that Client would ha
pleteness, error, omission, ambiguity, or ing

BETTERMENT: If, due to the E/A/S's negligence, a require
E/A/S shall not be responsible for paying the cost required tq
required and included in the original construction documents|
or upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.

COMPENSATION METHODS: The “Lump Sum” method ind
Appropriate amounts will be incorporated in the Lump Sum t

i item or component of the Project is omitted from the E/A/S's construction documents, the
add such item or component to the extent that such item or component would have been
. In no event will the E/A/S be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment

Judes compensation for the E/A/S’s services and services of outside the E/A/S’s, if any.
b account for labor, overhead, profit and may or may not include Reimbursable Expenses.

The “Standard Hourly Rate” method is an amount equal to th
Hourly Rate (revised annually on July 1st) for each applicabl
Expenses and outside the E/A/S charges, if any. The “Payr
each classification of employee, times a specified multiplier

employee plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits i
sick leave, vacation, workers' compensation, incentive and h
incurred directly or indirectly in connection with the work incl
expenses, reproduction or printing, computer time, and outsi

PAYMENT: The E/A/S ma
Payment of invoice is due
additionally pay interest at
less. If Client chooses to

y invoice for its services and expe
within fifteen (15) calendar days fr
the rate of one percent (1%) per

agrees to pa
lllinois.

y the invoice amount and accrued interest, plus

ISK ALLOCATION: The E/A/S’s liability to the Client for i
hich liability may be found to rest upon the E/A/S, other tha
liability insurance coverage of $1,000,000.00.

Rl
wi

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: For any damage on account

fee, whichever is less. In no event shall the E/AJS be liable
remainder of this agreement to the extent inconsistent with

CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY:
imprecision, incompleteness, errors,
the E/A/S or in the other professional services performed or ful
agrees to budget a minimum of five percent (5%) of the total cl

Client recognizes and ex

DEFECTS IN SERVICE: The Client shall immediately report
becomes or should have become aware and allow the E/A/S
notify the E/A/S shall relieve the

notification been given when such defects were or should ha

General Terms & Conditions Page 1 of 2

make payment by credit card, a five
attorney fees, cost and coliection expenses if incurred by the

n

omissions, ambiguities, or jnconsistencies in the

E/A/S of the costs of remedyi

€ cumulative hours charged per each classification of employee, times a current Standard

billing classification for all services performed on a Specific Project, plus Reimbursable

Il Cost Times Multiplier” method is an amount equal to the cumulative hours charged per

f the employee’s payroll cost. The “Payroll Cost” is defined as the salary and wage of an
cluding, but not necessarily limited to, social security contributions, unemployment, heaith,
liday pay applicable thereto. "Reimbursable Expenses” means the actual expenses

ding but not limited to the following: transportation and subsistence, telephone and media
e the E/A/Ss.

ses monthly, based on the proportion of the actual work completed at the time of invoicing.
m the date invoiced. If not paid within thirty (30) calendar days, the Client agrees to

onth on the unpaid balance, or the maximum rate of interest permitted by law, whichever is
i . In addition, the Client agrees to pay
ed on to a coliection agency, the Client

the fee of the collection agency. Any claim for payment will be brought in Adams County,

ry or damage to persons or property arising out of work performed for the Client and for
for professional errors, omissions or negligence will be limited to the E/A/S’s general

professional errors, omissions or negligence will be limited to $100,000.00 or the

for incidental or consequential damages. This provision is separable from the

law.

cts that certain Chan quired to be issued as the result in whole or part of

Drawings, Specifications, and other design documentation furnished by
ished by the E/A/S under this Agreement (“Covered Change Orders”). Accordingly, Client

ient’'s construction contractor’s bid amount(s) for contingencies.

ge Orders may be re:

to the E/A/S an
to tak

ve been first discovered.

069
Revised 01/06/2022



ILLINOIS REVISED STATUTES COMPLIANCE: The Con ultant and he/she and his/her principals have not been barred from signing this Agreement
as aresult of a violation of Sections 33E-3 and 33E-4 of thé Criminal Code of 1961 (Chapter 38 of the lllinois Revised Statutes).

TIME OF COMPLETION: The E/A/S will use its best effort to complete the work by the date indicated in the schedule, but the E/A/S shall incur no
liability due to any delay for any reason and the Client's obligation to pay fees and expenses shall not be affected by any delay. In addition, if any delay
increases the cost or time required by the E/A/S to performiits services in an orderly, professional and efficient manner, the E/A/S shall be entitled to a
reasonable and equitable adjustment in schedule and/or campensation.

MATION: Drawings, tracings, plats, specifications, CADD files, electronic information, and
ection with the Client’s presently proposed project, but shall otherwise be the E/A/S’s

- The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to hold harmiess and indemnify
the E/A/S from and against all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney’s fees, arising out of or in any way
connected with modification, translation, misinterpretation, misuse, or reuse by the Client or others of the machine readable information and data or
other electronic data which may be provided by the E/A/S under this Agreement. Contract Documents include both the sealed drawings and the
electronic files. If there is a conflict between the two, the sealed drawings will govern.

ACCEPTANCE PERIOD: CADD files shall have an acceptance period of 90 days. During this time, the Client can examine the electronic files and verify
their correctness. The E/A/S will remedy any errors discovered in the files during this period. Once the acceptance period ends, the Client has accepted
the files and takes responsibility for their ongoing maintenance.

OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COST: In providing opinions af probable cost, the Client understands that the E/A/S has no control over contractor’s costs
or the price of contractor’s labor, equipment or materials, or|over the Contractor's method of pricing, and that the opinions of probable cost provided
herein are to be made on the basis of the E/A/S'’s qualificatipns and experience. The E/A/S makes no warranty, expressed or implied, as to the accuracy
of such opinions as compared to bid or actual costs.
HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS: Unless expressly stated in writing, the E/A/S does not provide assessments of the existence or
presence of any hazardous or other environmental conditio: S or environmental contaminants or materials (“Hazardous Environmental Conditions”).
Client shall inform the E/A/S of any and all known Hazardous Environmental Conditions before services are provided involving or affecting them. If
unknown Hazardous Environmental Conditions are encountered, the E/A/S will notify the Client and, as appropriate, government officials of them. The
E/A/S may without liability or reduction or delay of compensation due suspend services on the affected portion of the project until Client takes
appropriate action to abate, remediate, or remove the Haza dous Environmental Condition. The E/A/S shall not be considered an “arranger”, “operator”,
“generator”, “transporter,” “owner,” or ‘responsible party” of or with respect to contaminants, materials, or substances: assumes no liability for correction
of any Hazardous Environmental Condition; and shall be entitled to payment or reimbursement of expenses, costs, or damages occasioned by
undisclosed Hazardous Environmental Conditions.

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES: Should the Client provide copstruction observation or review with either the Client's representatives or a third party, the
E/A/S’s services under this Agreement will be considered to |be completed upon completion and submittal of the Final Design or the services outlined in
the Scope of Work. It is understood and agreed that if the E/A/S’s Services under this Agreement do not include project observation, or review of the

Contractor's performance, or other construct i i
for interpretation of the Contract Documents and for construgtion observation or review and waives any claims against the E/A/S that may be in any way
connected thereto.

AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY: The E/A/S (1) does not guarantee the actual bids the Client will receive or the work of any Contractor or
Subcontractor, (2) has no authority to stop work by any Contractor or Subcontractor, (3) has no supervision or control as to the work or persons doing
the work, (4) does not have charge of the work, (5) is not responsible for safety in, on, or about the job site, and (6) does not have any control of the
safety or adequacy of any equipment, building component, staffolding, supports, forms or other work aids. The E/A/S neither guarantees the
performance of any Contractor nor assumes responsibility for any Contractor’s failure to finish and perform its work in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

TERMINATION: This agreement may be terminated by either party on written notice. If terminated by either party (with or without cause), the Client
agrees to pay for all services and reimburse all expenses performed or incurred to and including the date written notice of termination is received by
either party.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION: Any claims or disputes made duri
submitted to non-binding mediation. The Client and the E/A/!
consultants, Suppliers and Fabricators, thereby providing for

g design, construction or post-construction between the Client and the E/A/S shall be
agree to include a similar mediation agreement with all Contractors, Subcontractors, Sub
ediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between all parties.

BINDING EFFECT: This is the entire agreement. It may notibe amended except in writing. It shall be binding on both the Client and the E/A/S and their
legal representatives, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

INDEMNIFICATION: The Client agrees, to the fullest extent germitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the E/A/S, his or her officers, directors,
employees, agents and sub consultants from and against said damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs,
arising out of or in any way connected with the E/A/S’s providjng emergency services under this Agreement, excepting only those damages, liabilities or
costs arising directly from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the E/A/S.

RIGHT OF ENTRY: Client shall provide for E/A/S’s right to enter property owned by Client and/or others in order for E/A/S to fulfill the scope of service
for t

his Project. Client understands that use of exploration equipment may unavoidably cause damage, the correction of which is not the responsibility of
E/A/S.

BURIED UTILITIES: Client shall be responsible for designating the location of all utility lines and subterranean structures within the property lines of the
Project. Client agrees to waive any claim against the E/A/S and to defend, indemnify and hold harmless for any claim or liability for injury or loss arising
from the E/A/S or other persons encountering utilities or other manmade objects that were not called to the E/A/S’s attention or which were not properly
located on the plans furnished to the E/A/S. Client further agrees to compensate the E/A/S for any time or expenses incurred by the E/A/S in defense of

any such claim, in accordance with the E/A/S’s standard hourly per diem fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

| Terms & Conditions Page 2 of 2
Revised 01/06/2022 070



CONSTRUC

This Agreement is made by Estes Q
business at 131 West Second Street,
Rock Island County Forest Preser
“Owner,” with its offices located at
purposes of completing a constructig
IL 61240.

1.

A. For the purposes of this Agrd
Niabi Zoo African Painted Dog E
Exhibit A — Executive Summary a

B.
consultant for Owner on the Work i

agreement to the contrary notwithsta
Scope of Work, located at Exhibit
reasonably inferred from those tasks,
work. References to the “Contract D
incorporated by reference into this A
“Contract Documents” can refer to P
Manager or Owner and contractors of

2.

(1)

Project Description

>

Relationship of the Parties

The parties to this Agreement
agency, partnership, joint venture, em
has the authority to bind the other or t
written consent of the other.

3.

The owner has designated Jef
authorized representative to act on bel
Representative shall render decisions
avoid unreasonable delay in the servig
responsible for inspection of work, att
Forest Preserve Commission, managir

orders and the approval and processin;

Owner may designate a differe

4. Subcontractual Relations

A. A subcontractor is a person or

perform a portion of the Work at the si

For a price identified in Exhibit B, Mana

FION MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

mpany, dba Estes Construction, LLC, with a place of

Suite 400, Davenport, TA 52801, hereinafter “Manager,” and
ve District, a body politic and corporate, hereinafter

19408 Loud Thunder Road, Illinois City, IL 61259 for the

on Project at Niabi Zoo, 1310 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley,

ement, the Project, hereinafter “Project,” shall refer to the
hibit. The Project consists of the following shown in

d Concept Drawings.

ger agrees to act as construction manager and

entified in this agreement as the Project. Anything in this
nding, references to the “work” means tasks identified under

in this agreement and all responsibilities which can be

but which are not specifically excluded from the scope of
ocuments” means this Agreement and all documents
greement. In the context of work performed by others,
ans, Specifications, and agreements between either

suppliers for the construction of Project.

are independent contractors. There is no relationship of

ployment or franchise between the parties. Neither party
o incur any obligation on its behalf, without the express

Administration of the Contract

[rey Craver, Forest Preserve District Director, as its
nalf of the Owner with respect to the Project. The
promptly and furnish information expeditiously, so as to

es or work of the Manager. Representative shall be
ending meetings with manager, communication to the
1g the project budget, reviewing and approving change
b of invoices and payments submitted by Manager.

nt Representative by notice in writing to Manager.

entity who has a direct contract with the Manager to
te. The term “Subcontractor” is referred to throughout the

071




Contract Documents as if singular in number and means a Subcontractor or authorized
representative of the Subcontractor. | The term “Subcontractor” does not include a separate
contractor or subcontractors of a separate contractor. A sub-subcontractor is a person or entity
who has a direct or indirect contract with a Subcontractor to perform a portion of the Work at the
site. The term “Sub-subcontractor ig referred to throughout the Contract Documents as if
singular in number and means a Subtsubcontractor or an authorized representative of Sub-
subcontractor.

B. By appropriate agreement, the Manager shall require each Subcontractor, to the extent of
the Work to be performed by the subicontractor, to be bound to the Manager by terms of the
Contract Documents and to assume toward the Manager all the obligations and responsibilities
including the responsibility for safety of the Subcontractor’s Work, which the Manager, by this
Agreement assumes toward the Owner. Each subcontract agreement shall preserve and protect
the rights of the Owner with respect to the Work to be performed by the Subcontractor so that the
subcontracting thereof will not prejudice such rights.

C. Subcontractors shall maintain insurance coverage of the kind and in the minimum
amounts listed in Exhibit D, attached and incorporated into this Agreement.

D. Subcontracts, other agreements, and Contract Documents shall conform to the applicable
payment provisions of this Agreement and shall be awarded and entered into on terms in
compliance with the requirements set forth in a Notice to Bidders African Painted Dog Exhibit at
Niabi Zoo BID ID#: TBD incorporated into this document as Exhibit E.

5. Notices and Compliance with Laws

A. The Manager shall comply with and give notices required by applicable laws, statutes,
ordinances, codes, rules and regulatians, or lawful orders of public authorities applicable to the
performance of the Work

B. If the Manager performs Work knowing it to be contrary to applicable laws, statutes,
ordinances, codes, rules and regulatidns, or lawful orders of public authorities. The Manager
shall assume appropriate responsibility for such Work and shall bear the costs attributable to
correction and any applicable fines ot penalties.

6. Warranty

The Manager warrants to the Qwner and Architect that materials and equipment
furnished under the Agreement will bg of good quality and new unless the Owner consents in
writing otherwise. The Manager further warrants that the Work will conform to the requirements
of the Contract Documents and manufacturer specifications and will be free from defects, except
for those inherent in the quality of thd Work. Work, materials, or equipment not conforming to
these requirements may be considered defective. The Manager’s warranty excludes remedy for
damage or defect caused by abuse, alternations to the Work not executed by the Manager,
improper or insufficient maintenance,|improper operation, or normal wear and tear and normal
usage. If required by the Owner, Manager shall furnish satisfactory evidence as to the kind and
quality of materials and equipment.

072




7. Damaged or Nonconforming Work
A. Owner’s Right to Carry Out the Work

If the Manager defaults or ngglects to carry out the Work in accordance with this
Agreement and fails within a ten (10) day period after receipt of written notice from the Owner
to commence and continue correction of such default or neglect with diligence and promptness,
the Owner may, without prejudice tg other remedies the Owner may have, correct such
deficiencies. In such case an appropriate Change Order shall be issued deducting from payments
then or thereafter due the Manager the reasonable cost of correcting such deficiencies, including
Owner’s expenses and compensation for the additional services of third parties made necessary
by such default, neglect or failure. I payments then or thereafter due the Manager are not
sufficient to cover such amounts, th Manager shall pay the difference to the Owner.

B. Correction of Work Before of After Substantial Completion

The Manager shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Owner or failing to conform to
the requirements of the Agreement, whether discovered before or after Substantial Completion
and whether or not fabricated, installed or completed. Costs of correcting such rejected Work,
including additional testing and inspgctions, the cost of uncovering or replacement, and
compensation for third party services and expenses made necessary thereby shall be at the
Manager’s expense.

C. Correction of Work After Substantial Completion

In addition to the obligations set forth in Section 7(B), if within one year of the date of
Substantial Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof any of the Work is found to be
not in accordance with the requirements of the Agreement, the Manager shall correct it promptly
after receipt of written notice from the Owner to do so unless the Owner has previously given the
Manager a written acceptance of sucH condition.

D. Acceptance of Nonconforming Work

If the Owner prefers to accept|Work that is not in accordance with the requirements of the
Agreement, the Owner may do so instead of requiring its removal and correction, in which case
the agreed contract amount will be reduced as appropriate and equitable. Such adjustment shall
be affected whether or not final payment has been made.

8. Payment and Records

A. Owner will pay Manager the agreed price in installments consisting of progress payments
and a final payment on completion of work.

B. Schedule of Progress Payments

I. Each progress payment will cover Work done during the pay period.

073




2. Requests for paymen
are processed and paid by a check on
event less than 60 days after approv:

C. Processing of Progress Paym

1. No less than five (5) work
provide Owner with an application fl
generally accepted trade practice.

2. Owner’s Designated Repr
request any additional documentatio
any disputes regarding the amount in
an approved payment.

D. Final Payment

Manager will submit an appli

completed in compliance with the Co

s received and approved prior to the 25th day of each month

approximately the 25th day of the next month, but in no

al of the request for payment.
ents

days before the 25th day of each month, Manager shall
or payment (invoice) in a form which complies with

esentative shall review the application for payment and
h or information needed to process the payment and resolve

a prompt manner to allow for resolution and processing of

cation for final payment to Owner when the Work has been

ntract Documents. If Owner agrees that Work has been

completed, payment is due to Manager for the entire unpaid balance of the contract amount.

E. Records

The Manager shall keep full z
Work and exercise such controls as n
this Agreement and to substantiate al

ind detailed records and accounts related to the cost of the
nay be necessary for proper financial management under
I costs incurred. The Owner and the Owner’s auditors shall,

during regular business hours and uppn reasonable notice, be afforded access to, and shall be
permitted to audit and copy, the Construction Manager’s records and accounts, including
complete documentation supporting accounting entries, books, correspondence, instructions,

drawings, receipts, subcontracts, suby
memoranda and other data relating ta
a period of three years after final pay

9.
A.

Termination
Termination by the Manager

The Manager may terminate
(60) consecutive days after constructi
Subcontractor or Sub-subcontractor g
performing portions of the Work und
Owner has repeatedly failed to fulfill
to matters important to the progress o
written notice to the Owner, terminats
including reasonable overhead and pr
damages as allowed under the Agreer

B. Termination by Owner for Ca

contractor’s proposals, purchase orders, vouchers,

this Project. The Manager shall preserve these records for

ment or for such longer period as may be required by law.

he Agreement if the Work is stopped for a period of sixty

on has commenced through no act or fault of the Manager,
r their agents or employees or any other persons or entities
er direct or indirect contract with the Manager because the
the Owner’s obligations under the Agreement with respect
f the Work, the Manager may, upon seven additional days’
e the Agreement and recover payment for work executed,
ofit, costs incurred by reason of such termination, and
nent.

lise

074




The Owner may terminate th

i
materials.
ii.
the respective agreements between t}
iii. repeatedly disregards
regulations, or lawful orders of a put
iv. otherwise is guilty of

repeatedly refuses or

When any of the above reaso
rights or remedies of the Owner and
terminate employment of the Manag

i. exclude the Manager
equipment, tools, and construction eq

ii. Accept assignment of]

iii. Finish the work by wi
Upon written request of the Manager

accounting of the costs incurred by tt

When the Owner terminates t
Manager shall not be entitled to recei
sum exceeds the cost of finishing the

e Contract if the Manager:

fails to supply enough properly skilled workers or proper

fails to make payment to Subcontractors for materials or labor in accordance with
ne Manager and the Subcontractors.

applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and

lic authority; or

substantial breach of a provision of this Agreement.

ns exist, the Owner may without prejudice to any other
after giving the Manager seven (7) days’ written notice,

er and may:

from the site and take possession of all materials,

juipment and machinery thereon owned by the Manager.
subcontracts; and

jatever reasonable method the Owner may deem expedient.
, the Owner shall furnish to the Manager a detailed

)¢ Owner in finishing the work.

he Agreement for one of the reasons stated above, the
ve further payment until the work is finished. If the unpaid
work, including the cost of third party services and

expenses made necessary thereby, an
waived such excess shall be paid to t
balance the manager shall pay the di

C.

The owner may, with fifteen (|

convenience and without cause. Upo
i.
ii. take actions necessary

preservation of the work; and
iii.

In case of such termination for
receive payment for work executed, af
reasonable overhead and profit on the

11. Insurance

The parties shall maintain insu

listed in Exhibit D, attached and inco

Termination by Owner for Co

cease operations as dir

except for work directs
stated in the notice, terminate all exist
further subcontracts and purchase ord

d other damages incurred by the owner and not expressly
€ Manager. If such costs and damages exceed the unpaid
erence to the Owner.

venience

15) days written notice, terminate the Contract for
n receipt of written notice, the Manager shall:

ected by Owner in the notice,
or that Owner may direct, for the protection and

9

d to be performed prior to the effective date of termination
ing subcontracts and purchase orders and enter into no
IS,

the Owner’s convenience, the Manager shall be entitled to

nd costs incurred by reason of such termination, along with
work not executed.

rance coverage of the kind and in the minimum amounts
porated into this Agreement.

075




12. Indemnification

To the fullest extent permitte
Owner and Owner’s agents and emp

d by law the Manager shall indemnify and hold harmless the
loyees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and

expenses arising out of or resulting from performance of the Work, provided that such claim,

damage, loss or expense is attributah

destruction of tangible property (oth
negligent acts or omissions of the M
employed by them or anyone for wh
such claim, damage, loss or expense

le to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury or
cr than the Work itself), but only to the extent caused by the
anager, a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly

bse acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not

is caused in party by a party indemnified hereunder. Such

obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of

indemnify which would otherwise ex

13.  Waivers of Subrogation

The Owner and Manager wai

subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, a
by fire or other causes of loss to the ¢
this Agreement or for other causes of
pursuant to this Agreement, or other
rights as they have to proceeds of suq
Manager, as appropriate, shall requirs
employees of any of them by appropt
similar waivers each in favor of the o
such waivers of subrogation by endot
effective as to a person or entity even
of indemnification, contractual or oth
indirectly, and whether or not the per
damaged.

14.
A.

Entire Agreement

B. The following documents are
Agreement:

15.  Force Majeure

This Agreement constitutes th|
contemporaneous agreements, whethe

(ist as to a party or person described herein.

ve all rights against each other and any of their

gents and employees, each of the other for damages caused
extent covered by property insurance obtained pursuant to

' loss to the extent covered by property insurance obtained
property insurance applicable to the Work, except such

h insurance held by the Owner as fiduciary. The Owner or

e of the subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents and

iate agreements, written where legally required for validity,

ther parties enumerated herein. The policies shall provide

sement or otherwise. A waiver of subrogation shall be
though that person or entity would otherwise have a duty
erwise, did not pay the insurance premium directly or

son or entity had an insurable interest in the property

e entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior or
r oral or written, between the parties.

ncorporated as though included in full as part of this

If Manager is delayed, interrypted or prevented from performing any of its obligations

under this Agreement, and such delay,
governmental act or failure to act, lab

the reasonable control of either party,

such party shall be extended for a pe

prevention.

interruption or prevention is due to fire, act of God, weather,
or dispute, unavailability of materials or any cause outside
then the time for performance of the affected obligations of
riod equivalent to the period of such delay, interruption or

076




16.  Limitation of Liability

Neither party shall be lia
consequential damages (including, b|
attorney’s fees and court costs) wh
action, error, mistake or omission, w

ble to the other for any indirect, incidental, special or
ut not limited to, loss of business, loss of use or loss of profits,
ch arise in any way, in whole or in part, as a result of any
hether or not negligence on the part of either party occurs.

17. Severability

If any paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this Agreement is,
for any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion
shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect
the validity of the remaining portions of this Agreement, provided that the substantial economic
benefits of this Agreement and the intent of the parties is not frustrated thereby.

18. Survival

All representations, warranti¢s, waivers, and indemnities given or made hereunder and all
obligations for payments which accrue prior to the expiration or earlier termination shall survive
the expiration or earlier termination f this Agreement.

19.  Dispute Resolution, Venue

This Agreement and all Cont
enforced in accordance with the laws

nd Choice of Law

ract Documents shall be governed by, construed and

of the State of Illinois, and the Parties hereby irrevocably

and unconditionally consent and submit to the personal jurisdiction of the courts of Rock Island
County, Illinois over all matters relating to this Agreement.

20. Notice

A.

Both parties agree that any notice, consent, or approval required hereunder shall be given

or withheld, in writing, on a reasonable and timely basis unless otherwise stated to the contrary in

this Agreement.

B.
writing and personally delivered, sent
mail, return receipt requested to:

Notices to Owner:
Jeffrey Craver, Director

The Parties agree that all notices, consents, or approvals required to be given shall be in

by overnight courier, faxed, or sent by registered or certified

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

19408 Loud Thunder Road
Illinois City, IL 61259

Notices to Manager:
Kent Pilcher, President
Estes Company, LLC, dba Es

tes Construction

077



131 W. 2nd Street, Suite 400
Davenport, 1A 52801

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partigs have executed this Agreement on this day of

executed.
OWNER:

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT

By:

Printed Name:

Title:

» 2022. Both partigs agree that a single original of this Agreement will be

MANAGER:

ESTES COMPANY, LLC

By:

Printed Name: Kent Pilcher

Title: President

078



S3ALST

120e/v1/v0
139dangd
JANLINDVIA 40 43ay0

1 ‘A9||eA |eo)
LIgIHX3
$SO0Ad A3LNIVd NVIIY4Y

SONIMYYA 1dIONOD ® AMVIWWNS JAILNDIXS - V LidiHX3

EmUZOU WOU

079




080

4 0
S|elialeN mucm;&mx ™
1 €0
Sdo1S 1XON e
. |
g
193png e 0
i yoeo.iddy 10af01d/198png N
SIN3ILINOD 40 319Vl
1202/v1/v0
NOILONdLSNOD mmmm NOINIdO 1S0)
mm.—-m ===  1191HX3 SS90 AILNIVd NVII44Y




‘SIJBAIU0D pue spaeme “SusuodwoD

10§ SISO3 Ly UIRIO O} 1ofoid pauyap uodn
WHU02 04
$Qig IAILI1IdNOD NOLLONYISNOD ININDOTIAIA NOISIa

YSOdOYd WYI4
NSIS3a 3131dIN0D SINIWND0G aseq 198png

weaj oA suiof
UOIIINIISUOD-3id 59153

Adviinang
SANIUL IDNVYIN
S1SOJ TVIOIOISIH

'951n02 5,303(0.d 31 195 03 Aem e Inq 3s1049%3 uoisaud e jou

S1 5143 “49A0IsIp 01 Ya] Yanw Yy “si1awesed 103(04d 135 01 ‘days Aseujwiaid
S143 18 U3A3 ‘pauinbas 3q Aew suoisina. aydiyny “spuaiy 19)Jew pue uoljejedrsa
UBLIN3 umouy Aq payipow ‘syoafoud Jejiws wouy ]1ep 1502 |eJ1I0ISIY 38eIaNI)
03 s1 yoeoudde ay3 ‘Ajjesauag ‘uoidalp 39f0ud pue Aujiqisedy sujwialap

01 s1da3s s1y3 o asodund ay] ‘sjeos 3|npayds ajewixosdde pue 1daduod
uBiIsap |esauag ‘asn papuajui Ajuo mouy am ‘aseyd apnyjuSew Jo 4apio ayy 1y

‘apnuuge|A 4o JapJQ ul S| 393foid anop

S$S3004dd

NOILONYLSNOI-3¥d



NOLLOMELSNOO mmmm

S3ALS:xE:E

"21n121d 193png 319jdwod e apiaoid 0] pazAjeur 9q 01 pIau AewW $1aY10 pue SwWay 3say ‘Aupqisesy
109f0.d |e101 9y1 SutapPISUD UayYM 'pa188png st Buipuny y8nous ainsua o} Po.13pisuod ag 01 pasu Aew
pue s123png asay3 ut papnjour J0u ale Suiyels pue ‘[e3a] ‘Guidueuly ‘uoiisinboe puej se yans s3s0d 12430

‘'sadelane

[BI1103S1Y UO paseq s1012.f UOIIB|JUI UOIIINIISUOD S [|9M SE ‘S31UISUIU0I UONINIISUOD pue usissp

104 senjeA sapnju; osje 393pnq 309(oid [£103 3y "papasu uawdinba pue ‘sasuadxa ajgesinquiial ‘Suilsay
feralew ‘syuwiad ‘shanuns axs ‘suoiesdiisanul [e21uy233033 ‘5934 udisap Suiiaaui8us pue |ean3aalyole
OPNjaUl 953y "S1503 ,40S,, se 0} paliaai AjjedidAl $350 1ay10 Joy $393pnq sapnjoul osje 3| 'sa3) PaleIdoSse
pue ‘sjuswaiinbal jeiauad ‘aoueinsul ‘spuoq dduewo)iad se yons sasuadxa 1a3foid pajejau i3y1o

404 SeNnjeA 0sje Ing $1503 UOI1INIISUOI Pa1dadXa 3yl Isnf ueys aiow apnjpul pajedipui sanjea 193pnq ayy
:398png 19044 |e10)

'SUONNIOS 3|qisuodsal Ajjedsyy pue aA1139}43-1502 Jsow ay) SuiAaiyde Aga13y1 188pnq jjeian0 ay3

wCMC._muC»mE 9{iyM S3LI0IIN0 PoUISDD By SAILIP O 203 3 3

0o

D O O O
L AA HOHEIY o540 O otd

10§ paiedipul sanjea pajadpng ayi pue ‘suoiinjos udisap ‘adeds weidoud [eniui ayl 1eyl paldadxa aq pinoys

3 ‘9seyd udisap ay3 Buling "paILIIPUI OLIBUBIS BY] JO 1SOI 9yl J3A0d 0} 3jqeqo.d si 1ey) anjen 328pnq
IB13A0 ue 3piroid 01 j003 Buiuueld e se sjy3 9zij1in 01 1 Judu| 31 's139foid sejiwis wouy el1ep 31502 [BILIOISIY
U0 paseq st 1uawindop siy3 ui papinoid 193png spniusew 4o 4apJo ay] "adeds wesdoid papaau pauljino uo
Apdts paseq ase s198pnq ay) pue ‘13foud siy3 10} patiels uaag sey uBISaP [eWIUIW JBY) PIIOU 3q PINoys 3
:Alewiwing

g UETTR)
ino 1oy s3uines o4/ 1T aSeiane
0} 3|ge uaaq aney am ‘ssasoud

suondo ,92104y) Hews
'3 |013u02 393pnq Jno ysnoayy

o

'sasiidins oN ‘Aduasedsuel) “Adeindoy

M3IIAY3NO 135angd




"Med e Aeyd |je saunssaud

Jiwouoda pue ‘AydesSoas uayjeam ‘uorew.o4ui

"Wed e Aeid jje saunssaud

‘Buiwn 03 anp suoienionyy jaxsew pue Mau pue sadueyd pajedidijueun

dlwouods pue ‘AydesSoas Jsyieam

‘sao1ud Alpowwod ‘s3s02 Jjoqeq ‘'spoos 01 aNp SUNJIBAO 1500 JsuleSe

‘Buiwny 03 3np suoneniNy 1xIRW pue

Jawnsuod sy S32Ipul (euoiyipesy mm_uwr_ B S1 | 'SS?dIns s1 aunsse

Moj|o} AjLiessadau 10U op Jey ‘sao11d Ajipowwiod ‘53503 Joge 'spoos

01193(0.d ay3 ojus Aued Isnw yaIym
8uud uo sasuanyur Asnpur anbun 19UNSUOI Y| s3d1pul jeUOnpEL) 40 dWos “A2ua8unuoa spaau 1afoud
9Je 23y} se ‘uorneyur ueaw AjpdLs Moo} AjLiessadau ou op jey: A1an3 ‘umouy 10u aue jey; sSuly;
10U S30P UOIR|EIS UOIINIISUOT 3udnid uo saduanjyul Asnpur anbiun 9y} 104 219534 138pNq 3|qIsuodsal v
31e 313Y] S ‘UONRHUI UeaW Aj3dLS
"dWI} JAN0 UONINIISUOD 10U $90p UOIE[RIS? UOPINIISUO) ‘|1o0}
40 1503 Suiseasus _— | uswaSeuew ysu jeluassa
3Y3 43N0 510398} UOIIe|RIS] , ue aJe sappuaguiuo)
*8unas8pnq |nyssadons Joy
|001 J3Yy30Uue B4E SRIUBMO||Y 4

c® |
2

Tin
UL

‘ siy3 adeuew 03 5003 aney am Ing ‘suondsfosd 3s0o SNy} pue udisap jo AJpiny ays 03 ppe suoisiap pue Asanoasig

‘uoipnAsuod-asd ySnoays pafeuew

AjjeoiSazens aq 1snw swey asayy Juidueyo-sana ase pue Ajjeuoi3ai Asen sjuawiauinbai jeuoiPipsunf pue sapos ‘uonippe uj ‘sjadpng
uo mﬁwgﬁ. 1243 ui Appim Alen uex ey syadse M3y e 3snf aze swaisAs |ealueyoaw pue ‘saysiuy adojeaua m:.E:E ‘duideaspuey
‘saoinas 3_33 S “UOHINIISUOD JO Lie3S BY] 03U} [jom padeurw 2 03 Sp3au Jey) ysu pue AJuieluadun Jo eale ue si Siyl "paajuesend
o {on3usle mumtsm mﬁ mopqg uccﬁvccu pue quatayip aJe says u&ﬁ..:a Iy Emﬁ::&m ma ued sumowjun ﬁuuﬁ mE ﬁmmei ays 5 >=mm

NONJINN ; =




<
[eo]
o

000°SES$ AQY = (|e303 Ul 334y ) 500|J3A0 [BUOIIPPE PUE 3PN
:NOILdO

00°0¥¥S = Y3IH 000°0Z¥S = Mo

a3uey 128png

193pnq siy o1 paie|as adods Joy S)uswniop usisap Aleulwijaid payoene ayy o3 4ajay

'sasiiding oN Adussedsuel] “Adeindoy

1395dN49g 153royd




Sjueljnsuod pue ‘sialjddns ‘siaudisap yim uoijeloge||o)

‘Sjuswadinbal weidoud azijeuly

‘slaulied uSisap 199|9S

‘9A31yde 01 ueld pue suoileydadxa aulPwil Apnuap|

'108(0.d 3y3 JO JUBWISIUBAPE SALIP PUE 31BIOAPE 0] S91ST JO UOIIUSIBY

evvZ-eve-€99
W03 UONONIISU0ISaISa @ zaiel
Jageue UOIIINIISLO)-3d

191817 91eN ¥

S3aLS3 -




NOILONH1SNOD ———+

Z Jo T abed
mmkmm syjuow 4 s1 uonednp ajewixolddy
l...

2202 jo buds uononsuod Jo uels b
'Simoq ||4-o3ne Joj pseA ayy uj suonedo| (z) o3 saull buiqund 21noy ,Mwm%famwﬁ A/
&

086

q1q 950y ppy
() ojul uap epoway

apelb uo uoide
A 919J0U0D pPpY e

—e "Buijies pue sdays jueldwod apod
lle3sui pue sdajs builsixa ysijowsq

— *P'Q"} UONEIOT
*13]]9YSs apeys uspoom
H.OT X ,ZT X ,ZT Mau e |ejsug

Bunsixa r_wumE
0] 2ARRI0DI3P YIIM
90U MUl uleyd adejday

— e S2JN3E3y

pia1y o1des bunsixa Jo %20. [eanyeu (g) jjeisur

uonedo| sjewxolddy e
5

*2do|s Juals|SU0D 0] Ipe.n)
"90U9y BpIsul ease qnub pue Jea|d

e 2IN]e3} J9)eM MaN

"908) 38 UdB.DS 5526 40 [RIopy
'sapis Buoje sdeum sduay Aemyied

"yoseoudde _ucm )I9p X34

*Bunsixa ayy Jo cm_mw_u pue 3zis ul Jejiwis ‘>00]19A0 MON

19MBS WI03S BUNSIXd 9IN0J-9Y e

VYI-v0-T20C LNOAV1 LdViA
1I9IHX3 50d d3LNIVd NVOII4dVIRXR AT



NOILOMELSNOO maes

—HH C Jo Z abed
S3LS3:E::E: £
m.ﬁhz ‘aeds q

TO MITA FATI g

SRR

STLN (3RS
91eb aoiaies (T) apnpul IO MIIA FATLDIAS Mg
"ape.b ysiuy anoqe ,zT ~ e 93usy Jo doy ‘unJ Julj UIeYd Mau ppy

L . B e i : : .
> Loov UIYS mau e uj u_._u N \ w ; /

087

buizej6 Jo ysaw |e3vw mau yum ade|das pue uaIdS [eIPW BUSIXS DAOWDY
J00d |e3BW M3U yum ade|dad pue Joou Bupsixa sy sAOWSY

vTI-v0-T20C LNOAV1 14Viud
1I9IHX3 50A A3ILNIVd NVIOINdY

Oz

IS VIN




EXHIBIT B — PRICING

A. Owner agrees to pay Manager a flat fee of five thousand dollars and no/100 (85,000.00)

for preconstruction services, consisting of a “Preconstruction Fee” which will be payable upon

receipt of the subcontract bids.

B. Owner agrees to pay Manager a flat fee of twenty-five thousand dollars and no/100
($25,000.00) for management services, consisting of a “Construction Fee” for services provided

under this Agreement.

C. Owner agrees that Manager will carry a project “Contingency Fee,” which is refundable
to Owner in the event such funds are|not used to cover contingency expenses incurred in
performance of this Agreement and donstruction of Project. The contingency fee will be

mutually agreed upon by the parties and set forth by Amendment to this Agreement.

D. First construction phase pay gpplication to cover project management software charges of

thirty-five hundredths of a percent (0

35%), Manager provided insurances, including Business

Liability Insurance of one percent (1.0%) and Builder’s Risk, submittal costs and other

mobilization expenses.

088



EXHI

BIT C — SCOPE OF WORK

1. Duration of Project

A. Work under this Agre
weather conditions.

B. Work under this Agre

2023, subject to weather conditions 3

2. Review the plans and specs

Manager will review the plan|
completed in compliance with applic
budget set for the Project. Plan revie
selection of alternate materials or bui
any problems found in the plans and
the work will be completed. At the r
construction management plan, a pre
schedule based on the latest plans ang

3. Prepare bid packages and ¢

Manager will prepare bid fory
and specifications distributed to bidd
with an evaluation and a recommend

4. Contract with Subcontractd

Manager will review and ente
with subcontractors approved by owr
agreements with subcontractors. Ma
resolving disputes with subcontractor

5. Manage construction

Manager will monitor work o
ensure that construction means, meth|
Subcontractors and suppliers are in ¢

construction is proceeding as planneg

violations will be reported in writing
of Owner whenever possible. When

written cost estimate, construction m
construction is not proceeding as plar

recommend steps Owner should take
within budget.

Manager shall keep the premi

ement is anticipated to begin on March 15, 2023, subject to

ement is anticipated to be Substantially Complete by June 2,
ind start date.

s and specifications to ensure that the Project can be

able laws and ordinances and within the schedule and

w will consider availability of materials and labor and
lding methods. Manager will provide a written report on
specifications and will make a recommendation as to how
equest of Owner, Manager will prepare a written

liminary estimate of construction costs, and a proposed

d specifications available.

valuate the bids.

ns and invitations to bid which will accompany the plans
ers. Manager will solicit bids and provide them to owner
ation to reject the bid or award the contract.

rs

r into contracts that are in accordance with this Agreement
ler. Manager will deliver to Owner a copy of all written
hager will be responsible for communicating with and

s and suppliers.

n the Project both on and off the job site on a daily basis to
ods, techniques, sequences, and procedures followed by
pmpliance with their contracts and agreements and that

. Discrepancies and defects in the work and safety

to Owner and resolved by Manager without the intervention
requested by Owner, Manager will prepare or update the
anagement plan and project schedule. If any phase of

ined in spite of the best efforts by Manager, Manager will
to ensure successful completion of the Project on time and

ses and surrounding area free from accumulation of waste

materials or rubbish caused by operations under the Agreement. At completion of the work, the

089




Manager shall remove waste materia
surplus materials from and about the

Manager shall take reasonabl
protection to prevent damage, injury

i. employees on the wor

il. the work and material
storage on or off the site, under care,
Sub-subcontractors; and

iii. other property at the s
pavements, roadways, structures and
replacement in the course of construd

6. Keep Owner informed of pr

When submitting any invoice
Manager will include a written repor
estimated costs, and (2) compares ac
(3) notes and explains any problems
completion date, and (4) identifies st
Project as scheduled and within budg

7. Change orders

When necessary for completi
contingency funds, Manager shall ge
this Agreement, to be mutually exec

i.
ii.
iii.

the change in the wor
the amount of the adj
the extent of the adjug

8. Manage Project closeout

Manager will use best efforts
according to the Contract Documents
subcontractor or vendor claims their
report on that inspection with a Punc|
Manager will manage final testing, s
when it is time to conduct the final |
advise owner when it is appropriate
completion.

9. Permits, testing and fees.

o

s, rubbish, tools construction equipment, machinery and
Project.

p precautions for safety of, and shall provide reasonable
or loss to:

k and other persons who may be affected thereby;
s and equipment to be incorporated therein, whether in

custody or control of the Manager or the Subcontractors or

ite or adjacent thereto, such as trees, shrubs, laws, walks,

utilities not designated for removal, relocation, or
tion.

rogress.

for construction management services or construction,

t to Owner that (1) compares actual costs to date with
tual job progress to date with scheduled job progress, and
encountered which might increase costs or extent the

cps being taken by Manager to ensure completion of the
ct.

bn of the project and not capable of resolution by use of
nerate a change order, which shall serve as an amendment to
ted by the Parties and set forth with specificity:

stment, if any in the contract amount, and
tment, if any in the contract time.

to ensure that each phase of the Project is completed

5. Manager will conduct an inspection when any

work is substantially complete and forward to Owner a

hlist noting items not completed or requiring rework.

tart-up and completion of Punchlist items and inform Owner
spection. Manager will assist in that final inspection and
acknowledge Final Completion and file a notice of

090




Owner is responsible for obta
permits required to complete Project
law.

10. Scope of Work Disclaimer

ining and paying all fees and costs associated with all
as well as arrange for any inspections or testing required by

Nothing in this contract should be interpreted to require Manager to perform
architectural, engineering, accounting or legal services. All tests, inspections, surveys, reports,
and investigations required to complete the Project are the responsibility of Owner.

091




EXHI]

BIT D — INSURANCE

SUBCONTRACT

OR’S INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Commercial General Liability
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) each
aggregate, and Two Million [
operations hazard. Per Projec

Workers’ Compensation at st
Employers’ Liability with po
($500,000.00) each accident,
employee, and Five Hundred

Automobile Liability Insuran:
minimum limit of One Millig

y Insurance with policy limits of not less than One Million
occurrence, Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) general
Dollars ($2,000,000.00) aggregate for products-completed
t Aggregate Limit endorsement required.

atutory limits of applicable state and federal law.

icy limits not less than Five Hundred Thousand Dollars
Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) each
Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) policy limit.

ce covering owned, hired and non-owned autos with
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) combined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, death of any person, and property damage arising out of the
ownership, maintenance and ise of those motor vehicles along with any other statutorily
required automobile coveragg.

If applicable, Professional Li
services with policy limits of
and One Million Dollars ($1,

If applicable, Pollution Liabil
Million Dollars ($1,000,000)
aggregate.

Umbrella Liability Coverage
Employers Liability policies:
Million Dollars ($3,000,000)

Subcontractor shall list the O
Additional Insureds for claim)
or omissions during operatior

bility insurance covering performance of professional
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per claim
D00,000) in the aggregate.

ity insurance, with policy limits of not less than One
per claim and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) in the

must be excess over General Liability, Auto Liability, and
Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) per occurrence, Three
annual aggregate.

wner, Manager and any other party required by contract as
s caused in whole or part by Subcontractor’s negligent acts
1s, including Umbrella policy. In addition, Subcontract shall

list the Owner as Additional Insured for claims caused in whole or part by the

Contractor’s negligent acts o
Primary & Non-Contributory

Subcontractor shall furnish a

omissions during Subcontractor’s completed operations.
/ Operations & Completed Operations required.

“Installation Floater” as part of their insurance coverage,

which shall cover materials dgstined for the jobsite, on the jobsite and materials not yet
installed as part of the Project.

Waiver of Subrogation to include Owner, Manager, and any other parties required by

the contract, which much ap
Compensation and Umbrella

ly to General Liability, Auto Liability, Workers’
policies.

092



NOTE: All policies must show Waiy

MANAGER

S INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Commercial General Liabilit)
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) each
aggregate, and Two Million [

operations hazard.

Workers Compensation at st
Liability with policy limits n
each accident, Five Hundred
Hundred Thousand Dollars (

y Insurance with policy limits of not less than One Million
occurrence, Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) general
Dollars ($2,000,000.00) aggregate for products-completed

tutory limits of applicable state and federal law. Employers’
t less than Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00)

housand Dollars ($500,000.00) each employee, and Five
500,000.00) policy limit.

Automobile Liability Insurance covering owned, hired and non-owned autos with

minimum limit of One Milli
occurrence for bodily injury,
ownership, maintenance and

required automobile coveragg.

Primary Builders Risk maint
insurance shall cover portion
transit. Owner shall be respo

If applicable, Professional Li

services with policy limits of]

and One Million Dollars ($1,

If applicable, Pollution Liabi
Million Dollars ($1,000,000)
aggregate.

Umbrella Liability Coverage
Employers Liability policies:
Million Dollars ($3,000,000)

Contractor shall list the Own
Insureds for claims on Gener
Workers” Compensation poli

OWNER’S

n Dollars ($1,000,000.00) combined single limit per
death of any person, and property damage arising out of the
se of those motor vehicles along with any other statutorily

ined until the completion of the Work. The property
of the Work stored off the site and portions of Work in
sible for deductible.

ability insurance covering performance of professional
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per claim
000,000) in the aggregate.

ity insurance, with policy limits of not less than One
per claim and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) in the

must be excess over General Liability, Auto Liability, and
Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) per occurrence, Three
annual aggregate.

er and any other party required by contract as Additional
al Liability policy and provide Waiver of Subrogation on

cy.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

General Liability Insurance v
for deductible.

vith Owner’s usual policy limits. Owner shall be responsible

rer of Subrogation on the Certificate of Insurance.

093




September 8, 2022

Mr. Jeff Craver
Forest Preserve Director

&

IMEG

Rock Island County Forest Preserve Distfict

19406 Loud Thunder Road
lllinois City, lllinois 61259

RE: Amendment Number 1 for Addit

onal Services

RICFP Parking Lot Design for East Property

East Moline, lliinois
IMEG #22001653.01

Dear Jeff:

As we discussed, you would like IMEG to provide additional civil engineering and topographic survey
services for the east forest preserve property located at 3508 193" Street. All other services, terms, and
conditions shall remain as stated in our ofiginal Agreement dated April 19, 2022.

COMPENSATION

We propose to provide the additional sen
current standard hourly billing rates (attag
exceed fee for the project will now be $2
original Agreement.

We will begin our services following acce

vices described above on a time and material basis using our
hed), with a fee not to exceed $9,800.00. The total not-to-
6,000.00. Reimbursable expenses remain as stated in our

ptance of this Amendment for Additional Services.

623 26th Avenue, Rock Island, (L 61201
2309 788 0673  Fax: 309 786 5967  ¥imédfoip com




Amendment Number 1 for Additional Services East Moline, IL
RICFP Parking Lot Design for East Property September 8, 2022

Acceptance may be conveyed via e-mailjto the address listed below, by fax, or by signing this offer and
returning it to our office.

Sincerely,
IMEG Corp. Rock Island County Forest Preserve
Accepted this day of September 2022
By: _Q—-@K"“‘—’ By:
Name: Loren R. Rains, PE Name: Jeff Craver
Title:  Associate Principal / Project Executive Title; ~ Forest Preserve Director

Approved by: Greg Ryckaert, PE

loren.r.rains@imegcorp.com

LRR:GAR/lab
\files\Corporata\Teams\CQCCCO3\_Proposals \2022\Rock Island [Office Proposals 2022120220908 RICFP EM Prop Amend docx

, Page 2 of 3

095




¢IMEG

2022/ STANDARD HOURLY RATES
(rates adjusted annually)
Client Executiv $230
Project Executije $190
Senior Civil Engineering Specialist $185
Senior Civil Engineer Ili $175
Senior Civil Engineer |l $155
Senior Civil Engineer $145
Civil Project Engineer i $135
Civil Project Engdineer $125
Civil Engineer $115
Geotechnical Engineer Il $160
Geotechnical Engineer $125
Senior Civil Technical Specialist $155
Senior Civil Designer il $140
Senior Civil Designer i $135
Senior Civil Designer $125
Civil Project Designer Il $115
Civil Project Designer $110
Civil Designer IV $105
Civil Designer Hi $100
Civil Designer Il $95
Civil Designer $90
Design Technician il $80
Design Technicign $75
Land Surveyor Il $150
Land Surveyor || $130
Land Surveyor | $120
Senior Survey Téchnician $100
Survey Technician il $90
Survey Technician 1I $75
Survey Technician $65
Senior Construction Administrator $130
Construction Administrator $125
Senior Field Technician $120
Field Technician|IlV $100
Field Technician |l $90
Field Technician|ll $85
Field Technician $75
Administrative Assistant $75

*These rates are for staff located in the ¢
offices may have different billing rates. T|

hese rates can be provided upon request.

ffice providing the rates. Staff based in one of IMEG's other

096



April 19, 2022

Mr. Jeff Craver
Forest Preserve Director

¢IMEG

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

19406 Loud Thunder Road
lllinois City, lllinois 61259

RE Proposal for Engineering Servites
East Moline Forest Preserve Parking Lot Design
‘Old Miller Properties"

Dear Jeff:

Thank you for the opportunity to submi
(with PCC alternate) parking lot that wi
which is just north of the Route 5 front

Forest Preserve.
We understand the scope of work is ag

SURVEY PHASE SERVICES

1 Topographic survey services in
a.

Perform topographic su
approximately a 2-acre
Add an aerial showing 1

t a Proposal for engineering services for the design of a paver
| be located at the “Old Miller Properties” located in East Moline
pge road per the concept that was previously approved by the

follows:

cluding:

rvey of the "Old Miller Properties” entrance area. This is

area which will include access from the north IL 5 frontage road.
he subject area.

E design locate and provide a summary table of existing utilities

of two benchmarks on site.

street intersections and at 25-feet on edge of pavement and

Show plotted location of structures, power poles, and other visible permanent features.

b. IMEG to submit a JUL
provided by requested gesign locate.
C. IMEG to set a minimur of three control points on site.
d. IMEG to set a minimu:LI
e. Show contours at one-foot intervals.
f. Note spot elevations at
centerline of street.
g
h.

Show visually observed|evidence of subsurface structures.
Show utility information based on maps provided to the surveyor by Client.
Show locations, size, depth and direction of flow for existing storm sewer systems,

097




Proposal for Engineering Services
East Moline Preserve Parking

"Old Miller Properties"
April 18, 2022

k. Note water elevations in any excavation, well, or body of water on project site.

l. Show location of 100-y
subject property.

ar floodplain and base flood elevation based on FIRM panel for

m. Show location of any recent soil boring(s) and note their existing ground elevations.

Show outline of large,

S

ooded areas.

Prepare AutoCAD format drawing for Client use.

DESIGN PHASE SERVICES

BIDDING PHASE SERVICES

No oA wN

Design of civil services including:

a. Construction documents to include the following plan sheets; Cover, General notes and
Summary Quantities, Typical Sections, Existing Conditions and Removal Plan, Layout
Plan, Elevations, Grading and Erosion Control Plan.

Prepare front end and applicable civil specifications.

Prepare contract documents that are suitable for pricing and construction purposes.

Prepare and submit necessary
Drainage Class 2 permit and NP

ermits which include the City of East Moline’s Grading and
DES permit.

Prepare an opinion of probable construction cost for civil systems. Note that IMEG has no control
over 1) the cost of labor, materipl, or equipment; 2) the means, methods and procedures of the
Contractor’s work; or 3) the competitive bidding market at the time the project goes out to bid.

IMEG's opinion of probable con
qualifications and represents oy

struction costs will be based on the firm's experience and
r judgment as Design Professionals. IMEG makes no warranty,

express or implied, that the bids or the negotiated cost of the work will not vary from our opinion

of probable cost.

Project design meetings:

a. Participate in approxima

b. Attend approximately 1
District office.

tely 2 project conference calls / web conferences as required.
design coordination meetings at Rl County Forest Preserve

Issue documents to prospective bidders.
Conduct Prebid meeting, if necessary.

Respond to contractor guestion

S.

Prepare addenda information ag required.

Conduct bid opening.
Assist with bid evaluation and r

ecommend award to successful contractor.

Prepare Agreement Between Qwner and Contractor.

Page 2 of

098



Proposal for Engineering Services
East Moline Preserve Parking

ASSUMPTIONS

Drawings of the existing proje
existing conditions, will be pro
Documents prepared by the E
derived from existing informat
accessible and visible existing
measurements and investigati
understood and agreed that un
may require changes in the prq
The project will be awarded as
issue of early documents are n
The Owner will distribute biddi
construction,

)

COMPENSATION

We propose to provide the services de
hourly billing rates (attached), with the

"Old Miller Properties"
April 19, 2022

ct area and underground utilities, which accurately represent the
vided to IMEG.

hgineer will be prepared based upon reasonable assumptions

on provided by the Owner and from limited observation of
conditions by the Engineer without the benefit of extensive field
pn prohibited by expense and inconvenience to the Owner. Itis
foreseen conditions uncovered during the progress of the project
ject, resulting in additional cost and delay.

a single prime contract for construction. Phased design and/or

ot required.
ng documents and prepare and administer the contract for

scribed above on a time and material basis using our standard
project hourly fees broken down as follows:

Survey Phase $ 3.600.00
Design Phase $ 9,400.00
Bidding Phase $ 3,200.00

l Total Project Fee (Hourly, Not-to-Exceed) l $ 16,200.00 l

PROJECT EXPENSES

The following reimbursable expenses a
multiplier of actual cost:

CAD plots of drawings in any m
Payment of plan review fees, p
Necessary consultants as apprg
Expenses for safety training, ba
expenses.
Project specific insurance cover
insurance requirements above ¢

o0~ N -

re not included in the above fee and will be invoiced with a 1.1

edia other than paper or electronic files.

prmit fees, or other imposed governmental agency fees.
ved by Client.

ckground checks, and drug testing to access the site.

age riders or amendments necessary to comply with required
rurrent IMEG limits and conditions.

The following direct expenses are includied in the above fee:

Page 3 of 5

099




Proposal for Engineering Services
East Moline Preserve Parking

1. Reproduction costs for 4 sets o
2. Postage and delivery charges.
3.

taxi, train, and other out of pock
ADDITIONAL SERVICES

IMEG can include the following as addit
and material basis using IMEG’s standa
for a negotiated fee, and only after appr

Invasive field takeoff to determi

Survey services related to props
Geotechnical services.
LEED criteria evaluation, energy
Assistance with grants and othd
Construction phase services.

© N oA WN =

revisions after documents are ¢
Preparing record documents fro|
the accuracy and completeness

GENERAL

"Old Miller Properties"
April 19, 2022

f drawings, specifications, and reports.

Travel expenses (per diem for meals and incidentals, mileage, lodging, airfare, tolls, parking fees,

et expenses).

ional services. Additional services will be performed on a time
rd hourly rates in effect at the time the service is performed, or
pved in writing.

ne existing conditions that are not readily accessible or visible.

Structural, mechanical, electrical, or technology design of any kind.

:rty (e.g., boundary, platting, etc.).

modeling, calculation, justification, and documentation.
r related funding applications.

Value engineering or negotiating construction cost/scope with contractors and related document

omplete.
m as-built markups or files provided by contractors or verifying
of same.

The attached Terms and Conditions dated April 10, 2020, are made a part of this Proposal. This Proposal

is valid for 45 days from the date of this

We will begin our services following acg

forward to working with you and your st
service.

offer,

eptance of this Proposal for Engineering Services. We look
pff on this project and appreciate this opportunity to be of

Page 4 of 5

100



Proposal for Engineering Services
East Moline Preserve Parking

"Old Miller Properties"

April 19, 2022

Acceptance may be conveyed via e-mail to the address listed below or by signing this offer and returning

it to our office.
Sincerely,

IMEG CORP.

Loren R. Rains

Associate Principal / Project Executive
loren r rains@imegcorp.com

LRR:GAR/lab

Wiles\Carporate\Teams\CQCCCOIN_Proposals_\2022\Rock Islan

Digitaily signed by

oy g . Grag Ryckaen,
Ayt Ayt B

Executive
Date: 2022.04.19
14:10:12.05°00°

Greg A. Ryckaert, PE
Principal / Client Executive

g Office Proposals 2022\2022_04_19 RICFP EM_oldmillerprop_Parking lot docx

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

Accepted:

Signature

Title

Date

Page 5 of 5

101



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

¥ referred to as “the Engineer’) under this Agreement wili be performed in accordance with generally
@ level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing

Standard of Care: Services provided by IMEG Corp. (hersinafle
accepted professional practices in a manner consistent with t
under similar circumstances in the same or similar lacation

Client Responsibilities: Ihe kngineer shall be entitled to raly or the accuracy of documentation presented to it by Client In the event of updates or changes to any
documentation provided to the Engineer in furtherance of its services, the Client is responsible for advising Engineer’s personnel of such updates or changes in
writing
Additional Services: When additional services beyond the defined scope of work are requested, an amendment or change order will be prepared by the Engineer and
approved by the Client prior to cornmencing work. Client's approval by email or payment of proposed additional services shall be deemed binding Additional services
shall be performed on a time and material basis or for a negoti

Compensation: Services provided by the Engineer on a time ahd material basis shall be performed in accordance with the Engineer's current fiscal year Standard
Hourly Rate Schedule in effect at the time of performance. Thig schedule is updated yearly and is available upon request

Performance: The Engineer has multiple offices and has professional service agreements for additional engineering and production assistance The Fngineer may
use any office or professional service in the completion of services required for the Project The Engineer shall perform work pursuant to an agreed-upon schedule
and consistent with the orderly progress inherent In the Enginegr's Standard of Care Work performed in the States of New York or North Carolina may be performed
by VPH Engineering Services, P.C. utilizing the Enginesr’s processes and standards.

Billing/Payment: The Client agrees to pay the Engineer for all sefvices performed and all costs incurred Invoices for the Engineer’s services shall be submitted either
upon completion of such services or on a monthly basis. Invoicds shall be due and payable within 30 days of invoice date (direct} or 15 days from payment by Owner
{consultant). Client shall notify the Engineer ol any objections to the invoice within five waorking days of receipt and agrees to pursue, in good faith, all payments
owed to the Engineer for services rendered Payment of any invoice indicates Client's acceptance of this Agreement, these Terms & Conditions, and satisfaction
with the Engineer’s services Payment of invoices is in no case bject to unilateral discounting, back-charges, or set-offs by the Client, and payment is due regardless
of suspension or termination of this Agreement by either party |Accounts unpaid B0 days after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly scrvice charge of 1 5%
{or the maximum legal rate) on the unpaid balance. In the event any portion of an account rermains unpaid 120 days after the billing, the Engineer may institute
collection action and the Client shall pay all costs of collection, ihcluding reasonable altorney's (ees.

Indemnification; The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hald harmiess the Engineer, its directors, employees and agents against
claims, damages, liabilities and costs arising from and in propdrtion to the negligent acts or failure to act of Client and 1ts directors, employees and agents in the
performance of services under this Agreement on a comparativg basis of fault The Client shall not be obligated to indemnify the Engineer and its directors, employee
and agents for their own negligence or the negligence of othefs. The Engineer agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmiess the
Client, its directors, employees and agents against claims, damages, liabilities and costs arising from and in proportion to the negligent acts or failure to act of the

Engineer and its directors, employees and agents in the performance of services under this Agreement on a comparative basis of fauit, The Engineer shall not be

obligated to indemnify the Client and its directors, employee and
notwithstanding, in the event of any claim within the purview o
time of claim resolution each indemnitor shall provide reimbursi
by or attributable to each indemnitor as determined by a compg
is not applicable to this Agreement and wholly separate and dis

Insurance: The Engineer shall obtain and maintain the following
Workers Compensation/Employer's Liability, and Professional L|
Parties, Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, Um
include named additional insureds, primary/nor-contributory coy
limitations as to coverage amounts as agreed upon by the Partig

Certifications, Guarantees and Warranties: The Engineer shall
certifying, guaranteeing or warranting the existence of any cond|

Assignment: Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer, sul
monies that are due or monies that may be due, without the pj
subconsultants, normally contemplated by the Engineer as a ¢
Agreement
Dispute Resolution: Any claims or disputes between the Client 4
shall be submitted to non-binding mediation The Client and t
subcontractors, suppliers and fabricators, providing for mediatid
project is located govern the validity of this Agreement, its inter|
the courts of that State

Construction Means and Methods: The Engineer shall not be|
techniques, or procedures, or for any health or salety precau

agents for their own negligence or the negligence of others The other provisions of this Agreement
the indemnification provisions of this section, each indemnitee shall control its defense, and at the

ernent for any reasonable defense cost, recoverable by law, caused by any negligence or other fault

tent trier of fact As such, the parties recognize and expressly acknowledge that the duty to defend
inct frorn the duty to indemnify and hold harmiless as set forth in this section

insurance coverages: Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability,
ability. Certificates of insurance will be provided to the Client upon request. \When stipulated by the

brella/Excess Liability, Workers Compensation/Employer's Liability shall be written or endorsed to

erage, and other coverages subject to all terms, exclusions and conditions of the policies and any
B

not be required to execute any document or make any promise that would result in the Engineer

itions.

let or assign any rights or duties under or interest in this Agreement, including, but not limited to,
jor written consent of the other party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld Subcontracting to
enerally accepted business practice, shall not be considered an assignment for purposes of this

nd the Engineer arising out of the services to be provided by the Engineer or out of this Agrecement
he Engineer agree 1o include a similar mediation agreement with all contractors, subconsullants,
n as the primary method of dispute resolution smong all parties The laws of the State where the
pretation and performance Any litigation arising in any way from this Agreernent shall be brought in

responsible for, nor have control over or charge of, construction means, methods, sequences,
ions Neither Ciient nor the Engineer shall told the other responsible for damages or delays in

performance caused by acts of God. strikes, walkouts, acciden
employees, agents, or consultants.

. Government acts, or other events beyond the control of the Client’s or the Engineer's directors,

Construction Observation: When the Engineer does not explicilly provide construction observation services within its written scope of work, it is agreed that the
professional services of the Engineer do not extend 10 or inclute the review or site observation of the contractor's work, performance, or pay request approval
During construction, the Client assumes the role of the engineer and will hold harmless the Engineer for the contractor's performance or the failure of the contractor's
work to conform to the design intent and the contract documents

Project Signs: Project signs displayed at the construction site| shall include “IMEG Corp " as the Engineer Articles for publication regarding this project shall
acknowledge IMEG as the Civil, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical and/or Technology Engineer, as applicable

Adjustments, Changes or Additions: It is understood that adjustments, changes, or additions may be necessary during construction A contingency fund shali be
maintained until construction is completed to pay for field charjges, adjustments, or increased scope items Al change order amounts requested by contractors
constructing Engineer-designed systems shall be submitted 1o the Fngineer for review prior to being approved by contract holder The Engineer will not approve
amounts requested that are above a normal bid amount for the york involved In no case will costs be assessed to the Engineer at the discretion of the contractor,
the Client, or the Owner without prior agreement and approval of the Engineer The Engineer shall not be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment
or upgrades or enhances the value of the Project

Ownership: All drawinys, specifications, BIM and other work prg
The Engineer shall provide Client with a license to use said instr.

A
4

duct of the Engineer developed for this Project are instruments of service owned by the Engineer
ments of service for purposes corsistent with successful project completion, including extensions,

Wiles\Corporate\Tehms\CQCCCO3_Proposais \20220ock Istand Office Proposals 2022\2022 04 19 RICFP £V _oldmillerpron_Parking lot docx

102




if mutually agreed Reuse of any instruments of service of th
permission of the Engineer shall be at the Client’s risk Clien
including reasonable attorney's fees, arising out of unauthoriz|

Elactronic Files: The Client hereby grants permission for the
project. The Client also grants permission to the Engineer to
vendors as required in the execution of the project

Employment: For the duration of this contract, plus six (6) m
agents, will offer employment or contact any person for such
of this contract

Termination: The Client or the Engineer may, after giving seve|
up to the termination notice date, including reimbursable exq
directly attributed to the termination Until said reimbursable 6
deliverable generated under this Agreement.

Survivability: In the event any provisions of this agreement sh.

parties. Onc or more waivers by either party of any provision,
lall be no legal presumption against the drafter of this Agreement in the event of a dispute as to the

breach of the same by the other party Additionaily, there sh
enforceability andfor interpretation of this Agreement

Limitation of Liability: It is agreed that the Maximum Aggregat
project, whether based in contract or tort, in law or equity 0
expenses from any cause, including Client, Contractors, and
work performed under this Agreement or $25,000. This limit
associated with the Project, as well as the provision of the s
request by Client, the parties may negotiate in good faith an
liability limitation As used in this section "Engineer” includes
officers, directars, shareholders and employees. The limitatic

Risk Allocation: The Engineer's liability to the Client for injury,
may be found to rest upon the Engineer, other than for prof
coverage of $1,000,000

Hazardous Environmental Conditions: Unless expressly slatec
or other environmental conditions or environmental contamin
all known Hazardous Environmental Conditions before servi
encountered, the Engineer will notify the Client and, as appro
of compensation due, proceed to suspend services on the a

Hazardous Environmental Condition. The Engineer shall not ble considered an “arranger”,

of or with respect to contaminants, materials or substanceg
Conditions; and shall be entitled to payment or reimbursemen

Buried Utilities: Client shall be responsible for designating the

agrees to waive any claim against the Engineer and to defen
Engineer or ather persons encountering utilities or other man
the plans furnished to the Engineer. Client further agrees to ¢
of any such claim, in accordance with the Engineer's then eff

Boundary Conflict: Boundary determinations occasionally dij
improvements. Upon discovery of any lalent or patent ambigy

e Engineer by the Client, or others acting for the Client, for any other use without the express written
t agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Engineer for all claims, damages and expenses,
ed use of the Engineer’s instruments of service.

Engineer to use slectronic background information produced by the Client in the completion of the
release Engineers’ documents (including their backgrounds) electronically to Client, contractars, and

onths from the date of final payment received, neither the Engineer nor Client, nor their respective

purposes who is or was employed by the Engineer, Client or their agents for the period of performance

n {7) days written notice, terminate this agreement and the Engineer shall be paid for services provided
penses due plus termination expenses. Termination expenses are defined as reimbursable expenses

xpenses are paid, The Fngineer shall not provide any outstanding instruments of services or any other

8l be held to be invalid and unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and binding upon the

term, condition or covenant shall not be construed by the other party as a waiver of a subsequent

e Liability of the Engineer arising out of or related to this Agreement and for all work performed on this
r for neghgent acts, errors, or omissions, and all claims, losses, costs, damages, cost of defense, or
IAttorney fees, will be limited to the greater of the compensation actually paid to the Engineer for all
btion of liability has been agreed upon after Client and the Engineer discussed the risks and rewards
rvices within both the obligations of this Agreement and the associated compensation Upon written
d mutually agree, by way of a written Change Order or Amendment, to increase the amount of this
a1l of the Fngineer's agents, affiliates, subconsultants and subcontractors, and their respective partners,
h of liability established in this section shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

or damage to persons or property arising out of work performed for the Client and for which liability
essional errors, omissions or negligence, will be limited to the Engineer's general liability insurance

in writing, the Engineer does not provide assessments of the existence or presence of any hazardous
bnts or materials {“Hazardous Environmental Conditions”). Client shall inform the Engineer of any and
kes are provided involving or affecting them. If unknown Hazardous Environmental Conditions are
hriate, government officials of such conditions. the Engineer may, without liability or reduction or delay
fected portion of the project until Client takes appropriate action to abate, remediate, or remove the
operator”, "generator”, “transporter”, "owner”, or “responsible party”

The Engineer shall assume no liability whatsoever for correction of any Hazardous Environmental
t of expenses, costs or damages occasioned by undisclosed Hazardous Environmental Conditions

location of all utility lines and subterranean structures within the property lines of the Project. Client
i, indemnify and hold the Enginser harmless for any claim or liability for injury or loss ariging from the
made objects that were not brought to the Engineer's attention or which were not properly located on
pmpensate the Engineer for any and all time, costs and expenses incurred by the Engineer in defense
ective standard hourly fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy

kclose unseen or unknown confiicts between the record documents and the location of physical
ity, uncertainty, or dispute disclosed by Lhe records or by placement of the boundaries on the ground,

won won

waork on the boundary survey will be suspended and you will be immediately notitied. The Engineer will present alternatives for possiole resolution and any additional

work required to achieve resolution will be negotiated If you
project file will be archived by the Engineer for future resol

should choose to forego resolution, atl work completed to date will be invoiced for payment and the
ution 1If you choose resolution, the Engineer will act as your mediator, consultant and expert until

satisfactory resolution is achieved Upon resolution, this initigl agreement will be reinstated and completed in accordance with its initial terms subject o potential

intenim rate increases

Force Majeure: Except as hereinafter provided, no delay or fa
the extent the delay or failure is caused by Force Majeure. U
excuse, but only to delay, performance of the Services. If Sery
Majeure event ceases, the Engineer shall resume performan
Party claiming inability 1o perform its obligations and which st
combined action of workers, strikes, ermbargoes, fire, acts

transportation, governmental delays in granting permits or app|
or shortages of materials, national emergency, war, acts of t
God or public enemy Inability to pay or financial hardship, ho
outside a Party's control,

Other Terms and Conditions: The Terms and Conditions set
presented by the Client or any other Party whether contained

Equai Employment Opportunity / Rights Under Federa! Labor
The equal opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 80-1 4{a} is hs|
The cqual opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-741 5(a) is|
abide by the reguirements of 41 CFR 60-741.5(3). This
affirmative action by covered prime consultants and sub
The equatl opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-300 5(a) is|
abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-300 5(a). This r
by covared prime consultants and subconsultants 10 em
The employee nouce clause of 28 CFR § 471, Appendix

\ 4

2

lure in performance by Client or the Engineer shall constitute a default under this Agreement if and to
nless the Force Majeure frustrates performance of the Services, Force Majeure shall not operate to
ices are delayed by reason of Force Majeurs, the Engineer promptly shall notify Client Once the Force
be of the Services as soon as possible “Force Majeure” means any event beyond the control of the
ch Party is unable to prevent by the exercise of reasonable diligance, including, without limitation, the
bf tarrorism, explosions and other catastrophes, casualties, a moratorium on construction, delays in
rovals, changes in laws, expropriation or condemnation of property, governmental actions, unavailability
srrorism, cyber-attacks, civil disturbance, floods, unusually severe weather conditions or other acts of
wever, shall not constitute Force Majeure regardless of the cause thereof and whether the reason is

forth in this Agreement shall not be superseded by any additional or alternate terms and conditions
in invoices or in any other form unless mutually executed, in writing, by the Engineer and Client

Laws

eby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein This contractor and subcontractor shall
egulation prohibits discrimination against qualified individuals on the basis of disability, and requires
Fonsultants to employ and advance in employment qualified individuals with disabilities

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein This contractor and subcontractor shall
bgulation prohibits discrimination against qualified protected veterans, and requires affirmative action
ploy and advance o employment gualibed protecled veterans

A to Subpart A 1s hereby mcorporated by reference as i Tully sat forth heram

103




Emelover Reoonis on Kmptovment of Protected Veterang (41 CFR § 61-300 10)

a  The Engineer agrees to report at least annually, as fequired by the Secretary of Labor, on:

1) The total number of employees in the workforce of the Engineer, by job category and hiring focation, and the total number of such employees, by
job category and hiring location, who are protgcted veterans;

2)  The total number of new employees hired by [the Engineer during the period covered by the report, and of such employees, the number who are
protected velerans, and

3} The maximum number and minimum number jof employess of the Engineer at each hiring location during the period covered by the report

4)  The term “protected veteran” refers to a vetefan who may be classified as a "disabled veteran,” recently separated vetaran, "active duty wartime
or campaign badge veteran,” or an “Armed Fdrces service medal veteran,” as defined in 41 CFR 61-300 2

b The above items must be reported by completing the report entitled "Federal Contractor Veterans’ Employment Report VETS-4212 "

¢ VETS-4212 Reports must be filed no later then Scptember 30 of each year following a calendar year in which the Engineer held & covered contract or
subcontract.

d. The employment activity report required by paragraphs (a){2) and (a)(3) of this clause must reflect total new hires and maximum and minimurm number
of employees during the 12-month periad preceding the ending date that the Engineer selects for the current employment report reguired by paragraph
{a)(1) of this clause The Engineer may selact an ending date:

1) As of the end of any pay period during the perjod July 1 through August 31 of the year the report is due; or
2)  As of December 31, if the Engineer has previgus written approval from the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission to do so for purposes of
submitting the Employer Information Report EEO-1, Standard Form 100 (EEO-1 Report).

e  The number of veterans reported according to paragraph (a) above must be based on data known to the Engineer when completing their VETS-4212
Reports The Engineer’s knowledge of veterans stdtus may be obtained in a variety of ways, including, in response to an invitation to applicants to self-
identify in accordance with 41 CFR 60-300 42, volunitary self-disclosures by employees who are protected veterans, or actual knowledge of an employee's
veteran status by the Engineer Nothing in this paragraph (e} relieves the Engineer from liability for discrimination under 38 U.S C 4212

Rev 04/10/20

104




¢IMEG

2022 STANDARD HOURLY RATES
{rates adjusted annually)

Client Execptive $230
Project Exegtutive $190
Senior CiviliEngineering Specialist $185
Senior Civil|[Engineer It $175
Senior Civil Engineer || $155
Senior Civil Engineer $145
Civil Project| Engineer || $135
Civil Project|Engineer $125
Civil Engineer $115
Geotechnical Engineer || $160
Geotechnical Engineer $125
Senior Civil Technical Specialist $155
Senior Civil Designer 11 $140
Senior Civil Designer || $135
Senior Civil Designer $125
Civil Project Designer | $115
Civil Project Designer $110
Civil Designer IV $105
Civil Designar Il $100
Civil Designer I $95
Civil Designar $90
Design Techhician Il $80
Design Techhician $75
Land Surveyor {11 $150
Land Surveyor I $130
Land Surveyor | $120
Senior Survey Technician $100
Survey Technician 11} $90
Survey Techrjician |l $75
Survey Technician $65
Senior Construction Administrator $130
Construction Administrator $125
Senior Field Tlechnician $120
Field Technician IV $100
Field Technicign 11| $90
Field Technician Il $85
Field Technicign $75
Administrative Assistant $75

105




TT 40 1 3beg WV £T:p1:60 2202/60/60 UO JaARID o[ Aq uny

61°2£5TS 001 (v (vl 00 vL'69€'8 00°000'1£ 00* 00°000'1Z sassed uosess ynjg ueipuy YO LbE
75°85/'S1S 11 (05°609'26) 05'609°2£S 00 00'v21'66 00°000'Svb 00’ 000005+ S99 Jlob Ynig uelpuy €0'4ee
HNig uepuy - 76 St S

85°€10°1€2$ %21 (08°£61'bb$) 08°/2€'012% 00°0$ 9b°09£'6£$ 00°0£1'991$ 00°0$ 00°0£1°99T$ S0 JBPUNY Y PROY - 16 S
05861 +++ (01°p58) 01'%58 00 00’ 00’ 00 00’ anjea abeajes 10 yun( jo sajes T1°26€
00°£98°21 811 (00°209'T) 00°209°01 00’ 004487 00°000'6 00" 00°000'6 s3|es JaquiL) 10°26€
0S°8¢ +++ (8b'8v1) 8b'8b/ 00" 00'9¢ 00* 00* 00 SNUABI JALPO - SNOBURJBISIA #6°69€
S0'€€0’T +++ (00'005'2) 000052 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ $30n0s 3eAud 4y SUORNQLIUOD 0T'b9€
1£°061°11 98 87'889'1 Teon 00 65'785'c 00700021 00’ 00'000°2T SUOISS30U0D U4 3e0q PUNyL pnon §5'79€
00°121'c8 €11 (00°90¢€9) 0090£95 00 00'890'FT 00°000°0S 00 00°000°05 S|ejual Jeoq Japunyy pnot ¥5'29¢
00°STL 06 00051 00°0£€T 00 00012 00°08b'1 00 00°08b'1 UORBAISS3I J3)3YS JapunyL pno7 €5°29€
00 0 00°00C 00° 00" 00" 00°00Z 00’ 00°002 $924 Weib0.d 9A1353)d 158404 L0°LvE
00°002's €01 (00°0s1) 00°006'+ 00" 00° 00'0S'y 00 00°0S.'y $39) Jwiad Asaydue sspunyy pno S0°L¥E
78'6H9°911 8€T (05°520"v€) 0§'s2£'zz1 00 £8'986'61 00°00/"88 00’ 00'00£'88 $334 Japuny ] pno 20°LbE
iBpunyy pnot - 16
2L°S0T'L61$ %ETT __ (56°'991'zz$) 56'996'861% 00°0$ £8'S/7'0$ 00°008'9/1$ 00°0$ 00°008°9/1$ S HRMILIGT ¢ 06 TusunindRg ong
00 4+ (00°902) 00902 00 00’ 00 00 00 anfea abeajes 1o yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
00°905°01 S6 00°9¢p 004908 00" 0056 00°005°8 00° 00°005’8 s9les Jaquuil 10°Z6€
00'81S +++ (00'p£7) 00'v€2Z 00 00°0L 00’ 00" 00 ANUSADI JBO - SNOBURJ[ISIIN ¥6°69€
00°016' +++ (65°9£0"9) 65°9£0'9 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ S801N0s AjeAud 1y suognqLIuoD 0T'49€
or'6b0's €L 90°'T9b'T $6'8€0" 00’ 08'7€6 00°005'S 00° 00°00S’S SUOISSIDUOD ¥SMIUHT 25°79¢
00'SZ6'T 50T (00°sT1) 005192 00 00°0SS 00'005°2 00° 000052 SUOIRAIIS3. 13)13Y$ Yomiul|IT 15°79€
00" 8ST (00°s1) 00°Sb 00 00 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 99) Winjas ou Ay Yamur 10°L¥€
2E'261'9L1 111 (zo£s7'c1) [\ PATIAS 00 002442 00°000°09T 00* 00000091 S99} Yamiu|l 00°2bE
HBMIINL - 06 1usi]
0S°0p€£°002$ %0 £6'8bY'b$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ L6'8bY'v$ £6'8vb'v$ 00°0$ SRURID - §F  wiswl g
00°000°00Z 0 L6'8bb'y 00’ 00 00" 16'8vb' L6'8vb'y 00 0neanargaINind - sjuelb s)els 02°v€E
0S°0¥E +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00" 00’ 106 |eseudb-sjuelb esapay 01'1€€
LITEIT W <
85602789 T% %811 (SE6THH0ES) Y9'STT'ET0'C$ 00°0$ ££'875°1t8% 62°969'80£°T$ 62°966'251$ 00°00£'S55'1$ UoIEASIUILPY - 0T
LTPE'T +++ (00°1€) 00°TE 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 9NUIABI JBLNO - SNO3UE(RISIN ¥6'69€
¥9'€28'0T (4! (19'922'1) 19°922'6 00° 00°SE 00°005°Z 00 00°005°Z $921n0s 3)eAud 4y SUORNGLIU0) 0T"+9€
68'bT1T 9z £6°02S L0641 00° 00 00°00£ 00 00°00£ 06, 15243)u1 5,40303|0D 0£°19¢
19°ST6'S 88 11°€€6 68'990°2 00’ 69'595°C 00°000'8 00 00°000'8 sbujuses Juaunsaug 01°19¢€
€8°£67'88¢ V74 (0g 2v€'022) 65'€HE'ET9 00° S6°£21'201 62°966'25€ 62°966'2ST 00°000°002 3NUBAI JUdWRDR|dY ST'SEE
00' 0 00°00S 00° 00° 00° 00°00S 00" 00005 unodoe UoIPNE. $103103]|0D aTIe
YELTTLLET €01 (8b°892'v£) 8v'897'cLE"T 00 €L°661'9€L 00°000°6£€'T 00 00°000°6£€"T saxe) Apadoid 0T TIE
UQUBRSIHWPY - 0T
BAIBSTI ISDI0L - ZE wswipepda]
INNIARY
DAIBSBIG 158404 ~ O T
QLA 1ea, Joud p,J9Y suonoesues | suolpesuel | SaoueIquindulg suolpesuel | 196png SjusWpUBWY 196png uondudsaq Junoy Junoy
/Pasn % QLA - 3ebpng alA alAa YAuoj JuaLin) papuawy 396png pajdopy
siouyy; Kyamo]) puesy oy
PLISI(

JUNO2DY dnjjoy &pnjax3 9AI3891d

2C/0£/90 ®3Q 03 1edA |edsly }S910,

JHoday asuew.oyiad 196png




TT 4o 7 abeq WY £T:$T:60 2202/60/60 U0 Janetd Har Aq uny

78°€6v'0/9% %007 +b'9$ £1°/50°206% 00°0$ 81'858'9v$ £5°€90°£06$ £5'905°28% 00°£55'b78% L HOUBISIUWEY - o7 wis a0
0024995 +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00’ 007 IqeIN 0} 19jsue.) vL166
61°€52'S8 001 00 00°2£0's8 00" 00 00°2£0°s8 (00'8zt's) 0000526 senusby J3yI0 03 Jajsuelt U6
0S°209¥S1 001 05 0§'250°2ST 00 00 00°€50ZST 00 00°€50°2S1T 153.93u1 00'2£8
00 007 00 00°000°0£1 00 00 00°000°0£1 00’ 00°000°0£T {edpuig 00°'1/8
00 001 00 00°622'62 00" 00 00°622'62 00'622'67 00 000°S$ 420 Juswdinbl g yoep 00'89Z
00 001 00 95°€65'0€ 00" 00 95°€65°0€ 95°€65°0€ 00° asuadxa xe) Auadolq 00'669
65°£6£'8S 001 00 ¥9'v69°06 00’ 0b'€86’¢ ¥9'v69'06 ¥9'v61'87 00°002°29 [enoenuo) apisino 00'+b9
zeTELLT 007 00 2699841 00’ 00’ T€°998'/1 (89'¢€T) 00°000'8T sdiysiaquaw g sanq 00°Z+9
0"9TET 00T 0 96't8T 00 96'+8¢ 00'58¢ (00's12'2) 00°00S°C adueuduRK B SHeday 00'8€9
19'S52 001 68 11°96% 00 €9°¢/T 00°L6b (00°€50°€) 00°055°€ 6uneondnq g unuud 00°S€9
$L650'E 007 v1 98'608'€ 00 00 00°018°€ 00°S€L 00'5£0"¢ Buysiang 00°v€9
00 001 9T’ ¥8'8+C 00" 00 00662 (00 152'1) 00°005°1 ELTY 00°€€9
0£'569'E 00T £ L5925y 00’ ¥ 10p 00225y 00°£0T°1 00°0Z¥'E suonesunwwWe) 00°2€9
09°£02'62 001 91" 0C'61L'th 00’ ££'650'p 9g'61L 'y 9£'66£'12 00°026°02 SSDIAIBS |UOISSBI0I] 00'7€9
00°26€ 007 00 00°08 00 00° 00°058 (00°058't) 00°00£’S uoneonp3 g buures| 00°0€9
00°0b 66 €6 L0PTT 00’ 00 00'STT 00°S17 00’ sjeatpouad 3 $x00g 00425
00° 001 00 000§ 00’ 00 00°0S (0000T1) 00°0§T SaseydIng pooy 00°92S
66°LY 66 18 61'99 00’ 00" 0029 (00'c€2) 00'00€ 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjooL jlews 00°v2S
S6'4ZT +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00 00" (00°s€2) 00°SEL saljddns dueusjuien/sedsy 00°€Z5
8/'18€ 0071 10 668641 00° 00 00'66£'1 00°669 00'001°1 sayddns bunesado 00°2ZS
91°9%9 001 98 $1°809 00’ 69°£0¢ 00°609 00°60T 00°00S saddns 220 00'12S
00 00T 6 12°€28 00 1£°€28 00'+28 00°¥2Z 00007 Burpop/uuoyun 00°+1H
S1'2€0°88 001 S8 ST9L£'56 00" S2°009'6 00°2L£'E6 (00'+05'01) 00°188°c01 Siysuag YjesH askoidwzy 00°€TH
(4314 001 i £9'18 00’ or's 00'Z8 0028 00 BWIMAAD 00°CTH
86'STT'0LT 001 00’ 69'b61°181 00 LY81E'ET 69'b61'18T (1e78£1'1) 00°€4£'281 sabem pue sauejes 00' 11+
ﬁDwumhwwmﬁgmﬁ 4] S
IRIDSBAG /2304 - 78
ISNTHG
TZ°9TZ'000°€$ %911 (86°151'8vH$) v L2'6L1'E$ 00°0$ ££°202°0S0°1$ 92'S/0'1£4'T$ 9Z'Shb'/S1$ 00°0£9°€45'2$ STIV10L INN3ATY
T£°91£°000°c$ %911 (86°151°8vb$) Y2 (22'6L1°E$ 00°0$ £€°202°050'1$ 92'6/0164'2$ 9¢'Sbb'/ST$ 00'0£9°€/5'2$ JAIBSTIG 158104 - 2€
£b°/H5'689% %11 (5z'/18'18%) SZ°L18'95/$ 00°0$ £9'/£9'8€1$ 00°000'5/9% 00'0% 00°0005/9% 10 40jg uRpuY - 76 1 G
00'8/ +++ (T1°%€) TT'vE 00’ 00 00 00 00 3NUBAYY d1L - SNOBUEJEISIA 96°69€
(19'€%S) +++ (84°7v9) 8v'2H9 00 8b'€T 00" 00 00 SNUBARI JILRO - SNOBUR|IRISIN $6'69€
£0'47896 86 21681 8/°201°€TT 00’ v 6v79C 00°000°S2T 00 00'000°S2T SUOISSDUOD Ynig pu] £8'79€
00°02ZT s8 00°0ST 00058 00 00'58 00°000'T 00 00'000'T SUOLIRAISS 12)j3ys 4njg pu] 95'29¢
9z'8eL'vT |72 68'569'6 1T°0£°sT 00’ 16°S8L" 00°000°€E 00 00°000°€E $394 doys 0id 80°LbE
Hnig ueipur - 76
TAIDSBid ISVIGS - re G
INNIATY
SAISSSId 3S3404 - O€ 1
dlA iesA t0ud P9y suoipoesued | suonoesuetj Saoueiqunouy suoipesuesy uwo_w:m Sjuswpuswy uwm_u:m_ :o_uatuwwo Junody Junoxy
/P3sn % QLA - 396png alA alA YIUOW Judin) papuswy 39bpng pajdopy
soufy] Ao puersy Yoy
PLOSIA
JUnod2Y dnjjoy apnpx3 9AIISIId

ZZ/0€/90 =3eQ 03 JBBA [BdSly }S°9I10,]

Hoday aduew.o4iad 106png




T 4o ¢ abeq WY LT:T:60 2202/60/60 U JaAe1) yor Aq uny

S/°/£0'C 00T 8 €1'102'T 00’ 0S°2LL 00°202°1 002021 00° SWIHIA0 euosess o1eTY
$0°S6T 8L ££'982 9€'800'T 00° ¥8'£S¢E 69'v67°T (1£°502) 00°0007 AWIHBAQ 00;z1y
62°987'6€ 007 00 1S'¥ES'9% 00 00'695'£1 15°HES 9 (6¥°8££'ST) 00'€£2'29 sabem 1 saleles Jeuoseas 01=21%
16°£12'05¢ 0ot 6t €1°910'55C 00 16°0ST'eE 29'910°55¢ 9'TEY'T 00°685°€5¢ sabem pue saueles 00'TTY
IBpUBY Y PROT - 16
96'860°9vb$ %001 ZE'6H0'1$ S/°200'6tb$ 00°0$ 6£°0b'T01$ £0°250°05b$ £0°249'02% 00'S/E°62h$ ST - 06 LR OED <
96°L9Y'E 001 69" (8TI'E 00 12101 9S'€TIH'E 9S'€TH 00°000°E 994 DIAIBS ple) Ipas) 00°€/8
00" 001 00 b opb's 00° Phovb's 1 ] by ovb's 00’ 000'S$ 420 Juawdinb3 R ey 00892
00°068'61 +++ 00" 00 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 000°5$ 1910 Buljspoway buipjing 0099/
859"y 001 00° 0002L's 00 00 00°02£°'S 00°022'S 00’ 666'7$-000T$ 3uswdinby B ey 00°v9Z
SL°LS6'S 001 00 00'898’S 00’ Xar4 24 00'898'S 00812 00°059'S 1eNIORAUOD BPISINO 00°v+9
00° +++ 00 00° 00’ 00° 00 (00°S¥2) 00°5bC sdiysiaquisw g sanq 0029
66'vTH'T 001 ST SL°TZ0'E 00° STYET'T 00°220°€ 00'2Z 00°000°€ - sjejuay 00°6£9
9£°756°0C 00T L6 £0°69b'2€ 00’ 0b'186'S 00°04b'LE 00°6TEbE 00°'1ST'E DueuAUIRK 3 sieday 00°'8£9
19°2£9'8T 00T 0£'96 0£'6¥0'12 00’ €250 00'9b1'12 0099y 00°005°91 S30IMIBS AJIN diand 00°££9
00 +++ 00' 00" 00 00 00 (00 0b£'1) 00°0bE'T Bunesiidng g 6unuug 00°S€9
00°1€2 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°s1) 00°S£T burysiang 00'+€9
00 +++ 00° 00’ 00 00" 00" (00°005) 00005 [9ARI | 00°€€9
68'S27'L 001 10° 66°060'8 00' 844901 00'160'8 00'112 000882 SUCHEIIUNWIWOD 00°Z€9
82'/¥0'67 96 STTIS SL'T56°ET 00’ 61'87h'8 00'¥9%'vT 00°680'S 00°S/£'6 SBDIAIBS JRUOISS9J0Id 00°T£9
00 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00" 00* (00002°2) 000022 uoneanp3 g buures | 00°0£9
05'8¥5°C 001 Se S9°TpE's 00" 78'¥65 00°ebE’s (00°£50'T) 00°00b't saseydind pooy 0092
09'856°Z 001 se S9'€ST'S 00’ 85°8b/ 00'bST'S 00°€£8' 00'182'1 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 B sjo0] jlews 002§
S8'//0'ST 00T S§'/T SY'EEB'0T 00’ 00°€2L 00°'198°0T 00'v627'T 00°£95'6 sal|ddng aoueusjuien/Jeday 00°€7S
S6'Ev6'ST 66 0960t v’ 9TT'LS 00 TCS96°0E 00°925°£S 00v2L'9Z 00°208'0¢ sayddns bunesado 00°22S
00 +++ 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00 (00°88) 0088 sa)ddns a0y0 00°12S
12868 001 08’ 07'£8¢'1 00 02'£8¢'T 00'88¢"T 0088t 00006 Bunpop/wiosiun 00tTH
ST'818'2H 001 08 0z'ses'sy 00° ob'Ege’s 00'v28'sh (oo'cgs’01) 00°485'bS Siyauag yjesH saAodwy 00°€TH
SL'8LE +++ 00 00 00 00 00" (00°000°2) 00°000°Z SHHIAD 00Tty
05792 00T 00° 00°bTH'se 00 005049 00'bTb'sE 00'v2h's 00°000°0€ sabem g salie|es [euoseas oT'ITH
61°b66'012 001 00’ £0'168'681 00 YOPITLT £0'T68°68T (€6'2£8'2S) 00'v92'2vT sabem pue saiiejes 00°'TTH
HIMUYT - 06
09'1£9'2$ %29 8T'EEH'TS 69°S10'p$ 00°0$ 05¥05'1$ £6'8v+'9$ £6'8b1'9% 00°0% 380
00 001 00 0070007 00’ 00° 0070002 00°0002 00’ sapuaby 1330 03 sojsuel) 21166
00 8¢ 8Z'EEH'e 05'+05'T 00’ 05¥0S'T 8L°L€6'E 8L°LE6°E 00 5246014 Ul UOIPNASUOD 0059/
§6'90C 001 00 61°T1S 00 00’ 61116 6T°T1S 00 S3DIAIBS JRUOISSJOId 00°'1€9
S9'ber'T +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00 00 00° 00 s3ddng 6uesado 00°2zS
SJUBLID - §F s {
BAIDSBIG 1S3I04 - 7€
3SN3dX3
IRISSDId 3$3I04 - 08T
Q1A 4B JOLd [ e)Y] suonoesuel] suonpesuel j saoueiquindug suoipesuel | 12bpng SJUBWPUBWY 19b6png uondusaqg Junoxny oY
/P3SN % Q1A - 396png alA aia LUO JuBLIND papuswy 396png pajdopy
siougy] ‘Luno) puepsy ooy
PLISI

JUnoooy dnjjoy epnjaxg IAI3S31d

22/0£/90 ®1eQ 01 B34 [BISI4 }S210,]

Hoday ouew.04iad 3o6png




T 4o 1 abeqd WV LT:bT:60 2202/60/60 U0 JaAeI) yar Aq uny

00 +++ 00° 00° 00" 00 00 (00°00£'2) 00'00€'Z saljddns Jieday doys oid Sd'€2S
L1861 001 11 68°£14'ST 00’ 00°6S1°€ 00'81£'s2 00'89%'T 00°0S2'v salddng adueusjuie/ieday 00'5¢S
[8'¥9E'9T 0071 8S" 05°6£2'61 00" 06'STL’T 80°087°6T (z6'62L'1) 00°090'£2 sa)ddns asipueyossiy doys 0id Sdzs
St'895'69 0ot (o1°9%1) €TLTT'Y6 00’ 60°666'07 €1°186'c6 €1°192'87 00°02£'S9 salddns funesado 00°22S
vl TE +++ 00’ 00' 00° 00 00 (00°s2¢£) 00°S2€ saljddns 0 00°12S
S9'9¢S 001 w 8L'v2S’T 00° 00'Z/1 00'525'1 00°S2E 00°0ST°T Buigrop/wiogun 00'bTH
0L LLE LY 66 07°259 06°00€°2S 00" 07°59¢’9 00°€56'2S (00°000°€) 00°€S6°SS SHauag yijesH svkojdwa 00°ETH
SLHT S6 8/'6 T 06T 00° 65t 00002 00002 00" SWILIAAO [RUOSEIS oreiy
60°799'C 001 w 20488 00’ ¥6°£29 vZ'L88'E (or'zit’n) 00°000'S AWIUIAO 00°2IH
06°020'68 0ot (0001) 69'TS0'TTT 00’ ¥6'209'8Z 69'THO'TIT 69'TH0'TT 00°000°001 sabem g saliejes jeuoseas or'tIY
98°6b8'vLT 001 00 0€'ThE'8LT 00" LT VAL S 0€"Tbe'sLe (0£'+£0'1) 00°42£'642 sabem pue sale) 00'TTH

HPIG URPUT - 76 i

72°998°1£5$ %66 £2°/£9'v$ b6'0LT'LL5% 00°0$ £8'(78'S8% £1°806°185% LUE1L' (TS 00'SET'pSS$ L RpUBY L PO - 16
00’ +++ L&e (L2 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ S3IUabY J930 03 Jaysues| 1166
18'610°9 001 19 6£'16T°S 00° TO'SKE'T 00°Z61'S 00269 00°005"y 994 BDIAIBS pied) IpaI) 00°€/8
1820, 001 bS 9°6/8'95 00' 00’ 00°9/895 00°9£8°95 00" 000°S$ 43A0 Juawdinb3 ¥ yoely 00'89Z
00°SZ1'y +++ 00" 00 00’ 00 00 (00°00¢’6) 00°00¢’6 666'p$-000'T$ wawdinb3 g ey 00'%9/
00 +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00° 00’ (00°005'2) 000052 666v$-000'2$ sBuipjing 00°29£
9'%0L'9 001 vs 9'592'8 00 18'82 00°992'8 (00°vET'9) 00°00%'1 |enIoenuo) SPISING 00'++9
00’ +++ 00" 00° 00° 00’ 00’ (00'st2) 00°S¥¢ sdiysiequaw B sanq 00'Z+9
0b'8ZY 001 09 ov'8zy 00 ob'1L 00°62Z¢ 00°'12) 00005 s|ejuay 00'6£9
£0°Th6'LT 001 8b 75'¥85'ST 00" 89'/8p'T 00°585°ST 005852 00°000°ET aoueusjurel g sieday 00'8£9
98'8b5'61 001 8£'201 79'265°2C 00’ €18y 00569t 00564y 0000281 S3DIAIRS AN dNgnd 00°££9
00°0TT 66 0s' 05'v6 00 00" 0056 (00°s5€) 00°0Sb buneodnq g Bunuug 00°SE9
00267 001 00’ 00'861 00" 00’ 00°86T (00°z0g) 00°00§ Buiysiangd 00'¥£9
00 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00’ 00° (00°005°1) 000051 [oAeIL 00°€£9
978281 00T W 65'£9v'2T 00’ 0T'$S0T 00°89%'ZT 00'850°C 00°0T+01 suonedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
16796897 00T w 8T'6££'01 00" £1°80% 00°0¥£°01 (00°526'S) 00°599°91 SIS [RUDISSD)0Id 00°T€9
00'62F 001 00’ 00°€8€ 00" 00’ 00°€8€ (00/19'7) 00°000'S : e 00°059
o 2 00T 6¢ 18Ty 00" [4R 242! 00'61t't 00616 00°005°€ S3seydInd pood 00925
80'SET'8T 001 (81 €' Lb8'TT 00 [ 3174 00°68°TT 00'602°2 00°0bT' 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00425
15°669'£1 00T 00° S€'7£0°81 00" TT€00°T SETL0°8T SE'120°C 00°0509T saddng adueuajulely/neday 00°€ZS
99'559'S 001 [4:3 81°885°T 00’ 89'H0€'T 00'685'T (00°'T15°2) 00°001'6 saliddns 6unesado |euai Jeog g'7Zs
06'295°27 001 €5°ST Lb'9L8'TE 00" 66°€68'9 00°268'1¢ 00°'TH0'E 0015887 s3yddns bunesado 00228
12612 +++ 00" 00 00° 00° 00 (00°5¢) 00°'SE saljddns aoy0 00°'12S
£0°'T99'T 001 8T’ 29081 00° 0£°006 00°£0S'T 00°/SE 00°0ST'T Buipop/wliogun 00'¥TH
ST°/5+'S9 ¥6 0S'12¢'y 0S'¥8€'TL 00’ §2'699'8 00°909's2 (00°529°2) 00°1828L S)yausg yyesH dakoidwy 00°€TH
A3pUny ] pnot - i6
SAIDSTA 880 - ré 37
ISNIdX3
BAIDSBIg 3188104 ~ 05T
LA 1834 Jold P,y suoinoesued | suonoesues ) saoueiquindug suoipoesuesj umo_u:m Sjuswipuauy uwm_uzm :o_ua_\_umoc Junody unody
/pasn % dlA - 196png QLA alA YIuo 3uaLin) papuatuy 196png paydopy
siouyq(] Xyumoy) puepy Yooy
PLISIq

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnPxg JAIIS3IJ

2T/0£/90 238Q 03 183, |ISIy }S910,]

Hoday aduew.0419d 196png




T 40 G abeqg WY LT:41:60 2202/60/60 U0 Jane1) yor Aq uny

¥6'0£1'86v'2$ %66 62°262'91% L6'18L'9142$ 00°0% £9'7b5'98¢$ 9Z'pL0'€EL’2$ 9Z'Shb'651$ 00'629°€/5°2$ SIVLOL ISN3dX3
Y6'0/1'86V'ZS %66 62°Z67'91$ L6T18L°91L'78  00°0% €9'2b5'98¢$ OTHLO'EEL'TS 9T Skb'6STS 00629'€£5'2$ L BRISSRLG ISRIL - TE o
1S'G1Z'c2$ %66 19°611$ 6E°ECT'8TS 00°0% 09°6£0'T$ 00'6b2’81$ (00°289°c$) 00'1£6°17$ HIBd BOUELIOG - 6 pedeg ang h
86°LSH'81 00T 00 00°002°2T 00* 00 00°0022T 00°002°¢ 00°000'6 666'¢1$-000'2$ s4npnnseyur 00°€9/
£6°€SE 00T o€ 0£'916 00" 00° 00°£16 00216 00’ [ENIORQUOD 3PISINO 00°t+9
00'SLT 001 08 0T'seT 00 0T'seT 00'9€2 00'9¢¢ 00 s|guay 00°6£9
S'68 S6 €6'€9 L0°00€'T 00 €€°005 00'+9€'1 00'v16 00°0St adueuAUIRK B Sieday 00°8€9
Zarat! S6 6b'8E 15192 00° 07481 00008 00 00°008 S32IAIAS AN Jland 00°2£9
286 00T 08 0T°€6C 00 00 00'v62 (00°905°8) 00°008’8 SBOIAISS |RU0ISSD)0.d 00°'1€9
66'6E 001 e [8°9bT 00’ (8'9%T 00°Lb1 00°/bT 00’ 000'1$ Japun dinb3 B sjoo] jjews 00°t¢S
16°€69°T 00t 74 ST'608 00 00° 00°018 (00°06%°1) 00°00£°7 sal|ddng aoueusjutei/seday 00°€25
66'TH 66 14°0T 65°0Lb'1 00 00 00°18v'1 00006 00'18S sa|iddng bunesad 00228
Mg BIGELOGG - €6 1 WE
£8'+98'c78$ %66 15°050'8% £0°20£194$ 00'0$ 60'2/8'6b1$ 8v°25£'694$ 8b'TeL'ses 00'TE9'EHL$ LLHnig uRipul - 26 SHES
(St'124) +++ €01 (eb012) 00 (ev's6) 00 (00°005°0T) 0000501 Sapuaby SO 0} Jojsuel | T1'166
SL°21€°0¢ 001 4 SLe61'1E 00’ 0S2IS'TT 00'v61°1€ 00'¥61°9 00°000°sZ Spun4 JOWQ 03 Jaysues| 11°166
S9'STI'TT 001 19 6€ TH0'CT 00 L0'¥8S'E 00°2¥0'2T 00'2vS'T 00°005°6 994 SIS pieD UPaID 00°€/8
00'SeL'T +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00 Is3.490u] 00248
00°000'STT +++ 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00 00° 00 Jeduid 00°'1/8
0000552 +++ 00 00 00 00° 00° 00 00" 000°5$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 ey 0089/
00 001 S0 S6'¥80E 00* 00’ 00°580°€ 00°S80°E 00 666'v$-000T$ Juawdinb3 g Yey 00°¥9Z
£€9'612°C 00T <4 9/'629'v 00° €1°58¢ 00°0£9' (00°0¢£) 00'096't [enIoeUOD 3PISINO 00't+9
00°592°1 001 00 00°STT'T 00 00°09¢ 00'ST1'T (00°09¢) 00°S/¥'T sdiyssaquiaw g sanQ 00°Zv9
Ob'+06’E 001 6t 15°6vb'y 00" 06'v6€'T 00°05+'p (00°059'%) 00°001'6 sjejuay 00'6€9
8104’9 001 be 99'799°0 00 0208’8 00'€99°0¢ 00°€9601 0000’6 SduRUUIRK B Sieddy 00'8€9
Sb'6£9°61 86 $0°65S 96°€LE'22 00 109TH't 00°€£622 00'258°1 00°'180'T¢ SIS AJIN dHand 00°£€9
0S°22L'T +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00’ 00 (00°05€) 00°0S€ Bunesydng g bunund 00°S€9
00°15¢ 001 00 00°€4L 00° 00’ 00°€L (00 zov) 00'S41'T Buiysiigngd 00"+£9
00° +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 (00°005'1) 00°005°1 AR O6'EEY
[ Z Y4334 59 q1°998'2 S8'EEH’S 00° €2°579 00°00£’8 00’ 00°00€’8 suonesIuNWWoD 00'2€9
P IZE'ET 0T (60°65¢€) 60'b£5'8 00 00’116 00°512'8 00°S/€ 00082 SIDIAIBS |eu0ISs940.d 00'1€9
00'12 +H++ 00° 00" 00 00" 00 (00°06) 00°0v6 doys oid Joj uoneonp3 g Bujures| Sd'0€9
001 00T 9 vz 00 0s'¢r 00°€T2 (00°£82'1) 00°000'C uoneonp3 g bujuiel ) 00°0£9
00’ 96 66 10°€ 00’ 00 00'v2 002 00 poo4 doys o.d Sd'9ZS
2€°165°8S €6 STy 61'SEb'8S 00’ 88'920'81 $0°869'29 (96'108'v) 00°005°£9 Saseydind poo4 00'92S
00 o+t 00 00° 00’ 00" 00 (00°s2) 00°SL doys oud 10j sj00} Jjews Sd'vZS
$8'516'p 001 66 10°880° 00 L7048 00'680C 00°68S 00°005'T 000T$ 49pun dinb3 B sjoo] (jews 00°2S
Hmg ueper - 26
sAiasald I 2A0H ~ 43
ISNIdX3
SAIDSBld 15404 - 0T i
dlLA iesA i0ud p,ooy suooesuelj suonoesues | SadueIqUINDUF suoijoesues | “w@_u:m Sjuswpuswy uwmu_._m :o_ua_‘_umwm JunoxYy Junoddy
/P3SN % Q1A - 196png alA alA LUoW JuaLiny papuswy 1ebpng pajdopy
siouy(] 4yrno] puers; Yooy
PLISIq
JUNODDY dNjjoy 8pnjoxg 9AIISIId

153101

TZ/0£/90 @18 0] 1B3A [BISI4
Hoddy aduew.0419d 3ob6png




T 4o 9 abeq WY £T:$T:60 2202/60/60 U0 JaAes) yar Aq umy

0£'156°069'2$ %001 19'826'S1$ Y8'E8E°T04'E$ 00°0$ 87°29£'s5e'1$ SHZIE’/T1L'E$ SH 18/ 00°'TE8'6E9'E$ SIVIOL 3NNIATY -
0£°156'069'C$ %001 19'876'S1$ ¥8'€8E'104'E$ 00°0% 82°29£'S57'1$ SH2IE'L1L'E$ S I8Y'L/$ 00'T£8°6£9'c$ s
S6'826'C1$ %LE SH'8ZH'8$ 00°000°5$ 00°0% 00°0$ SH'8TY'ETS Sh'8ZY'ETS 00°0$ R ¢
Sb'265°8 ++ (00°000’s) 00°000°S 00’ 00* 00 00 00 uoneanangaingnd-sjuelb |exo 0L'LE€
00" 0 Sb'8ZY'ET 00 00" 00 Sh'8TY'ET SP'8ZY'ET 00" 013e3.139.0884M)ND - Sjuelb A)e3S 0L pEE
05°9€€’p +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00 006 |esauab-sjuelb |esapay 0T°1€E
SJURIG -~ §C  lumiled BN
00°0ST +++ 00 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00 00 anjea abeajes Jo yunl Jo sajes 11°26€
€6'LbS'12T 9ty (0g'pSE’s6T) 0£'¥SE'SST 00" ¥b'629'79 0000009 00° 0000009 XE) 330W [330Y WOy J9jsuel| 29°'16€
00°2£9'95 +++ 00 00" 00° 00 00’ 00 00 puny |esauab d4 woy Jajsues| 09'16€
18'pbE'T S79- 0§°29¢ (05°21€) 00’ (0+'89) 00°0S 00’ 000§ 9NUBARJ IO - SNOBUR|IISIN $6'69€
88°05H +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00 00 00 00 s1eaA soud 10} S33qRI/SPUNSDY £6'69¢
65°95H'8ST STT (£1°€8291) LU6b1'82T 00° SS°£90°LY 00'998°1T1 00'998'101 00°000°01 $304n0s 31eAd 44 SuonRnqLIU0D 0T'+9¢
00°00%'S 00T 00 00°00t'S 00’ 00°05% 00°00%'S 00° 00°00¥'S $JuaJ ASNOY PAUMO 007 09'29¢
£5'208'9 65 9b°959'12 ¥5°562'1€ 00’ Sh'HeL YT 00°ZSt'ES 00°25b'ET 00°000°0€ SUOISS32U0D 007 65°279€
S/'H9T 69 16'26 60°20Z 00" 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 159191uI 5,40399([0D 0€°'19€
78'86S'T 11 (9t'502) 9'S0L'T 00 87'/1€ 00'000'T 00 000001 sBujuies jusunsaaur 01'19¢
00 0 0070021 00° 00" 00" 00°002'1 00" 00°002°T 599} Jajuted adey 007 T LYE
00'9T2’s9 S6 00'TTH'S 002486 00’ 00°SST'81 00'81°40T 00 00'¥81'+0T 599y buppied 0oz 1€°LbE
00'TST 12 00°0€8°6¢2 00'022'1 00 00°06 00°0S0°TE 00 00°0S0°TE 99} UORBAIISUOD) g UDIR3STY 007 0€LbE
€L°5b9'(S S6 ¥8'6v+'9 91°9/1'221 00° $9'286'91 00°929'8¢T 00" 00°929'871 S99y diysiaquiawl 007 62'LVE
£LL9€1'812 S0t (90'50£791) 90°2€2’sEE 00" £2°090°09 00°£Z5'91€ 00 00°£25°91€ doys yi6 ooz 8C'LbE
0b'L¥2's9 9 07'256'68 08'2k6'LL 00* 08'SLT'1T 00°006°£9T 00'0002T 00°006'SST S99 UOREIS Pagy |ewlue 007 [T1E
00'08%'1 STT (00°082°9) 00°S£5'8H 00" 00°0S0C 00'S52'2Y (00's9z'21) 00°0Z5'bS $33) SUIAD |eIDAdS 007 9T’ LbE
00'024'1 L1 (00°5¢6) 00°5€6'Z 00’ 00°05¢ 00°000Z (00°000917) 00°000°87 $39) 4OR3.INO/MOYS |RWILR 007 YT LbE
0Z'¥91 611 (00°216') 00°085°0€ 00’ 00'89T°€T 00'899's7 (00°000°s¥) 00'899°0 599 Webod uonednps 0oz €TLE
§2°'99010T S6 04795691 0€°€6£'10€ 00" ST'68L'S 00°0S2'81€ 00° 00°0S£'81€ 394 ulesy 007 wive
00°€86'8€ w (Sz'8ve’s1) STY9E'T6 00’ WAL A 00°910°2/ 0 00°910°22 S334135R04E3-824B01607 ————FTPE
B98¢ (8 00'+19'16 00°TSH'819 00’ 00'582'6T1 00°590°01£ 00° 00°590°01/ $99) SuoIss|wpe 007 02'LbE
000002 Y74 00°0Sb 00'525'T 00’ 0000 00'526'T 00 00'S£6'1 99 uondope 007 8T°LbE
00 0 00°SZb 00" 00’ 00 00°S/b 00 00°SZ¥ unodde uoINe $10308|(0D TIE
18'9b1°98¢'T 00T1 64°£95°E 124585651 00° S0'612'918 00°SZT'6¥5'T 00 00'SZT'6¥5'T saxe) Apadoud or'TIE
BLISSD i JSVI0H - € LR :
INNIATY
07 WBIN - TET
£/°Sb5'205$ (LT bib'bor$) LTShY'TovS 00°0% 0£'659'£99% (00°666'1$) (00°000°2$) 00°1$ . BAIDSBI 182104 - GET
6°0£1'86¥C %66 62°C62°9T" L6°182'91L'T 00’ £€9°7¥5'98¢ 9C'vL0'sEL'T 92'ShH'68T 00'629'€4ST STV10L ISNIdX3
1£°91£'000°€ %91T  (86°1S1'8bb) vTLze'eLn's 00’ €€7202°0S0'1 97's/0°1€L'T 9Z'Sbb’/ST 00°0£9°€£5"2 STVLOL INN3ATY
SIS SRIDSDAG 3SBUI04 -~ 08T
QLA 1894 J0ld p,ooy suonoesuel | suopesuel | SaouRIqUINDU] suoiesuel| 19bpng SjusWpUBWY 196png uondudsaqg N0y JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png atA ala YIuoW Juaundy papuswy 18bpng paydopy
s1ou] Kmo) puep Yooy
PLISIq
JUNO2Y dnjjoy apnoxdg IAIISIId

2T/0€/90 21eQ 03 JedA [BISIY }S910]

Hoday 2duew.04iad 3obpng




21 Jo £ obeg WY £T:41:60 2202/60/60 uc JaAR.D) Y3 Aq uny

€9°€65°T 66 £69°G€E Ly0942 00 £€6L 00'96£C 00966'T 00°008 suonesunwwio) 00°2€9
vT'T6L'161 001 (zb0€) £6'852'10C 00 0€'bSETh 0S'822'10¢ 0587209 00°000T+1 S9JIAIBS |eUDISS®J0.1d 00c¥E9
+0'S91 007 S0 S6'8TH'Z 00 00’ 00°6TH'C 00'6TH'C 00 uonedsnp3 g Buures | 0070€E9
6b'0vb’T 00T 9¢° vb'158'TE 00’ 66'4CS 00°2881¢ 0025812 00°000°0T Slewiuy 007 00°8¢S
0E£'v6 +++ 06’ (06°€) 00’ 00 00" 00° 00 S|edipotiad @ syoog 00°£TS
£0'599 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00" $aseydind poo4 00'9¢S
06'9LL'6 001 9 8€'8GL'T 00’ ob'vES 00°654C 00°6SZ 000007 000°1$ 42pun dinb3 B sj00] |lews 00°¥2S
P1°218°Ss (43 8v'90+°91 25°€65°L 00 £8°79S 00°000'v2 00’ 0000042 saiddns soueuajuely/Jieday 00°€es
80°22¢'102 66 9LLET'T $2'S29'€9T 00 £€9°60S'C 00°€9£'592 00°€9£'SS 00'000°012 saiddng bunesado oo.NN,m
00" 129 £5°99C EVEET 00 JAWX4 00°00t 00° 0000 sa)|ddns 200 00°'12S
LT'E9E'E 001 60° 16'87¢'t 00" 00°€9S 00°622'y (00'122) 00°0Sb'y BuryoD/wiiosiun 00°v1tH
0£'790°22T 001 08 07'0S8'Z€1 00’ 02'891°91 00°158z€T (00°£10°0€) 00898791 SHyouag yjesy sakojdwz 00°ETY
0S°£44S 001 SS° SPTYT'T 00’ 8b'80€ 00Z¥ve'1 00°Z¥'T 00" SWIIIBAO |euosess or'zIy
09°20¢'y 001 4% 88'bhb't 00" S0'6¢8'C 00'StH'y (00°555°ST) 00°000°0Z SWILRAQ 00°ZTH
6£'6ZY'P9 001 L6 £0'868'68 00 '199'0C 00°668°68 (0o0°101°ST) 00°000'S01 sabem g saLe|es [euoseas OT'11v
98'€59'6¢:S 001 647907 TZTTEE08S 00 ¥8'SET YL 00°96£'285 00'¥1€'e 00°280°09S sabem pue salejes 00°TTH
IBWYIIUG R SIRTY [PURIY 007 dd - 80

65°819'85$ %86 Sb'06/'T$ SS'TEV'26% 00°0$ 99°260'61$ 00°222'v6$ (00°195°1p$) 00°€82'SET$ SRIBAZ (R0RdS W wesbold 007 dd - L0 [NRHEN

00°00¢ 001 00 00°00T 00 00 00°00¢C 00°s 00°'S61 sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°Z+9
00’ +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 (00°092) 00°092 sjejuay 00°'6£9
00’ 001 LT €8°0S0'T 00 00’ 00'150'T 00°1S0°T 00 Buneoydng g Bunuig 00°S€9
00’ 0 00001 00 00’ 00° 007001 00" 00°001 [9AR] | 00°€€9
JAR 074 001 80" 26'798 00’ 85°€0T 00°'€98 00°¢€9 00°008 suonesiunwwo) 00°2€9
88'¢€9S (44 00°Sey 00°STE 00 00'St 00°0S£ 00 00°0SZ S8JIAIBS |euIssaj0ld 00°1€9
00402 +++ 00 00 00 00 00° (00°005'2) 00°00S°Z uonesnp3 g Buiures) 00°0£9
00’ 56 94 858 00" §5°8 006 006 00 S|edipoliad g sxoog 00°£2S
00 +++ 00 00 00" 00’ 00 (00°000"%) 007000t saseydind poo4 00'9¢s
6v°STT 001 8T’ 8€20'T 00’ 66'6S 00'+20'1 00'v/S 00°0St 000'1$-topun dinb3-8-51004 oS ——————00*hzs——
00 +++ 00 00 00 00" 00’ (00°052) 00°0S¢ sal|ddng aueusjutel/eday 00°€2s
SL°06L 001 b8 9T'0€T'T 00 LS'6ED 00°'TET'T (00°698°€) 00°000'S sanddng bunesado 00°zes
00'1€ LT 0b'991 09°€€ 00 00 00°00Z (00°002) 00°00% salddng 2040 00°'T2S
£1°/(89 001 00 00'560'7 00° 00 00'560C 00°SH9 00°0Sb'T Buiyyopn/wioyun 00'v1
G6°€T5°9 S6 ST°'86¢E SLT02°L 00" SH'9/8 000092 00°'€6C 00°20€' S)youag yiteaH aakojdw3 00°ETH
00’ 8 0L og'e 00’ 0g’E 00’y 00y 00 SWIBAO0 |eUOSERS oraiy
LYTOV'T 001 69" 1€°€8'12 00’ 08°€50°01 00'v£8'1 (00°9z1°c€) 00°000'SS sabem ¥ SaLie|es |euoseas or'1TH
1€°/6€'9%b 66 69'/89 T€°€£9'99 00’ 'S, 00°'12€°LS 00° 00°12€LS sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

SIUBA] [epPRdS 3 weibold 007 dd - £0
SAIDSDId ISBU0Y - TE

ISN3dX3
00z iGeIN - I€T
QLA JB3A J0Ld POy suonoesuel § suoioesuel j SvouLRIqWNDIUZ suolpesuel 39bpng SUWpUIWY 196png uondudsaq Junoxy WNoY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA («IPN Lauop JuaLn) papuswy 136png paydopy
sioug Kune) puep Yooy
o>uwwwu 7a
JNo2oYy dnjjoy spnjoxg d

22/0£/90 212Q 03 1854 EISI JSII0,]

Hoday 2ouewi04iad 196png




€1 Jo g abed WY £T:5T:60 2202/60/60 U0 JaAe1) ya[ Aq uny

00° 0 00°THL'S 00" 00’ 00’ 00'THL'S 00'TbL'S 00’ 00054 4aA0 Juawdinbg B e 00'89/
00 001 6L 1T0vL'y 00’ 00 00'THL'y 00" T4y 00 ssauboid ul uompnIsU) 00'99/
62°6.£'0T vl 8E'T6E'9 79°619'81 00" £1°8E6' 00°110'sZ (00°685°SS) 0000908 [en3oenuo) apISIND 00559
$0°59€'8 001 96’ v0°982'%1 00’ 00°00S’E 00°£8/'t1 00°2L1's 00'519'6 sdiyssaquisui g sanq 002+9
96'6/8 174 6L°8Lb'E 17°125'8 00’ 00’ 0000021 00°006°9 00°001°S sjeay 00°6£9
6b°09b'S 8 9E'169'y $9'845'9 00° 09'86 00°0¥2'11 (00°0z'?) 00°09S°€T bunedndng g bunug 00°SE9
00°2Lt'T 007 (zov2) 20°0£0°S 00° PSTPT'T 00'9%0's 00°9bE"y 00°00Z Buwysngnd 00+€9
00° 001 00’ 0005 00’ 000§ 000§ (00°0002) 000507 joneL 00°€£9
1L'28'9 LL 9972102 vE€'£28'9 00’ 90'bt6 00'0¥8'8 00 00°0v8°8 suopedjuNWWOo) 00'2€9
0T'109'bE 001 oz 0£°S81°15 00° Sh'HE0'T 00'981°1S 00°9€8°C 00°0S£'8Y SDIAIBS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
00°09€'T 16 05981 05°€18'1 00’ 06's22 00°000'Z 00 00°000°2 uonesnp3 g bujures). 00°0€9
(00°010°2) 01 (b1°011) #1'80€'ST 00’ 61°686'9 00°861'ST (00°295'1) 00°092°91 SaseyINg poo4 00°9ZS
TIHET S6 LL60T €2'S82'C 00° 00 00'56£°2 00 00°S6£°T 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sj00] jlews 0025
00" ¥6 €51 €T 00° 00’ 00°'s2 00's¢ 00° saijddng sdueusjuren/edsy 00°€25
$1°099'6S 007 91" ¥8'¥91'911 00" 8b'081'1€ 00'591/9TT 00'590'2 00°001°60T salddns asipueypisw doys Yo $9°7es
£Sv0E'y 98 £6'8Eb'T €0°'1858 00’ 98°££5'T 00°020°01 00°005'T 00°0Z5'8 sayddns bunessdo 00°2¢S
66'T0¢ 9 9b'vL9 $5°595 00’ ¥5'z8 00°0b2°1 00 00°0b2'1 saddns 320 00°T2S
00°66% 001 00’ 00517 00 00" 00°£51'2 00221 00°0£0°2 Bunpopp/uoyun 00'b1H
01°Z65'8Y 001 og 0L'9Lb'ES 00° 0£'815'9 00°2L¥'ES (00°8¢6'p) 00'STH'8S syauag YljesH sahojdw3 00°€TH
£1°26 00T 8 61°L1€ 00° 6L 00°81¢ 00'81€ 00 BWIUAAO |eUOSeaS o1 zTH
€6'18 0 00°0£0'T 00 00 00 00°0£0'T (00°0€) 0070017 SWILIAQ 00°ZTH
19°5€9'T6 0071 43 80°€69'95T 00' S0°692'Sty 00'¥69'9ST (00°90£°81) 00°000'S/1 sabem 13 sallejes jeuoseas or'T1d
89'£98'761 001 v8'16/ 9T°¥20'c2e 00" $2'585'6 00918'c2Z 00’ 00'978'c2Z sabem pue saueles 00'TTH

VOREASILIMPY - 0T

£E°T18'981'1$ %86 86°960'1Z$ TH'EL8'SLE'T$ 00°0%$ 6v' P C'E1Z$ 00°0£9°96£'T$ 00°0£9'vb1$ 00°000'252°1$ FUBURDLIUT R ST [EUIUY 007 g4 - 80 M

00’ 00T 00 00°£9€'62 00° 00°£9€'62 00°£9¢'62 00°£9¢'67 00 000'ST$ 43A0 d4npnnseluy 00°292
00 001 00’ 00°SZEYT 00 00 00°SzZE'pT 00'SZEbT 00 ss9160.4 ul uodNASU) 00'59/
00°€1£’9 +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00 00 666'v$-000" T4 IuowaiRbI BRI 009z
€6°SELPT 0 0§ 00 00’ 00 0s' 0s' 00 666'¢1$-000'$ 21nmpnaseyur 00'€92
65'6v€ ++4+ 00 00° 00’ 00 00 00 00 [en3oRUOD BPISIND 00'++9
00°00Z 0071 00’ 00°SSb 00 00 00°SSt 00°SS 00°00% sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°Z¥9
11'886'1 /8 €TVL LLY0S 00’ 1€°6 00°6£S 00'6£5 00* S|gjuay 00'6£9
8/°589 001 00" 0068y 00’ 00 0068y (00°T19'S) 00°000°01 dueuuIRy 3 Sieday 00'8€9
00'b2 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00° 00 00 6uneandng g bunuug 00°SE9
00 001 00 00'SLT 00 00’ 00°5/2 00°54T 00 Buwysigng 00'v€9

6195 (8 E€G°EET (b"998 00 0£°€0S 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T 1oARl] 00°€€9
BURDLING ] DI [RUWIIY 002 dd - 80 i
BAIDSTIG ISBI0S - TE 1t

ISNIdX3

007 iqeiN - €1 s
QLA Jes, Jolg POy suoesues . suoipesuel) SedueIquINIUg suoioesuel | 136png SjUsWpUBWY 196png uondudsag Junody oY
/Pasn % Q1A - 196png aia daia YIUOW Juauin) papuawy 1ebpng pajdopy
srouyy Ayuno) puey yooy
v?uwwwwuwma
JUNOOOY Q:MWOM 2pPN|ox3 nm

22/0£/90 218Q 0] JeaA [ISIy }S910.]

Hoday 2ouewLIodd 196png




1 J0 6 dbed

WY LT:$1:60 2202/60/60 U0 JoAe1) Hor Aq uny

00 66 88’ 66 00* 00 00001 (00°008) 00006 SaSRYDING POO4 00'92S
00 00T LT £8'69 00" 00" 00°0£ (00°0£'2) 00°005'Z saddns bunelado 00gzS
:Qmwmxf.mm«mzéu B yMEesay 007 - 3 &L ”
8S°E€S'01$ %001 00'0% Sh'vee'ves 00°0$ Sh'E98'61$ SbHeT'ves St've'ves 00°0% SIUEID - §F 3 S
00 001 00’ 00°T9€"y 00° 00° 00'19¢'t 00' 19" 00 SUBbY JaYI0 0} Joysue.) 71166
00" 0071 00" 00°S£¥'9 00 00°SEV'9 00°SE¥9 00°SE¥9 00 Spung JaWIQ 03 Jaysued) 11'166
00 00T 00’ SH'8THET 00' SH'8ZHET SH'8TH'ET Sh'8THET 00" ssa1boid ul uoonnsuo) 00°59£
S6'bL +++ 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00 00" 00 SuoREIIINWILIOD 00°2€9
66°6£7 +++ 00 00° 00° 00* 00 00 00’ SBDIAISS |RUOISSB)0.d 00°1€9
90°608'S +++ 00" 00° 00" 00’ 00 00° 00' 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00425
85'60€'Z +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ sayddns bunessdo 00228
00°001°z +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00 00" 00 sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
SUBEY: - §F
0S'¥16115% %66 0b'v6v°9% 09°598'v29% 00°0$ 80°961'//$ 00°09£'1£9% 00°'856'S$ 00°70+'579% 1L EDURUBINE W [SSII0EL - §T  Jususipdag gns
00299t 007 00’ 00'860° 00* 00' 00°860"2 00°860°2 00 666'v$-000'1$ Juswdinby g yoey 00'#9Z
00 00T 00’ 0000y 00 00° 00°00¢"t (00°00£°S) 00°00007 666'y1$-000'2$ 21mpdnnseyur 00°€9/
w'T60'eT 001 r4:3 8T°0v8'21 00’ 69°S6b°C 00'T¥8/1 00'T95°S 00°08¢'z1 [eNJOR.3U0D BPISINO 00°++9
907"y 8L LEV86 €9°S15E 00" §9°98¢7 00700 00’ 00°00S" sjeuay 00°6€9
0T ¥IT'EE 001 26 80'9/£'SS 00 £€'992'¢ 00°£££'SS 00°££2'92 0000762 DueUBURK B Sieday 00'8€9
0b'0Zb'16 86 L9°EL6T £€°926'€TT 00 99°//S'ET 00°006'S11 00 00°006'STT S2UAIBS ANRN DNgnd 00°££9
69°250'T 001 s¢ 59'0Z8 00’ 9'TrT 00128 00'1Z 00°008 SuoREDIUNWNOD 00°2€9
£8'629'6 001 ST §8'8£9°8T 00 00°SS8 00'6£9'81 00°600'T 00°0£9°/1 SDIAIBS [UOISSSJ0Id 00°1€9
00 0 00°0t 00" 00’ 00 00°0% 00 00°0% uonednp3 g Buiuies| 00°0£9
v6'2EL 001 vl 9TUY'S 00° £0'961 00°ELb’S 00°€LE 00°001'S 000T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sj00] |jewS 00425
T10L9'61 00T 97'LS vL'292'9T 00’ €0'98€'2 00°528°9¢ 00°008'T 00°520°sZ saiddng aaueusyuie/sreday 00°€2S
¥8'568'8 S6 66'680°C 10°0S°6€ 00 8'292's 00°0+8'TH (00°000°¢) 00°0v8'vt sanddns Bunessdo 00°2¢s
00°166 68 SL'bST ST'S62'T 00’ 00° 00°0Sb'T 00’ 00°05%'1 Gupop/wiosun 00'b1H
Sb'eLE'0L 66 Ob'6vL 09°926'69 00 ob'e18’s 00°929°0/ (00°000S) 00'9£9'S/ Siyauag Y)jeaH asAojdw3 00°ETH
85°10C 95 Lb'Obb £5°655 00° 00’ 00°000'1 00 00:000'1 DHHHINO 00°CTH
[ 84337 00T 99° PE"E66'9h 00° 86°02£°2T 00669 (00°900°c2) 00°000°0 sabem g sauejes [euoseag o' TIY
T THE'S6T 00T [:3 S1°$85°71¢ 00’ L1°€65°2T 00'98521T 00'52S 00'19021Z sabem pue sanejes 00'T1Y
aouRUBIUIC W /SRS - T
SE'0£5'296% %86 0£'999'92$ 0£'655°022'1$ 00°0$ 88'PEC'/YTS 00'922(b'1$ (00°£09°c£$) 00°628°082'1$ USHENSIUIUPY - 0T T
08'/bT'STT 001 £0°202 L6°6£8T€T 00° (z0°202) 00°Lb0EET (00°gsp'y) 00°005°££T S3PUBBY 10 0} J9jsuel) 21°166
YT Z8b'b 00T Sb §§°860'vE 00’ ¥8'69€'cT 00°660"vE 00°665°0T 00°005°€2 934 90IAIRS pIeD WD 00°€/8
6£'561°08 001 8b 7579812 00* 00 00°€98°1Z (o0sz2’e1) 00'8£9'58 159483u] 00'2/8
00°000°S/2 001 00 00000582 00 00" 00000582 00°000°0Z 00°00059Z ledpuud 00'148
UOLESIUILPY - OT
BrIBsaud 1§04 ~ ré &
ISN3dX3
00Z IqeIN - 1£1
QLA Je34A Joud p,o9y suofoesues | suoipesuel) SadURIqQUINDUT suoipesuel} 196png SuBWpUBWY 39bpng uonduLsaq JuUnoDY JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA aia YIUO JuBLIND papuswy 1ebpng paydopy
swouy[[] ‘Anoy) puep) Yoy

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

JUNOD2Y dnjjoy apnox3
22/0€/90 36 01 JBaA |BISI

Hoday 9duew.049d 396png

1S310,]




T 40 01 9begd WY £T:$1:60 2202/60/60 U0 1AL Yar Aq uny

96°'S¥8'8T¢C <01 (rzee'y) vP'Tee’sTe 00’ SSTILYIT 00°000"T1Z 00 00°000°112C saxey Apadosd

BAIRERAG ISR - TE LELLEIES w©
INNIAIY
SUJ QEIT SAISBIG ISBI04 - £§T

(10°/90'sz1$) (69°€¥8'97$) 69'8£9% 000$ £0'91+'0/$ (00'502°92$) 000% (00°502°92%) SIS SRy DAIISHI JORI0L - TET D
0000026+ %8 16°086'8€ 60'v26'281 00° 15°02v"2C 00506122 00’ 00506122 SIV1OL ISN3IX3
66°2£6'99¢ %6 weEra 8£°295'€81 00* ¥5'9€8'¢6 00°00£'S6T 00’ 00°00£'S61 SIVLOL 3NNIATY
SIS sHEsy BAISSTiL 1830 ~ TET
00'000'Z6v% %28 16°086'8€$ 60°b26'281% 00°0$ 15°02v'zes 00°506'122$ 00°0$ 00°506'122$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
00°00026v$ %8 16°086'85$ 60'26'281$ 00°0$ 15°02b'22$ 00°506'122$ 00°0$ 00'506'122$ BAIISBIG 1SS0S - TF
00°000'26% [4:] 16°0868€ 60'+26'281 00° 1502422 00506172 00* 00°506'122Z SUWI 0T e
ERIDEDLG ISDI04 - 2E i
ISNIA3
66°7£6'99c$ %6 TTLET'TS 8/'795°€81$ 00°0$ $5'9£8'76% 00°00£'561$ 00°'0$ 00°00£'S61$ STVLOL INNIATY
66'7£6'99c$ %6 wEras 8/°795'c81$ 00°0$ b5'9£8°26$ 00°00£'561$ 00°0$ 00°00£'S61$ BAIDSBIG 1SR4 - 2§ 1
00°000'sZ1 +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ Pund4 ¥SSId dd Woiy Jajsues) S9°16€
19'¢t 4 6L'€T 12°92 00’ 00’ 000§ 00’ 0005 06, 152J3)Ul S,10199)0D 0£°19€
95°995 811 (ov'z6) 0'765 00" 9181 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sbujuses Jusunsaauy 01'19¢
00 0 00°0ST 00 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST Junodde uonPNe $Ic3aj0) [4R 415
78'81€' b ¥6 €8°550°2T LT'v16'281 00" 8£7759'26 00°000°S61 00" 00°000'S61 saxe} Apadolg 0T'11€
BAlasRld IS804 - % 3 S0
INNIATY
BHIoY SAIQSHEI S04 - 76T
(bz'c15'6E$) (£0°'121'0V$) £0°7556'95¢$ 00°0$ 2£°0£9'84/$ 00° TEK'9TES (00°98¢’5$) 00°218'12€$ 0CZ IGRIN - TET
PSY9Y’0€L"T %86 89°'6+0'95 LLTEB'VYE'E 00’ 95149 Y Sv'188°00H'E Sb'/98'T8 00+10°81€’E S1VLO1 ISNIdX3
0£'156°069°7 %00T  19°826'ST ¥8°€8€°10£°¢ 00’ 87°29€'S5T'1 SHTIEL1L'E Sy 18b'1L 00°T£8°6£9'E SIVLOL INNIARY
: 007 IgRIN - 1€
¥S'bob'05L 24 %86 89'6+0°95$ LLTIER'MYEES 00°0% 95°1££'9/b$ SY'188°00¥'c$ Sb'£98'78% 00°'+T0'81E'E$ SIV.LO1 3SNIdX3
¥S'vob 06424 %86 89'610'95$ LLTER'PHE'ES 00°0% 95 1E/'9/b$ SH'188°00b'c$ S1'/98'28% 00°+10°81£’c$ SAIBSIAG ISDI04 - TE
S1°95$ %001 SS°'1$ N AIAWA] 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'641'2$ (00°128°91$) 00°000'pb2$ UORPAIBSUOT g YoIRISEy 007 - oY |
ST'9 001 00’ 00°02Z 00° 00’ 0002 (00°082’6) 0000001 S9UAbY JAYI0 03 Jajsuel) 21°166
00" +++ 00" 00 00’ 00’ 00" (00°009) 00°009 sjejuay 00'6£9
00* 00T 0s° 05°882°9 00° 00’ 006829 00'682'9 00’ buneiidng g bunuud 00°S€9
00" +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T 1oAY 00°€€9
UOIEAIBSUOT R Y2IEWEBY 007 - 3
SAIISSIG 188104 - ré 1
ISNIAX3
007 IQRIN - TET |
LA Jed Joud P9y suofoesuel | suonoesues | SaduRIqUINDUT suoipesuel} 39bpng SUBWPUBWY 196png uonduosaqg JunoXy JUNODDY
/P3sn % QLA - 396png alA alA L3UOH JuaLInD papuawy 39bpng paydopy
siouyy] Kyrnoy) puesy ooy
PLISIq
JUN0DY dnyjjoy epnjox3 IAIS8I1 ]

2Z/0£/90 81eQ 03 JEBA [RISH }SoI10,

Hoday aouew.io04iad 3o6png




TT 40 11 abeqy WY LT:¥T1:60 Z20Z/60/60 UO 1aAe1) J3( Aq uny

(£8°£29'96$) (ev°960'813) £5°001°v$ 00'0$ 6b°b96'89% (00'9£6'€1$) 00°0$ (00°9€6'€13$) VSS1d #AIUSTiQ IS804 - S€7 ©
81°T+0°88¢ %16 SE'8LTLT S9°/SE'Z8T 00 82°692'62 00°9£9°66T 00" 00'9£9°661 SIV10L 3ISNIdXT -
SELTH'T61 %00T  (80°818) 80815981 00’ LL62L'86 00°00£'s81 00’ 00°00£'581 SIVLOL ANNIATY
1 VSSI3 SAIASEIG 358104 - 6CT
81°1+0'882$ %16 SE'8LT LTS G9'/GE'281$ 00°0$ 82'69/'62% 00'9£9°661$ 00°0% 00'9£9°661$ SWVLOL ISNIdX3
81°1+0'887$ %16 SE'8/T'L1$ S9°/SE'281$ 00'0$ 82'59/'62$ 00'9€9°661% 00°0$ 00'9£9°661$ SEID, BAIASBIG ISRIOL - TE ERRT
00°000'SZT +4++ 00" 00° 00 00° 00’ 00 00 JUWI dd 03 J9jsuely 69'166
8T'TH0'E9T 16 SE'8LTLT §9°/5€'281 00 82'592'62 00'9€9°661 00° 00'9£9°661 2.e1paN VD14 OT'ETH
SRIDSHID SEI04 - T :
3SN3dX3
SE /1 T61$ %001 (80°818%) 80°'815'981$ 00°0$ ££°62L'86% 00°00£'581$ 00°0$ 00°00//581$ SIVLOL 3NN3ATY
SELIP' 161 %001 (80°818%) 80'815'981% 00'0$ ££°62L'86% 00°00£'581% 00°0$ 00'00£'S81$ | BAIBSRIG 1S8I04 - T .
26'6C 0§ L TALT4 SLbe 00 00’ 000§ 00 0005 06, 35249]Ul S,40109]10) 0£°19¢
11°€25 w (erorn) £1°019 00* SSb6T 00°00S 00 0000 sbujules Jusunssaur 0T°19¢€
00 0 00°0ST 00° 00 00" 00°0ST 00 00°0ST UNoddE UoIPNE SI03]j0D aTIE
2E'498'061 001 (0z'c88) 02'€88's87 00 7T'S£5'86 00°000°S8T 00' 00°000°58T1 saxe} Apadold OT'T1€
BAISSD g I$TIGS - réy Elint
3INN3ATY
VESTY SAIDSALY IS0 - SLY
(£6'0£56$) (¢ 'ves'81$) 2/L'vT5'81$ 00°0% £0°Z10°VTT1$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% i SUT RIT BAIBSEI4 152404 - £€1
L9'bTb'6ET %E6 06'6€0"bT 01°096'/61 00 £6°bST'T 00°000'212 00 00°000°212 SIV101 3SNIAX3
0£°€68'62¢ %201 (Z8'¥8v'p) 788591 00 96°TL1'STT 00'000°212Z 00’ 00°000'21¢ SIVLOL INNIATY
SIFIL] SUY QBRI SAIDSSY iS04 - CET Duny
£9'vey'65C$ %E6 06'6£0'v1$ 01°096°/61% 00'0$ £6'VST'T$ 00°000°212$ 00°0$ 00'000°212$ SWV.LOL 3ISNIdX3T
L9'vTr'652$ %E6 06'6£0'v1$ 01°096'£61$ 00°0$ £6'¥S1'T$ 00°000212$ 00'0$ 00°000°Z12$ SIEIC | BAIDSBId ISRI0S - 7€
00'88¢'vS 00T 00 008825 00’ 00’ 00°887'+S 00'887'+S 00" SopURBy-9Y3I0-63 18fsHelt 1166
£1°859'281T 06 06'bv'91 01°£92'TH1 00" £6°858 00°C1L4ST (00°882'+S) 00°000'212 dueINSuI 00'9€9
0S'8/b'C +++ (00°s0t'7) 00°'S0b'2 00 00967 00° 00 00° SOOIAIDS |RUOISSRJOd 00°'1€9
BAIDER G JSTI04 ~ TE
3ISN3dX3
0£'€68'67¢$ %201 (28'v8b'v$) 78'v8b'912$ 00°0% 96 TL1'ST1$ 00°000'212$ 00'0$ 00°000'212$ SIVLOL INNIATY
0£'€68'672$ %01 (z8'v8b'v$) 78'v8b'912$ 00'0$ 96'1/1'S11$ 00'000'212$ 00°0$ 00°000'212$ SIRIC) BAIDSDI 153404 - TE
bE'8E L5 19°12 6£'8C 00 00’ 000§ 00 0005 06, 359433U! 5,10109](0D 0£°'19€
0v'600'T St (66°cEp) 66'€ET’T 00 TH'65b 00°008 00 00°008 sbujuies Jusunssaug 01'19€
00 0 00°0ST 00’ 00 00’ 00°0ST 00' 00°0ST junodde uopdne SI0pP3|j0D rAN 81
BAIISB I 158104 - €
INNIATY
Sujl ger salasaid 358004 - £€T
Q1A fea) toud [0Re )] suoiesues | suoipesuedj sodueiquinoul suopesues ) uwauzm Sjuswpuswy uwm_usm conatuwwn_ Junoddy unody
/P3sn % Q1A - 196png ata alA Y3UOW JuaLIn) papuswy 196png padopy
sioug]] Ynmo) puepsy 3208
PLISIq
JUNoooy dnjjoy epnipoxy _ 9AI3SaI1d

CZ/0£/90 =36(Q 03 JeBA |ROSIY }S310,]

Hoday dduew.o04idd 1o6png




1 40 71 abeq WY £1:$1:60 220Z/60/60 U0 Jane1) o AQ uny

117

18'892'691% (£9'695'519%) £9'5€/'086% 00°0$ £S°€02'28/'1$ 00'991'59¢$ (00°98¢'/$) 00'255°246$
9¢'879'5059 %86 62°288th1 Wr19'vT9’9 00’ 16'419'916 12°96%'£94'9 Lras'eye 00'+81'525"9 STVLOL ISNIdXT
£0°£68'v£9'9 %L0T  (8£°£89'2Lb) 60°0S£'509°2 00’ 8b'81€'669'C 1£'799'T€1'L 1£'926'bET 00'9€/£'£68'9 V.LOL 3NNIATY
(16°1¥5'29%) (6v'6£5'2H$) 6v"v1H'8E1$ 00°0% 09'S10/8% 00°'5£8'06%$ 00°0$ 00'5/8°06$ HIWT PPRNSU0T Y $153104-0018A¢ - $EE
£6'925£5¢ +++ 174 (91°1$2) 00 00’ 00 00 00 SIV10L ISN3dX3
20°S86'61 %ZST  (€£°867"Lb) €C'ELTBET 00" 09'$10/8 00°5£8°06 00 00'5/806 SIVLOL INNIATY
gmgm Janagsuol g mwmmxmﬂmxawmw>wm - &E8
£6'975'¢S7$ +++ 1874 (91°1$2%) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
£6°925°£52% +++ 91'14¢$ (91°112$) 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% | BRIDSBIG JSBIOY - 2€
10°58b°STe +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00° 00 000'ST$ 49A0 iMpPnAseLu] 0029/
ST LTIY'LE +++ 9T'THZ (91'1%2) 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00: 559460t HOMPRNSUO)—00'S9Z
1429 +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00 00 00 666'bT1$-000'2$ a4mpnaselu] 00°€92
SAIRSBAG 158464 -7 v =01
3ISNIdX3
20°S86'+61$ %CST_ (££°86C/1%) £C'C/1'8ET$ 00'0$ 09'S10°/8$ 00°'5/8'06% 00°0$ 00'5/8°06$ SIVLOL INNIATY
20°586'61$ %TST _ (£€°867°/b$) £C'E/1'8ET$ 00°0$ 09'S10°/8% 00°'6/8'06% 00°0% 00°5/8'06$ SN0 BAIDSEL 18I04 - TE 1 3
00° +++ (00°sev’9) 00'SEF'9 00 00°S€H'9 00 00 00 sledA Jolid 1oy sejeqal/spunsey €6'69¢
8L'bS +++ (ceen) 8T 00" 00 00 00 00 06, 35319)u1 5,1030810D 0£'19¢€
£2°06b'T +++ (86'€£6'7) 86'€L6'C 00° 01°S91°1 00 00’ 00 sbuiules Juaunsaau] 01'19¢
10°0b¥'c61 wl (86'9£8'£€) 86'152'82T 00 0S'STH'6L 00°6£8'06 00 00°5/8°06 saxe} Apadoid OT'T1E
SAIISAUd IS3I04 ~ ZE
3INN3ATY
A»mgw JONISUOD Y mumwuoueao_m>wﬁ ~ &8 i
QLA JeaA Joud p,o9Y suofoesues ) suopesues ) saduULIQUINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SJUBWPUBWY 196png uondisag Junony NoDY
/P3SN % QLA - 3196png alAa Qia UIUOW Jualin) papuawy 39bpng paydopy
souyy] 43unoy) puersy yooy

psIq
JAIISAIJ

1S3I0

JUNO2oY dnjjoy apnjoxd
CZ/0£/90 ¥3e(Q 01 42 [BISI4
Hoday asuew0419d 30b6png




1T 4o T 3bed WY €1:5T:60 220Z/60/60 UO 4ane1D Yar Ag uny
£8°'198'STh$ %91 ST'20/'282'$ S8'2ZE IS 00°0% 9E"09b'E1Z$ 00°0£0'62£'2$ 00°07£'12$ 00°02£'£02'2% SIVLO0L 3NNIATY ©
/8'198'STH$ %9T ST'204'T82°2$ S8'CTE IS 00°0% 9E'09b'ETZ$ 00°0€0'62£°2$ 00'01E'12%$ 00'02£°£04'T$ S0 BAISSEIG ISBI0S - 7§ -
1£°85b'857$ %k $1°996'10v$ 98'€/2'267$ 00°'0$ LY 1L TIPS 00°0bZ'v69% 00°0$ 00°0vC'v69% 1 DG UBIPUY - 76 ¢
01°G¢ +++ (9p°01) 90T 00 00 00° 00 00 SNuaARY diL - snosuey|adsiy 96'69€
vT'6Lb +++ (6£7621) 6£°6CT 00 96°/L 00 00’ 00 ANUBABI JBUIO - SNOBUBY[RISIA ¥6'69€
9T'E10'vt or 66'8Lb'LL 10°125'2S 00 SL'6ET'PT 00°000°0€T 00 00°000°0€1T SUOISSBDUOD YNnig pu] £5779¢
00°0bE 6L 00°0S 000671 00 00°'S9 00°0vC 00 00°0+Z SUONRAIBS3L J3}{BYS UNg pul 95°79¢
1£798€‘8 (14 99'578'p YEPLT'S 00" €6'V15°E 00"000°€E 00" 00°000'sE s934 doys 0id 80°/bE
00°8b£'ST ¥ PEPPI'ES 99'S5€’/T 00 £8'//9'8 00°000°TZ 00’ 00°000'1Z sassed uoseas ynig uelpu] YO LbE
05°95+681 S 00°£01°9%C 00°€68°€TT 00 00'969'P0T 00°000°09% 00 0000009 599 406 ynig uelpug £0°LYE
H0ig ueipuy - 76
6£°/89'98% %0 65°862'911% 15 181°9/$ 00°0% 8L'86v'1T$ 00°08b'261% 00'0$ 00°08+'261% 0L RPUTYL PROY - 6 L B I
00°€bE’S 39 005009 00°566'C 00’ 00°0¥0'T 00°000'6 00 00°000'6 sajes Jaquity 10°26€
00°0TT +++ (00°9) 009 00 (00t2) 00 00 00" SNUIAIJ JIYI0 - SNOBURJ[SISIN ¥6'69¢
65°150'p 15 ST°£28'S S8'741'9 00’ 06°20€'2 0000021 00 00°000°ZT SUOISSaOU0D JUdJ 3ROq pUNYL pnoT §5'79€
00°T15'SE 4] 00°9€£°9¢2 00'99'8¢ 00 00'v2L'8 00°000'5S 00 00°000'SS S|ejual Je0q Japuny] pno $S'29€
00°S0€ 11 00'0Z€'T 00°091 00 00°0Z1 00°08+'1 00 00°08+'T UOIAISSRI JR)|AUS J3puny] pno €5°29¢
00 0 00°000°S 00° 00* 00 00°000°s 00 00°000°S S99 Juuad Asayose 1apuny| pno S0'/bE
0T L9g'sh S¢ vb'918'14 95°€81'8€ 00 88°5e€’ST 00°000°0TT 00 00'000°0T71 39 Japuny] pno 70°LbE
hwwpuzzh poon - 16
1£°95b'€9$ %EE 18°£56'621$ 61°9b£°€9$ 00°0% 2£'815'0€$ 00'00€°€61$ 00'0% 00°00£°€61% SIEICL HSMIUN - 06
00'v2r'C L1 00+87'8 009141 00' 00'8¢/ 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0% S3[es Jaquil). 10°26€
00'1S +++ (00z81) 00281 00 00'08 00 00 00 BNUBARI JYIO - SNOBURJBISIY ¥6'69¢
00°00T +++ 00’ 00 00 00° 00 00° 00 $804N0S 83eAUd 1§ SUORNQLIUOD oT'$9¢
751851 be 80°509'€ 6'v68'T 00 Y7AAYA 00°005'S 00 00°005‘S SUOISSBOU0D YBMIUl|T 75°29€
00°086 9 00006 0070091 00° 00599 00°005°Z 00’ 00'005'C SUONBAJBSAI 13}|3US YOMmIul|IT 15°29€
00 0 00'00€ 00’ 00’ 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 994 UINJ31 ou A Yamiulll 10°Zb€
61°0S£°8S %3 €L'90LTT 1T€56'(S 00 S6/1£'87 00°000/S/T 00: 00°000°G4T SSSf oMt 00ZvE
HIMIUT - 06
99'857°/$ %l 19'88b'PE9'T$ 6€°1¢5'v1$ 00°0$ 6ETLI'VTS 00°010'649°1$ 00°01€'12$ 00'00£'£29'1$ i UCHEASILIWPY - O edag 68
00 S 00°0ST’2 00°0S€ 00" 00’ 000052 00 000082 $304n0S 3)eALd 1y SUOHNQLIUCD 0T'H9¢
00 0 00°00£ 00° 00’ 00 00°00Z 00’ 0000 06, 152431Ul S,10193)10D 0€'T9¢
18°66€ €9 £5°88b'T LP'TIS'T 00" LY'T15°T 00°000"% 00’ 00°000"+ sbujuies jusunsaau] 01°'19¢
68'858°9 S 80'059'v2e 76°659'1T 00' 76'659'TT 00°0TE°9£2 00°0T€'12 00°000'5TZ BNUBA3) JUaWIdR|daY ST'SEE
00 0 00°00S 00" 00 00 00°00S 00’ 00°00S JUNO2E UoPNE SI019)|0D r4 %313
00 0 00°000°00+'1 00° 00" 00 00°000°00%'1 00’ 00°000°00%'T saxe) Auadoid or'1IE
UOIEHSIURUPY - OT
SAIISSId IS804 - 7E 3
INNIATY
2AI9S3id }$9104 - Q€Y
Q1A 1834 loud p,29Y suofoesues SUOIeSUR] | SdURIGUINDUT suofoesuel | J26png SjudWIpUBLY 196png uonduosaq Junoxny JuUNODY
/P3SN % Q1A - 396png ata ala YIUOR JuaLn) papuswy 39bpng paydopy
souyfj] 43mo)) puers] Y0¥

JUNODY dnjjoy Spnoxd
TT/TE/80 @10Q 01 4BBA |BISIY
Hoday aouew.iopad 3o6png

PLISI
JAIISIIJ
1S310]




1T 40  9beq WY ET:5T:60 Z20Z/60/60 UO JoARID ol AQ uny

06'€80'T L1 6+'168°S 15°€61'1 00 [4: 2472 00°S80°£ 00 005802 suonesunwwo) 00°2€9
00° 06 96°€06 $0"9bS'8 00 76'pSE'8 00°0St'6 00 00°05t'6 S3DIAISS [eUOISSJ0Id 0089
00 0 00'002°C 00" 00 00’ 007002'T 00 00002 uonednp3 g buiures | 00°689
S8'60S'T 43 €5°£50€ LPT'T 00 1'886 007005y 00 00°00S"t SaseydIng pood 00°92S
81°010'T aal T5'96L°€ 8r'€0S 00 66°€ST 00°00€"t 00 00°00€"y 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sj00 Jjews 00'¥2S
29'v06 14 08°'626C1 0z°018 00 89°PET 00 0bH€T 00° 00°0bb'ET saiiddng oueusjuiep/iedsy 00°€Zs
£€'08'C 8¢ £5°068'LT £0°106°9 00 £4'106'9 00°26L'vT 00 00°26£'vC sa)|ddng bunesado 00°zzs
00 0 00°0ST 00’ 00 00’ 00°0ST 00 00°0ST saiddns a0 00°12Zs
00 14 10°0/8'T 66'6L 00 6662 00°0S6'1 00 00'056'1 Buio/waopun 00 ¥4
00069 8 88'%95'59 Ob'€EE’s 00° 09'S55°€ 87°868'0L 00 87'868°0L Siyauag Yl|esH aaAoidw] 00°€Ty
00 L€ 96'v€9 $0°59€ 00 00 00°000'T 00 000001 SWIHSAQ 00°¢ry
00°0€1'6 14! 00°905"6t 009908 00 0S'THE'Y 00°245'LS 00 00'2£5'LS sobem g salejes |euosess 0111
€9'107'92 11 96'72E'€TC ¥ETTTLT 00 TE'¥86'tT 0£'SbS'0ve 00'665'S 0E'9b6'+EC sabem pue saliejes 0011

HOMIGHIT - 66 s

G8'69/'15$ %S 9T'SbL'118% 88'£69°9b$ 00°03% 9b'251'82$ b1 'Ebb'858% 00°55/'9% £1°889'168$ WL GOIENSIRLDY - O USW 3
00 0 00'+57's8 00’ 00’ 00 00"452's8 00 00'452's8 sapuaby JaYO 0} Jajsuel) 71166
00 0 00'%05°9b1 00’ 00° 00 00'+05'9T 00* 00'+0S'9%T 1584331 00'248
00 0 00°000°00Z 00" 00" 00 00°000'00Z 00 00000002 ledidung 00'1/8
00 0 00°000'9 00" 00" 00 00°0009 000009 00 asuadxa xe) Auadoud 00'669
85°Ge1’L b1 LT'889'bS €£'100'6 00’ 6£'S9'9 00°069°€9 00° 00°069'€9 |enPenuo) IPISINO 00°++9
00'S/T I 00°558'£1 00°S¥Z 00 00°0Z 00°001'8T 00° 00°00T'8T sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00°2v9
00 0 00°005 00" 00’ 00 00°00S 00 00°00S dueusuiRy B Sileday 00'8€9
26'91 1 L0°STr'T £6'vT 00° £6'vC 00°05¢°2 00 00°0S+'C Suneondng g bunuud 00°5€9
S 0 00°526°€ 00° 00* 00* 00°SZ6°€ 00 00°526°c Buysiand 00'4€9
00 0 00'5/8'1 00" 00’ 00 00'5£8°1 00 00°5/8'1 [ELETN 00°€€9
SL'E65 €2 £0°0£9°C €668 00° Y6'EES 00°0Zb'E 00 00'0Z¥E suoneduNuIWe) 00°Z€9
ST¥I0L 4 10°S8€£°0€ 6618 00 66'%1 00°006°0€ 00" 00°006'0€ S3DIAIBS [UOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
00’ T 00°0£9’S 000Z 00’ 00°0Z 00'00£°S 00 00°00£'S uoneonp3 g bujures 00°0£9
00 0 00°00¢ oo 00: 00" 06-00¢ 00 06°062 SSSEYDITg Pov] 00°9¢S
00 0 00°00€'T 00’ 00’ 00 00°00€’T 00 00°00€'T 0001$ 49pun dinb3 g sj00] (lews 00'vZS
00 0 00°059 00’ 00’ 00 00°059 00° 00059 saljddng sdoueusjurep/seday 00°€25
00 01 SE'TLS S9'€9 00’ 00 00°5£9 00 00'S€9 s3ddng Bunesedo 00°22S
SL°6€ 0 00°0SS 00° 00’ 00 00°0SS 00’ 00055 sayddng a2yj0 00125
00 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00 00005 00 00°005 Buipop/wiosun 00°'¥TH
04'SLL°1T 4} 01°18¢'88 S9'519°2T 00 0€°S0V"L S/°966°00T 00’ S£'966°007 SHJaudg YijesH sakoidwy 00°ETYy
00 +++ (bss1) $5'ST 00’ 00* 00° 00’ 00 WIIAO 00'Cty
9t'000's2 €1 €6'9€6'191 9'9SEcT 00’ 16°£95°€T 6£°€62'58T 00°5SZ 6£'8€5p81T sabem pue sauejes 00'11H
UONROSIURUPRY - 0T
BAIASDId 158104 ~ € G
3SN3d
GhloS3id 3S3104 ~ OF T -
Q1A 4834 10ud P29y suonoesuel suonoesues ) SadueIquinougz suoipesuel uwm_u:m Sjusupuawy uwm_u:m_ co_un__,_UmoD unody JUnodY
/P3SN % QLA - 39bpng alA aia YIUoR Jusnnd papuswy 396png peydopy
swouy(] Qywno)) pues Yooy
PLISIA
JuUnooy mnzam SpNoXg 0>H0m0ham

CT/1€/80 B3 0] 1RBA |BISI] }S910,

Hoday aouewio)iad 396png




1T Jo ¢ abed WY £1:5T:60 2202/60/60 U0 JaAe.D Yo Aq uny

8¢'+S8 S¢ L5'68E°E €H0TT'T 00’ €4°0TT'T 00005 00 00005t 994 SDIAIBS pleD Jpan 00°€/8
00 0 00°000°2Z 00’ 00° 00 00°0002¢ 00 00°000'2¢ 000°S$ 490 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00894
00 0 00°000°1 00’ 00 00 00'000°T 00 00°000'1 666¥$-000"2$ sbuipjing 00
80°€88'T L1 LOTET'S £€6°£20'T 00 €9°/S 00°091'9 00 00°091°9 |enoenuo) 3pIsino 00'¥¥9
00" 0 00°'st¢ 00 00 00° 00°S¥¢ 00 00°S+¢ sdiysiaquiaui 3 sang 00°2¥9
0b'1L 91 §9°¢LS SE'607 00° Sb'9E 00289 00 00289 S|ejusy 00°6£9
0£7281'T [4¢ £8'£61'ST €1°250'C 00 65°S16 00°0S¢LT 00 00°0ST'LT 2dueuaIe B Sileday 00'8€9
YL H0b'p 0¢ 92°0£0'1 bL'62b'E 00° ¥5'919'C 00°005'2T 00° 00°005°ZT sadiAIRS Ann onand 00°£€9
00" 0 00°52S 00 00" 00’ 00°S2S 00° 00°'S¢S Bunesydnq g 6unuugd 00'S€9
00 0 00°00Z 00’ 00 00 00°00£ 00 00°00£ Bulysiand 00'+€9
00" 0 00'00ST 00 00 00 00°00S'T 00 00°005°T [9ARLL 00°€€9
29'%69'C 14 6t°988'8 1S°€8K'T 00 6E°0bL 00°0££°0T 00 00°0£E°0T suonesunwwod 00°ze9
00°000°€ Lt LE721T'01 €9°249'€ 00 00°01S’€ 00°06£'€T 00 00°06£°€1 SIDIAISS |UOISS3)0ld 00°1€9
00 0 00°000°€ 00° 00 00’ 00°000€ 00’ 00°000°€ uoneonp3 g bulures | 00°0£9
60'928 8¢ TL691°C 8C°0€8 00’ LB'ELE 00°000°€ 00 00°000€ Saseydind pood 00'9zs
LE'18S'Y T 59'Z80'1T SeLa 00 L6'LE 00°0TT'TT 00° 00°0TT'TT 000'T$ 42pun dinb3 g sjooL |lews 00'v2S
76'589'1 6¢ 06'/bL'8 01°ZSS’E 00 £0°66L'T 00°00€'¢T 00 00°00£CT saliddng soueusjulen/lieday 00°€¢S
05°€8¢ 18 0£°067't 0E'6¥6 00° 08°008 00°0b2’'S 00 00°0v2’S sayddns bunesado |ejual jeog ¥g'ees
T€'900°'S 1€ €9'798°ST LE798TL 00" 08°€09'C 00°'1S0’€T 00 00°150°€C salddns bunesado 00°¢es
00 SH9 (6£:06T) 64°STT 0o 00° 00's¢ 00 00°'sE salddns 20 00°'T2S
00 0 00°056°T 00’ 00 00° 00°0S6'T 00° 00°0S6'T buipop/uuiopun 00'v1H
0+'80€'TT 11 SL'6£0EL S2°699'8 00 0S'6££'S 00'60£'18 00 00°60£°18 S3auag YyjesH sAojdw3 00°ETY
61°S8¢ +++ (€9°€86) £9°€86 00° 00°9€T 00 00 00’ SWIHIA0 |euoseas oT'Zy
80°08Z 99 99'pbE PE'559 00° f4%:i4 00°000'T 00 00°000°T SWIHIAO 007ty
SE'PIT'ET 6¢ STL0L'sy SL°€89'6T 00 00°005'8 00°16€'89 00° 00°'16€'89 sabep g salejes [eucsess (U414
80°065'£€ 49 OV ETH'ETT 09'564'9€ 00 0Z'Sp8'6T 00°606'65¢ 00'188'y 00'820°55Z sabem pue souejes 00°'T1H

ABpUnYL pnot - 16 2

LE°SYb'19% %t 00'E0b'STHS$ 85 Thb'0/$ 00°0% ZE'69E°Lb$ 85°GH8'58b$ 00'665'S$ 85°9¥2'08F$ HOMINT - 06 Sustuedeg ons
L1'87F SI PREOL'E 95955 00" 95965 £60°000'% 60 86000 98BS PRI WPSID—— OUEZ8
00 0 00'885°2 00" 00 00’ 00'885"/ 00’ 008852 000’G$ 4an0 Buiiapowsy Buip)y 00°992
9Z'20b'1 9z PSSEED 9b'v8Y’T 00 €Tl 00°028'S 00 00°028’s |en}oenu0) 3PISINO 00°'¥+9
00'99¢ o1 65'890°¢ SH16E 00° 00°0¥Z 00°02¥'s 00° 00°0Z¥'E sjejuay 00'6£9
£6'920'S 1€ 9L'v87'9 ¥2'S18'C 00’ ¥2'681'C 00°001‘6 00’ 00°001°6 sdueUAUIR| g Sheday 00°8£9
0S'€LL'y 0€ €0'69°TT L6°0£0'S 00° 20'640'E 00°005°91 00 0000591 SB0IMBS ANIN land 00°££9
00 0 00°00T 00’ 00" 00 00°00T 00 00007 Guneondng g Bunuud 00°S€9
00 0 00'SEb 00’ 00’ 00 00°SEY 00 00°'SEY Buysiand 00'¥£9
00 0 00°000'T 00 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T ELUITR 00°€€9
HIMIUT - 06
SAISSaIYg 153404 - 7€
3ISNIdX3
BAIISBId JSBI0H - [1 9
Q1A B34 J0oud jaerc).] suoippesuei | suonoesues | saouelquindul suoioesuel ) uwmusm Sjusupuswy uwmczm cozatumwo Junody Junody
/PasN % QLA - 33bpng (¢I7N ata YIuo JuaLn) papuawy 39bpng paydopy
siougf(| Kyrnoy) puep] Yoy
PLISIA
JUNO2Y Qn:om 2PNOx3 9413891

CT/1€/80 @3eQ 0} 4eBA |BISHY }S9I0

}10daYy acuew.oLdd 196png




1T JO ¢ abeqd WY £T:ST:60 Z20Z/60/60 U0 Jone1) Jar Aq uny

00°60€ +++ (08°292) 0829t 00 00" 00 00 00’ |en)enuo) apisino 00°++9
00° ] 00°0S¥ 00 00 00° 00°0S¥ 00 00°0S¥ SoueuuiRK B Sieday 0089
6486 A 90°599 Y6'vET 00 r'66 00008 00 00°008 Sa0IAIRS AN 2Ngnd oo.m,mlm
00" 0 00°001°C 00° 00 00° 00°00T°C 00’ 00°001°C SSOIAIBS |eUOISS3j0.1d 00°1€9
00 0 007000'C 00 00 00° 00°000"C 00 00°000'Z saiddns oueuajulen/eday 00°€2S
00 0

00°18S 00" 00" 00 00°18S 00’ 00°185 sa||ddng bunessdo 00225
HIWG SHUELAHT - ©6  Sun .

LL°6T0'ETTS %81 64°078'199% PLbL6'6b1$ 00°0$ 91'85/'201$ £2°56/'118% 00'S£0'v$ £2°02£'£08% L HB UBIDUY - 76 Rdag s
(69°20) +++ 209§ (20"95) 00 (20'95) 00’ 00° 00° sapuaby J3y30 03 Jajsuel| 21166
ST'9S‘S 14 00"S8'8T 00919 00° 0091’9 00°000'sZ 00’ 00"000'5C Spun4 4310 03 J3ysuel) 11°166
09'€89'1 9z 88'€10"Z T1°98b'C 00° 21°98bC 00°005'6 00° 000056 994 BIIAISS ple) Jpai) 00°€48
00’ 0 00'000°0S 00" 00° 00° 00°000°0S 00" 00°000°0S 000°S$ 490 Jualdinb3 g yoew 00'89Z
76°S8¢ 61 vLyTT'e 92'04L 00 £1°68¢ 00°566'€ 00° 00'566'€ [eneRuo) dPISINQ 00'v+9
00’ € 00°SS¥'T 00°0€Y 00' 00°0¢¥ 00°588'T 00’ 00°G88'T sdiyssaquisw ) sanq 00°2¥9
00°0L1 £ 06980°¢ OT'€ST'T 00’ 05796 0002y 00" 000ty sjguay 00'6£9
€€°9b0'T 29 0€°082'¢ 0£'612°9 00’ 0£'650"9 0000001 00’ 0000007 soueusjuiely 8 sieday 00°8€9
0E'6Lb'C €1 9T HIH'LT b£°585'C 00° ¥£°585°C 00"000°0Z 00° 00"000°0¢ sadIAIBS Ann dland 00°££9
00’ 0 00°0S€ 00° 00° 00° 00°0S€ 00" 00"0S€ buneoidng g unuud 00°5€9
00’ 0 00°0SS'T 00° 00’ 00° 000551 00° 00085'T buystiand 00'€9
00’ 0 00"00S'T 00° 00’ 00" 00°005'T 00° 00"005'T [onesy 00°€€9
89°££0'1 st L6'BLT'9 €0'5£0'1 00’ L1695 000522 00’ 000522 SuOREdIUNWIWOD 00'2€9
¥b'9€0'T 6 bE'8S6'TT 99°16T'T 00° ¥80€6 00°0ST€T 00° 00°0ST'ET SBOIAISS |eUOISSJ0Id 00°7€9
00°CE 0 00°0v6'C 00° 00° 00* 00°0¥6'C 00’ 00°0¥6'C uonesnp3 g buutes | 00°0€9
00’ +++ (1z'81) 1781 00° 1781 00° 00’ 00’ poo4 doys oid Sd'9zS
66'45L'S Va4 75°0€Z'6 8Y' 6181 00’ 8€° 18481 0052449 00’ 00°5¢2'£9 saseydind pood 009§
Shee 1 (08'614) 08'62Z'y 00' 08'622'v 00°015°€ 00’ 00015¢ 000T$ 4apun dinb3 1 sjooL jlews 00'v¢S
87'80€'E ! 98'Shb'Te ¥1408°¢ 00’ L6'P1L'T 00°052'9¢ 00’ 00°0S'9C saiddng aoueuduie/seday 00°€2S
16°€S6'T L SE'6TEET S9'0€LT 00’ ST'EL6 00°090°5C 00’ 00"090'5Z sa)jddng asipueydsdiy doys oud Sd'2es
SI'1S6°71 0f 9€'8ERY/ b £9°958'07 00 1£°2£611 00:56989 00 00:569'89 sayddng Bugeladp. 80°2eS
00 0 00°SZ€ 00" 00 00 00°5Z€ 00 00°SZ€ sal|ddng 8240 00'12S
00 0 0000+ 00’ 00° 00° 00°00+'Z 00" 00002 bunpo/uuoyiun 00'+1t
09'6€7'8 34 0T°€K0'2S 0T°S9€9 00’ Ob'EvT'y 07'80b'85 00’ 07'80t'85 s)youag yijeaH sakojdwy 00°€TH
88°091 +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00* 00° 00" SWIAA0 [eUOSEdS (Jarass
S5°009 T 9C'18L'€ bL'81T'T 00° 20°0SL 00°000'S 00’ 00°000°S awnIaAQ 00°Z1H
1T¥95'LT 82 LT0L9'V8 €T9vT'CE 00° 9T'ZIV'LT 05°9T6'9TT 00° 05°916'9T1 sabem 1 salejes (euoseas oT'TTH
7€'8L06€ b1 LE9ET LT 91°600°6€ 00° 88'829'1C €5°S¥1'98Z 00°'S£0't £€5°0£0'28 sabem pue saliejes 00114
Hng uepul - 26
S1°Z01'68% %91 T5°L9L'bLb$ 8b'6v2'26% 00°0$ 9£'016'8v$ 00°£10°£95$ 00°188t$ 00°9£1'295$ L I9pUnYL pRot - 16 bidwetan
BAIBSB I 159404 - € SE
3SNIdX3

SAISSaId 159004 - Q€T -~

Q1A 183 10idd poy suoioesues | suoioesuel | Saoueiqundug suoijoesued ) umu_u:m Sjuswpusuy ummvsm :o_un__\_uwwn_ Junody Junody
/oSN % dLA - 396png aLa aLa YIUOW Jua1Nn) papuawy 196png pajdopy
stouyp] Aunoy puepy poy
PLSIq

JUNOIDY AdNjoy apnoxyg 0>HQWOHA.~

CT/1€/80 =18 01 1BBA |BISIY }S910,]

}Hodoy acueuwioldd 196png




11 Jo G abeq WY E€T:ST:60 2202/60/60 U0 JaARI) Yor Aq uny

S5'156'029% %81 G/'£62'996'2$ 08'610'559% 00°0$ 89°0v6'887$ SSETE'T29'E$ (stc26'vs) 00°2£7°9¥9'c$ | BAIDEBIE ISRIO
00'0$ %0 GG'9/6'E1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% G5'9/6'CT$ S5'9/6'€1$ 00°0% W) SIURSE - 6T ¢
00 0 SS9L6ET 00 00 00’ S5'9/6°ET GG 9L6'ET 00 013e3.59.0831MN2 - sjueld ajels E.ww.m
SUBIG - G
00’ +++ (00°002) 00°00C 00 00°00Z 00’ 00° 00" anje abeajes 10 jun( Jo sajes
00 0 00000512 00° 00’ 00° 00°000'51Z 00’ 00°000°S12 X2} [930W 230y WOJ) J9jsuei)
(¥9°182) LLS (£5°8€0) 4588 00 12°15€ 0005 00° 00°0S SNUAARI J3LRO - SNOBUL|IRISIW
THEC6'LY S9 09°€S€ 0b'9%9 00" 99°€2S 00°000°T 00° 00°000°T S32n0s 33eAld Jj SUONQUILOD
00°006 L1 00°00S't 00006 00 00° 00°00%'S 00° 00°00v’S S3U3J 3SNOY PAUMO 007
S1'602°C 66 00°62€ 00'1£9'62 00° 98°¥8Z'01 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0¢ SUOISS30UOD 007
00 0 00007 00" 00 00’ 00002 00° 00°002 06, 3524331 S,10193][0D
80'8ST 991 (£g70g8) L£°0€8 00" ££°0€8 00°00S 00' 00°00S sbujules Jusunsau]
00 +++ 00’ 00" 00* 00’ 00 (00°000'1) 00°000'T 539y Jajuted adey 007
00°Z68°0¢ ov 00°£56°09 00°£2¢'TH 00’ 00°56£'0C 00'+81°201 00° 0081201 s99y bupyied 0oz
00°S29 0 00°0Zb'LE 0008 00* 00°0S 00°00S"€ 00° 00°005°£E 99 UORAIISUOD B UD1e3s3Y 007
L6'P8YET 91 68'80v°£0T 101212 00° 85°185'6 00°929'821 00° 00'929'8¢1 529y diyssaquiaw 007
80'PIZ'¥IT 127 90°€SE'pLT v6'eLT'TeT 00° £5°¥9Y'ES 00°£25°96C 00’ 00°£25'962 doys yi6 00z
00°000'SE 0€ 09°981°c8 Ob€18'bE 00 0b'610'8T 00°000°8TT (00°000'02) 00°000'8€ET S33) UONEIS PIsy [ewWiue 007
00°09% 53 05°/bE'2E 0S°Z11°LT 00’ 05°£85'€1 00°09%'6% 00’ 00°09t'6% $99) SJUIAS {eads 007
00’ 0L 00509 00°56€’T 00° 00°08¢ 00°000C (00°006°£T) 00°006'6T $39) U2B313IN0/MOUYS [ewiue 007
00'065’6 <4 00°095'9t 00°ST9'vT 00° 00'650'C 00'SZ1°19 00’ 00°S£1°19 $23) wesboid uonednps 0oz
S2°9¥0°901 9€ 65¥91'261 14°5€5°£01 00’ 8°LT5'vS 00°000'00€ 00’ 00°000°00€ S39y ules} 007
0S°€9¥’EE (3% obeez’6e 09°99/'£€ 00’ 00°€6L'LT 00°0002L 00° 00°000°2L $394 |snoJe) [ealbojooz
S£'902'9¢¢ 9¢ 05228901 05TV v 00’ SL°/54'98 00°590°1£9 00’ 00°590°1€9 334 suolssiwpe 007
00" ST 00'568 00°50€ 00’ 00°SST 00°00Z'1 00° 00°002'1 $99y uondope 007
00’ 0 00°0Sb 00° 00’ 00’ 00°'0S¥ 00" 00°0St JunodOR UOHINE S10193)10D
00 0 00°000'0S5'T 00° 00" 00" 00°000°0SS’T 00’ 00°00008S'T saxey Apadold
SAIDSTId JSVI0L - TE Lk
AONIAD
00Z 1qRIN - TET
$2'121°001$ (8£°£5598%$) £4'655'98% 00°0$ (9£°678'c14) (56'1$) 00°0$ (56°1$) BRIDSBAG 183104 - OET
£9°0bL'STE %ET £5'92'69€'C Th'L9L'65E 00 68Tl §6'1€0'624'C 00°01€"12 S6'T2LL0L'C SIV10L ISNIdX3
(8°T98'STH %91 S1°£04T82°C S8°TTE ‘WY 00’ 9€"09b'ETT 00°0£0°62.T 00°01€'T2 00°024°£0L'C STIVI0L INNIATY
 BAISS3Id 3159104 ~ 08T U
£9°0bL'STES %ET £5'$97'69€'2$ 2h'£9L'655$ 00'0% 246824228 S6°'1€0°624'2$ 00°01£'12% S6124°204'T$ SIVL0L ISN3dXT
£9°0bL'STES %ET £6'b92'69€'2$ Th'(92'65€% 00°03% 2682 LTt S6'1E0'62£'2$ 00°07€'12$ S6'124°40L'2$ | BAIDS3Id 152104 - €
6b°L0b$ %L 97'825'G$ bLT0v$ 00°0$ 663 00'1£6'S$ 00°0% 00°1£6°S$ g BIUBLOG - £6
BAIDISSIG ISVL04 - ZE
ISN3dX3
SAISSaId I$VI04 - OET
GLA 1834 i0ld p,ooy suonoesuel| suoioesued | Saduesquindugz suoiesuel uwm_uzm_ Sjusuipuswy uwmvzm :o_ua_._umwo Junody Junoddy
/P3SN % Q1A - 396png ala atA UIUOW JuaLIn) papuatuy 39bpng pajdopy
sioufyy] Aymo) puep Y208
pLISIq
JUN0DY dnjjoyd spnjoxy JAI3SI1d

CT/1€/80 218Q 0] €34 [BISI] }so10]

310day dueW.I0LIDd umm_u_,_m




1T Jo 9 abed

WY €£T:ST:60 Z20T/60/60 UO JaneL) yar Aq uny

00052 91 (00'p¥1) 00'+S 00’ 00°66% 0000t 00’ 00°00% sdiysiaquaw B sanq 00'2+9
0£°16 +H+ (s8'cs) - 00° 00 00* 00" 00" s|ejuay 00°¢R9
00°0£6'2 o 00°000°01 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°07 00 00°000°01 adueuulel 1B SHeday 00'8€9
00 ++ (£5°292) ViwdYi 00 15292 00 00° 00 ELITY 00°€€9
SS'6EE’T 9 Lb'bSL £5°Sp 00' £5°Sh 00°008 00* 00008 suopedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
AR Y ard o1 SE'VL6'9TT §9°520'bT 00" 90°9/9'€T 00°000°1t1 00 00°000'1%1 S3IIAIDS |eUOISSJ0ld 00°1€9
95'128'72 43 00°09't 00°0b2°'s 00° 00°0v2’S 00°000°07 00 00°000°01 Sjewiuy 007 00825
0L +++ 00* 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00" 00 S|ed1poliad 1§ $3009 00428
¥9°20L 12 10'159'2 66'8¥E"T 00’ 88'+91 00°000"t 00 00°000"% 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 xg sjoo . jjews 00'+2S
€06/ 0 90'9/6'6 v6'€T 00" ¥6'ET 00°000°01 00 0000007 saddng aoueusjuleiy/iedoy 00°€2S
9b'b09'SE 61 2T°090°0LT 8/°6£6'6€ 00’ 66°0vL'LC 00°000°012 00 00°000'012 s9|ddns bunesado 00228
002t 0 00°00% 00’ 00" 00 00°00t 00 00°00% saiddns 8540 00°12S
00 LT T8t (81021 00° (8'107'T 00°0St'% 00’ 00°0St't buipop/wuoiun 00°¥1v
09'626'0C 8 0S'61€'/8T 08°282'91 00 0T'€9€"1T 00'2£0407 00’ 00'2£0"%07 Sjyausg yyeaH aakojdu 00°ETH
£T'ShE ++ (18'p25) 18'%LE 00* 8T'611 00 00 00 BWILIAO {RUOSERS (1) 484
81°60T 13 0€'204'S 0,462 00° 68T 00°000°0T 00° 00°000°01 BWHHBAQ 0021+
64'SET'ST 91 88'6SH'ETT 6°96%'1C 00’ 0€°£00°TT 08'956"ET 00’ 08'956'bE€T sabem 1 saliejes |euoseas o' TIY
66'S52'T8 12! 85°6£9'C2S wSTI'Y8 00° €b'LL9'Sh 00°552'909 00°5£8°2T 00°026'€6S sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
JUBLIYOLIUI | 316D IRUMHLY D07 dd - RO 10D
06°189'€T$ %ET 72955 TH1$ £5°048°02% 00°0$ 9E'TLI'T1$ G/°96£°791$ 00'0% S/'96£°291$ SIUBAF [eIBdS ¥ WRIBLIG 007 dd - {0 3
00" 0 00°SLT 00" 00" 00 00°S/T 00 00°S/T sdiysisquaw B sanq 00°2b9
00 0 00°0+0's 00’ 00' 00 00°0+0'S 00 00°010'S buneoydng g bunuugd 00°S€9
00 0 00°005°2 00" 00" 00 00°005°C 00° 000052 [oARIL 00°€£9
10'2S £ 60'805'1 16'1S 00° 16°'1S 00°095°T 00 00°095'T SUOREDIUNWILIOD 00°2€9
00 9 00°S0¥'T 00°S6 00’ 00°05 00°005'1 00° 00°005‘T SDIAIIS |RUOISSJ0Id 00°'1€9
00" 0 00°005°2 00’ 00° 00* 0070057 00 00°00SC uoneonp3 g Suluies) 00°0£9
00 T 79'559'S 8C'bh 00° 00° 00°00£'S 00 00°00£'S SaseYRINg poo4 00°92S
00° 0 00'0£61 o0 00" 00" 00:0£6'1 00" 00°056F 00T $-eptin-tinbI g SO0 [ewS
00 0 00°05¢ 00° 00° 00 00'05¢ 00 00°05¢ saljddng soueusjuren/ireday 0028
8374 8 0b'129'L 09°'8%9 00 €686 00°0£2'8 00 00'0£2'8 sayddng bunessdo 00°2zS
00 0 00°00% 00° 00° 00 00'00% 00 00°00% sayddng 200 00'128
00" 0 000142 00° 00’ 00’ 00°01£°2 00" 00°01£C Bupop/wiosun 00°bTH
09'vET'T 81 §5°05'9 Sv'9/8 00’ 0£'¥8S 00°£29'L 00 00229 Sjyauag yyeaH a4ojdw3 00°€TH
AR 224 81 ST'18v'2S 09°982'11 00’ 0C'1LL'S SL°£9L'€9 00 SL°L9L'€9 sabem g saliejes [euoseas oT'1TH
10°808°, €1 1%'629'0S 65°L€8'L 00 WSV 00°/9+'8S 00* 00°£9+'8S sabem pue sauiejeg 00" 1Tt
SJuBAF |RIDRIS B Welboid 007 dd - L0 1
BAISSEId 183104 - e
3SNIdX3
SS'156°029% %81 S£°€62'996°2$ 08'610'559% 00°0$ 89°0v6'882% SSETE'129'E$ (Sb'£26'v2$) 00°££T'9¥9'c$ S04 INNIATY
007 IGRIN - TET
Q1A 1894 Joud posy suojpesues | suoipesues) Seduesquinoug suooesuel ] 18b6png SjuswpuUsSWYy 196png uondunsag Junoxny Junoy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ala aiA 3o JuaLn) papuswy 196png paxdopy
siouyy| Kyunel) puesy Yooy

JUNO2DY dnjjoy Spn|ox3
ZT/T€/80 818 03 JB3A [BISIH
}1oday acuewioidd 396png

PLISIQ
IAIISIIJ

15910,




1T Jo £ obed WV €T:ST:60 2Z0Z/60/60 U0 J9Ae1) Yo Aq uny

05'860°0T 4! 07°662'£9 08°0SE'6 00° ob'1eL's 00°059'9Z 00 00°059'9L syyauag yiesH saAojdw3 00°€Ty
00 0¢ +0'20L 96°£6C 00 96°L6C 00°000°1 00 00°000'T SWIHBAQ 00°ggp
1€°6/8°01 81 €b'SET'8S £§°95°TT 00 9T6L1'L 00°266'0Z 00° 00°266'0L sabep g Sallejes |euosess o' TTY
9€'1L1'6C 14 07251881 08'T+0°0€ 00 86'955'91 00'¥61'81C 00°£b6'y 00°ZbT'€T1T sabem pue salejes 00Tty

SOUPUSILE N/ SSIHRDEL - 8T

19'815'121$ %01 1ET95'¥ST'T ££°96£'621$ 00°0$ ¥6'812'5/$ 80'856'€87'1$ 00°0b0'ET$ 80'816'0/2'1$ HOLBLSIUNLPY - 0T Lo
(9z°2£1) 0 95'+98'6vT (95°011) 00 (95°011) 00'pS'661 00°0S£°01 00'400°6£T sapuaby JaYI0 03 J3ysuel) 71°166
15'61€'S 43 [T0L6°ST €£°625°L 00" £L°625'L 00°00S'€C 00° 00005’ 994 2DIIBS PIeD UP3LD 00°€48
veeee 0 00055'29 00" 00’ 00° 00°05529 00 00°055'29 353433u1 00248
00 0 00°000°062 00 00 00’ 00"000°06C 00 00000062 [edipung 00°148
00 0 00°000°01 00’ 00 00’ 0000001 00 0000007 000°S$ 490 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00°89Z
00 0 00°000°C 00" 00 00° 00°000"C 00’ 00°000'C 666'1$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g e 00'+9Z
§§°580°T 4 £E8PI'/E (9T 00" £8°/15 00'026'LE 00’ 00°026°£E [eNJoRQUOD 3PISINO 00'#b9
00° 8 00'S€5°8 00"0S£ 00 00°05Z 00's8¢°6 00 005826 sdiyssaquiaw @ seng 00°2+9
00° 1€ 10°96b'€ 66°€09'T 00’ 00’ 00°001'S 00’ 00°001'S sjejuay 00°6£9
00 I 06°€Lb'ET 01°98 00 66'TH 00°095'€T 00* 00°09SET Buneondng g bunuud 00°SE9
00°S¥9 ¥ €C149 LL8T 00 V74:14 00°00Z 00" 00°00Z Bulysiignd 00'¥€9
00 £ €9'8/1°1 LET48 00’ LE°148 00°0502 00° 00°050C (ELITR 00°€€9
6b'92€'T 17 1C¥98'¢ 6/°5L6 00 99'£9 00°0¥8'8 00 00'0+8'8 suonesIuNWWoD 00°2€9
T1z8L'st 4 10°294'S 66'C1C 00° 0066 00°086'S 00 00°086'S S3DIAIBS |RUOISSB)0Id 00°'1€9
00 1 ¥T126'T 9/'8¢ 00" 9,87 00°000'Z 00 00°000°C uonjeonp3 g buiuies) 00°0£9
00 89 LY'T6E'S €5°80€"TT 00 79'915'9 00°00£°91 00 00°00£'91 S3SRYDING POO 00925
66'67h [4 10°5%0°C 666 00 66'6t 00'560'2 00° 00'560'C 000’1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo_ ||ews 00'+2S
YA X4 +++ 00 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00° saljddng soueusjule/ieday 00°€2S
$1°550'91 L 00°2EL'EPT 00°892°01 00 1€°622" 00'00S'pST 00° 00°00S'pST sayiddns asipueydsaw doys Yo S9'Tes
o1°4S 8¢ ¥b'850'6 95'18¢'E 00 05°€0b'C 00°0vS'CT 00 00°0bS2T sa)ddng bunesadQ 00°22S
€8'641 ST 18°156 61°89T 00 §6'99 00°02T'T 00° 00°0Z1'T sayddns 200 00'12S
00 0 00'0£0C 00’ 00" 00" 00°0€0C 00’ 00°0£0'Z Buop/waoiun 00'b1¥
09°256°8 TT UCTESES 0778159 00" 08°SHEY 00°TSE09 00° 00'15£°09 syyauag yijesH sakojdwg 00°€TH
$2'291 +++ (£8'51) (8'STH 00 01'6T€ 00" 00’ 00 SWILBAO |RUOSERS o1°ZTd
00 0 00°000'T 00 00’ 00' 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T AWIUAAQ 00°ZTH
9/°€1E'0b 6¢ 8L'8/t'6C1 €€°LT5'eS 00 8L°Shb'8T 07900281 00 01'900'Z87 sabem g sale|es |euoseas 0T’ TTH
£8°0€2'1€ 4! 86'996961 00'01H'TE 00 pEYO8'LT 86°9££'87¢ 00°062°C 86'980'92¢ sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
HORENSIPY - 0T
25°0S/°861$ %b T LT065'9ST'T$ £5'€42061$ 00°0% LL'V6E'6TT$ 08'€E8'9bE'TS 00'5€8'71$ 08'866°CEL TS JUBWYOLILG 3 S40] JeUHUY 00Z dd - 80 &
00°058'€ +++ 00 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00° 5346014 Ul UORONASUOD 00'59Z
JUSUIYILILY ) 200D IPUHUY 007 d4 ~ §0 sl
SAIDSSld ISB104 - 2¢ 4
ISN3dX3
OO0Z iGeIN - T€T
d1A JesA ioud P,y suonoesuel | suoipesuel | Sadueiquindug suoippesues uwm_unm Sjuswpusiuy uwavzm co_ua_‘_umwo Junoddy Junody
/P3SN % Q1A - 196png atA alA LUOW JuaLIND papuawy 396png paydopy
stouyjj] Aypmo)) puesy Yoy
PLISIq

WNE20Y dnjjoy 2pn|oxg 9AI3831d

CT/1E/80 838Q 03 1eaA [edsiy 1S910]

}oday ouewLiodd 396png




17 Jo g abed WY ET:ST:60 7202/60/60 U0 Jane1D 4o AQ uny

&
90'11£°202$ (2b'9£1°98%) 6£°€/8'S02$ 00°0% 69'95'6$ ££°69'611% (00'22£'69%) LE'6TY'681$ L 00Z IGBIN < IET
6°0vC'STY %ET L1°06'250°E 1091 6v1 00° 66'€8b'64C 81°9T9'T05'E SS'86L v €9°/18°9SHE STV101 ISN3dX3
§5'166'079 %87 SL'€67'996'C 08'610°559 00 89°0v6'88¢ SSE1E'129'E (S¥'€26'v0) 00°£ET'9¥9'E SIVIOL 3NNIATY
0 QOZGEIN - TET .
6b 0V '8TvS %ET L1'04b'250°E$ 1091 '60b$ 00°0$ 66°€8b'6/7$ 81°919'705°c$ SS'86L'vv$ £9'/18'951'c$ SIV101 3ISNIdX3
6v'0v2'8Tv$ %ET L1°04b'250'E$ 10°9b1°64b$ 00°0$ 66°€8b'647$ 81°919'105°E$ SS'86L'v$ £9'218°95t°c$ S0 BAIDSSIG IS0 - T8
05°'882°9% %0 00'055°22$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°085°22$ 00°0% 00°0S5'27$ HOIEAIBSUOT B YDIRISTY 007 - 1Y L :
00 0 00°000°0T 00* 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T SaPUaby JBLIO 0} J3jsuelf 166
00’ 0 00°009 00" 00° 00 00°009 00 00°009 s|eyuay 00'6£9
05'882°9 0 00700001 00* 00’ 00 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T Buneaidng g Bunuid 00°S€9
00 0 00000t 00 00’ 00° 00000y 00° 00°000"t [9ARLL 00°€£9
00 0 00°05p 00 00° 00’ 00°0S¥ 00 00°0St S3seYdINd pood 00'92S
00 0 00005’ 00 00" 00’ 000057 00 00°005°C sayddng bunesado 00'22S
HOIBAISSUOD % YOIEDS3E 002 - D8 &
00'0$ %001 00°0$ S5°9/6°ET$ 00'0$ GS'9/6'ET$ §G'9/6'ET$ G5'9/6'CT$ 00°0$ SEL STURIG - §F  duduadel ong
00 00T 00 SS'9L6'ET 00’ SS'9/6'ET SS°9L6'ET G5'9/6'CT 00 $S21604d Ut UOHONASUOD 0059/
SIIEIS - §F
96'000'84$ %P1 LETUTTLSS £9'889'v6$ 00°0$ ££°724'65% 00°106'999% 00°/b6'v$ 00'56'199% SHLC] SPUBUSRHEW [SOIOE] - §T  Lus
00 0 00°000°0% 00 00" 00’ 00°000°0% 00 000000t 000°S$ 4an0 Bujspoway bulpjing 00992
00° +++ (0079££°€) 00'9€L’€ 00 009€'c 00' 00* 00° 666'¥$-000'T$ JUawdinb3 g yoew 00'+9/2
6161 14 18'v61°6 61'S80°E 00’ £6'b40°C 00°08Z'¢T 00" 00°087°T [eN}RHUOD 3PISINO 00"++9
00°0%€ 61 00'S59°€ 00°5v8 00 00°Sv8 00°00§'% 00 00°005"+ sjejuay 00'6£9
ST'6/1°9 4 09'¥59'sC Ob'Shb'E 00" T+'v18'C 00°001'62 00 00°001°62 adueudjuely 3 steday 00'8€9
60'666'6 L SE'12Z'L01 $5'8/9'8 00 09:629£ 00°006'GHE 06" 00°006'SHF SRS AIBAMERT———00'2E9
0S'1Z 44 91°029 ¥8'6/1 00’ P8'6LT 00°008 00 00°008 SUONEDIUNIWIOY) 00°2€9
00°542 a 00°S9TST 00°59%°C 00" 00'002'1 00°0£9°2T 00 00°0€9°ZT SOIAIDS |eUOISSJ0Id 00°1£9
00’ 0 00°0b 00 00’ 00’ 000t 00 00°0% uonednp3 g bujuies) 00°0£9
S§/ST L 00°8€L"Y 00°29¢ 00’ YEPT 00°00T'S 00 00°001'S 000'1$ J49pun dinb3 8 sj00] |jews 00'+2S
16412 1Z /81881 €1'est's 00’ 1£°089' 00520+ 00 00'520'vC saddns aoueuajuie/ieday 00°€2S
8€°004'9 82 £0°595°SE €6'pL9'ET 00 99'€12’8 00'0vT'6h 00 00°0¥Z'6¥ sayddns bunesado 00'22S
00 +++ (86'81) 86'8T 00° 00 00 00 00" saddng a5yj0 00°1ZS
00 132 75'158 81°86S 00 8b'86S 00°05+'T 00" 00°0S+'T Buipop/wiojun 00"+t
@u:mﬁwusmzmmw@xwumm -81T - .
SAIISSI G ISBU0Y - TE
3SNAdX3
00Z 1geIN - TET
Q1A 804 10ud [ o) suonoesuel} suooesues | Saouelquindug suoipesuel} uwo_u:m Sjusawipuswy uwmnsm co_uatvmwn_ Junoddy Junodoy
/Pasn % QLA - 396png ata alA UIUOR JuaLIND papuawy 396png paydopy
swouyy] <pmo)) prepsy Y008

PLISI
9AIISIIJ

JUNooY dnjjoy epnpPxg }S910]

72/1€/80 21eQ 0} JE3A |EISIY

}oday 2duew.oLidd 196png




1T Jo 6 9bed WV €T:ST:60 220Z/60/60 U0 JaAeID Y[ Aq uny

(80°S5/'cH1$) 9/'£56'TH1$ (9£°18€"£41%) 00'0$ ¥Z'87E$ (00°v2t'v$) 00°0$ (00'¥2H'v$) SUY GEET RAISSBAG 158104 - ££1
00°€28°EHT %99 00°€SL'vL 00°128'2b1 00 00’111 00'¥£5'C2e 00’ 00'v£S'TeC SIVIOL ISNIAXT Q
76°L9 %0 9/°01£4'L12 YT 6 00 YT 6ED 00°0S181¢ 00’ 00°081°81¢ SIVLOL INNIATY A
SUY GRIT SADS3Ig 188304 - £
00°£28'cH1$ %99 00'€SL'vL$ 00°'128'2b1$ 00°0% 00'TII$ 00'b/5'222$ 00°0$ 00'v£5'22Z$ STVLOL ISNAdX3
00°£28°ch1$ %99 00'€SL'vL$ 00°'1¢8'/b1$ 00'0% 00'T11$ 00'+/5'22e$ 00°0$ 00'v£5'222$ SR BAIBSTIG IS804 - TE LU
00 0 00°882'tS 00" 00 00" 008825 00" 00°887'vS Sauaby JaYI0 03 Jaysuel | 2166
00°982°sH1 88 00°9£5°0C 00°0TL'£b1 00 00' 00982891 00 00°982'897 3oueINsu] 00959
00°L€ +++ (oo°'1171) 00° 71T 00 00°TTT 00 00’ 00’ SBDIAIBS [BUOISSJOId 00°1€9
JAIBSRIG ISVICA < 7T
3SN3dX3
26°£9% %0 9L7014'£12$ YT 6EVS 00°0$ YT 650$ 00°0S1’812$ 00°0% 00°0S1'812$ STVLOL INNIATY
26°£9% %0 9,°014'£12% YT 6EP$ 00'0$ YT'6EVS 00'0S1'812$ 00°0$ 00°0S1'81¢$ NEIC | DAISS3Ad 158404 - TE
00 0 000§ 00" 00 00" 00°0S 00" 0008 06, 353431U! 510333100 0€°'19¢
6°L9 44 9/°09S Y26y 00" z433% 00°000'T 00° 00°000°1 sbuiules JuawIsaAu] 01°19¢
00 0 00°001 00" 00 00° 00°00T 00’ 00°00T unodoe uolpNe S10199]|0) aTIe
00 0 00'000"£12 00° 00 00° 00000212 00° 00°000°£1¢ saxe) Auadold 0T'T1E
DAIISRIG 1SDI0Y - TE
INNIATY
SUT GEF] SAISSTId 183104 - £€T
(z5°126'123$) $9'268'11$ (05°028'¥T$) 00'0% (z6'£57'c1$) (98°£26'21%) 00°0$ (98'£26'213$)
0£°296'LT %ET $6°S15'€97 26°110'5C 00 vE6Pb'ET 98'/25'881 00 98'/25'881 SIVI0L ISNIIX3
8/'0b %0 85°80¥'S/T w16t 00 w161 00°009'SLT 00" 00°009'SLT STVIOL INNIATY
0£°296°L2$ %ET ¥6'S1S'€9TS$ 26'110'52$ 00'0$ YE'6hH'E1$ 98'/75'881$ 00°0$ 98'/75'881$ SIV10L ISNIdXI
0£°296°L2$ %ET $6'G1S'€91$ 26'110°52$ 00°0$ YE'6VP'ETS 98'/75'881$ 00°0$ 98'/75'881$ BALISBAG IR0 - TE
0£'296°£T €1 $6°S1S'€91 76°110'ST 00* YEEPY'ET 98'/25'881 00’ 98'£75'881 SAWI 0z’ ETy
SRIBSDA ISVIOS - TE UL
ISNIAX3
8/°0v$ %0 85°80b'G/1$ w'161$ 00°0$ '161$ 00°009'/1$ 00°0$ 00°009'5/1$ STV10L INNIATY
8/°0v$ %0 85'80¥'S/1$ 2'161$ 00°0% w161$ 00°009'6/1$ 00°0$ 00°009'S4T$ EI01 BAIDSDIG 159104 - 2§ JusuiLed
00 0 00°0S 00’ 00° 00’ 00°0S 00° 00'0S 06, 35249}u1 S,1013}10D 0£°'19€
8/°0b % 85°85C w16l 00’ w6t 0005t 00° 00°0St sBuiuLea JUUNSIAUT 0T°19€
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00’ 00°00T 00 00°00T Junode uofpne sI0Y3)10D (4R 413
00 0 00°000°S2T 00’ 00 00" 00°000°SLT 00" 00°000'SLT soxe} Auadoid 01°T1E
SAIBSTIg 159104 -~ 7€ 20
INNIATY
oY IAISST 1S9104 -~ ZET
QLA 1834 10Ld p,ooY suofpesuel] suoipesuel ) SdULIqWNIUF suoiyoesur | 196png SjuBWPpUBWY 196png uondudsag Junoxy JUNOXY
/P3SN % QLA - 126png AlA aLA Yuop Juanind papuawy 39bpng padopy
sioug;; Xypmogy puesy YO0y

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ

JUNOIDY dnjjoy apnjox3 15910

ZZ/TE/80 218(Q 0} JBBA |BOSIY
}10daYy dduew.o0Lidd 396png




1T 40 0T 3bed WY ET:ST:60 Z202/60/60 UO JoARID Yar Aq uny

06'6TT°££0'T %9T v1 182'926°S T»'Z171°C01'T 00" 08'0£1'H0S §5°€68'6£0'L (Sp€19'E) 00°£0S'€80"¢ SWLOL 3NNIATY
. &
0€'651$ (S/'2v8'00£$) SL 6% 00°0$ S/ 'Tv6$ (00°006'66¢$) 00°0$ (00°006'662$) HHGY JONASUOD y $353104-d0IBASY - SEE T
00 %0 00'000'0S% 00 00" 00' 00°000°05+ 00’ 00°000°0St SVLOL ISNIdX3I
0€'651 %1 STLST'6bT SL'TH6 00’ SLTh6 00°001°0ST 00’ 00°00T°0S1T SWLOL INNIATY
O] JONASUCT W §ISHL0S-dOIBAR - SEE
00'0$ %0 00°000°05¢$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°0St$ 00°0$ 00°000'05+$ SV.LO1 ISNAdX3
00°0$ %0 00°000'0S+$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°05+$ 00°0$ 00°000°05+$ BAIISRIG IS804 - TE
00 0 00°000°0St 00" 00° 00° 00°000°0S¥ 00’ 00°000'0S+ 000'ST$ 19A0 aunpNnselu] 0029
FAIIEVIG ISHIOY - ZE H S
3ISNIdX3
0£'651$ %1 ST'/ST'6bT$ SLTH6$ 00°0$ S/ Tv6$ 00°001°051$ 00°0$ 00°001°05T$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
0£'651$ %1 ST(ST'6bTS SL'eve$ 00°0% SLTre$ 00°007°05T$ 00°0$ 00°001°051$ | BAms3Ig 353004 - 7T
00 0 00'sZ 00 00° 00* 0052 00° 0052 06, 153,193} 5,4013}|0D) 0£°19¢
0€'65T 9881 (s£'268) SL°2v6 00’ SL'Tv6 0005 00’ 00°0S sBujules Juswissau] 01°19¢€
00 0 00'S 00° 00° 00° 00°'sZ 00’ 00'SZ unodde uoipNe SI03IRYI0D (481413
00° 0 00'000°0ST 00 00° 00’ 00°000°0ST 00’ 00°000°0ST saxe} Apadoid 0T'11E
BAIDSDI JSBI0Y - 78
INNIARY
‘.mw\wm IPRJSUOT R mummaeum.nﬂwzwm -~ &€
(£6'829'62%) 20°'¥86'S$ (bE'£96'26$) 00°0$ (11°22¥'21$) (z€°6/6'92%) 00°0$ (z€°6£6'92$) 1 V¥SSI4 SAIDSIId 153104 - 9FT
1¥°£99'62 %91 £9'615°6/1 69'6ST'EE 00’ 9'899'/1 2€'6£9'T21T 00° TE'6£9'T12 SIVLO1 ISN3IdX3
8v°8¢ %0 §9'€05's8T SE'96T 00" SE'96T 00°002°S8T 00’ 00°00£'581 SIVLOL INNIATY
S ¥6S1d saiasald IS8404 - 301
15°£99'62$ %91 £9'616'6/1% 69'651°cE$ 00°0% 95'899'/1$ 2£'6/9'212$ 00°0% 2£°6/9'21t$ STVLOL ISNIdXT
1$'£99'62$ %971 £9'615'641% 69°6STcE$ 00°0% 9b°899'/1$ 7€'6£9'21C$ 00°0$ 2£°6/9'712$ 31 BAIISAG ISRI04 - 7E 1D
T5°299'67 91 £9'619°6/1 69°651°EE 00’ 9'899°/1 €6L9'017 00" 2€'6£9'212 3JedIPaN OIS
SRIDSVI G ISVL0Y - 2E 3
8b'8c$ %0 G9'£05'581$ SE'96T$ 00°0$ SE°961$ 00°00£/58T$ 00'0$ 00°00£/581$ SIVLOL 3NN3AIY
8b'8c$ %0 G9'€05'68T$ SE'9614 00°0% SE'961$ 00°002'581$ 0003 00'00£'S81$ SIH0 ) BAJDSDIL 18204 - TE W 3
00° 0 00'0S 00° 00° 00° 0005 00 00°0S 06, 3S2J33U1 5,1013)|0D 0€'T9€
8b'8¢ 9€ S9'€SE SE'96T 00 SE'961 00°0SS 00" 00°0SS sburuea Juawisanug 0T'19€
00’ 0 00°00T 00° 00' 00 00°007 00" 00001 JUN0DOR UOINE S10309]10D [4 R 41
00 0 00000581 00’ 00 00 00000581 00 00°000's8T saxey Apadoud or'TIE
IRITSAUY IS804 ~ ré T8
INNIATY
VSS1d 3AIBSBd 158404 - 9ET
Q1A 1eaA 101d P09y suonoesues | suonesues | SdURIGUINDUT suoesuel | 19bpng SjuBWpURWY 196png uondunsaqg unoDy JUNOMDY
/P3SN % QLA -396png ala atA UIUOW 3uBLnD papusuy 396png paydopy
stouf|(| Kyumo) puersy Yooy
PLISIq
JUNO23Y dnjjoy apnjoxg 9AI9S3ld

TT/TE/80 @1Q 0} JBIA [BISI }S910,

JModay sduew.0413d 196png




TT 40 17 3bed WY ET:ST:60 T20T/60/60 UO Jane1) yar Aq umy

[se]
«
£0'989'101$ (ET'gvs'21ES) ££°90788% 00'0$ (1£°1£8'c€$) (9£°565"vze$) (00°22£'69%) (9£°€18'¥S1$) B SR
€8'EEY'SE %¥1 LT°€75'682'9 $0'906'v10'T 00 15'200°8€S 1€°6CH'v0EL S5°801°99 9/°02€'8€T'L STVLOL ISNIAX3
#ouf] Kyumo)) pues] Yooy
uﬁwu ) d
JUNODY dnjjoy 2pnjoxg Sald

2Z/1£/80 218Q 03 JBBA [€ISIY }S210,]

}Hoday 2ouewi04iad 306png



September 7, 2022

Rock
Island
County

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of

August 31%, 2022 and Interest received

on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of

August, 2022 as the second month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest received in August, 2022
Prior year interest received in August, 2021

Current ycar accrual for August 31%, 2022
Prior year accrual for August 31%, 2021

$ 5,677.00
$ 991.00

$ 5,677.00
$ 991.00

Monthly interest for September is now averaging 2.125 % interest on investments, due to

recent rate hikes.

The 4™ tax distribution was received Apigust 30", The 3" installment of tax is due Friday,
September 9", followed by a 5™ tax distribution on September 27,

We are no longer tracking prior year receipts and/or paying prior year expenses now that the
60 day window following Fiscal Year and has now expired.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

i ot

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA
SUE

EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277 Rock Island IL 51204-3277
Phong (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www rockislandcounty org

129



2202 "4 squiidag ‘Aepsaupap)

| 0 | sebey

uewdeyo Adiepy 1esn

130

STZ0E'vbe'ss 19'88Y'9G. v spund g1 ‘fejol pueis
9Z°69¢°SY$ L8°ELE'GYS pung umew uinsepw 809 pund uniepy uiniepn 809
90'€Y8'061% 19'609'061$ Budwey ¢ Aemjuds sepunyy pno gee  Budwe) @ Aemidg sspunyy pnon 9ee
6¥'S6¥'L08% 89'9L2°08.$ Jdw 1on4sU0D ¢ sisaso4-dojensg Gee  idwi 1onnsuo) B sisalo4-dopasq see
LTOEL'OVLS 12T YELS anoidwy 8810 09 "d'4 Lee anoidw| 8SIN0D 09 “"d'S 33
Oy’ LLL'96$ Z1°090'96% ted axig "foid 1ded ‘g 4 oee led axg ‘foid "1ded ‘g'4 oee
60°26¥7°29L8 0L°2ZL6'2S1LS VSSId 8nasald 1sa.104 g€l VSSid 8n9sald 158104 9€L
$8'¥86'552$ 90'961'6L2$ Suj qer aassald 1saiog c€el Su| ger sA8sald 158404 el
§5GLZ'691% v8°0€€°2S1$ AUNSY aAnIasald 159104 cel U113y sntesald 1sauo4 el
OV’ LLZ'LLL 18 V1 L6V°858% 007 1qeiN let 007 IqeIN LEL
68'S0E'vSETS 25°665°921'CS aAnI3S3ld 1Sa.104 oelL ANISSAId 158104 o€l
ddouejeq Buipuz 9souejeg Bujuuibag uoyduosag pung Buikeyq pung Buihed uondussag pung

Junod9y - pung Ag poday ‘Buysiy Aiewuwing
2202/1€/8 ‘9. O) - ZZOZ/1L/8 djeq wouy

Moday pung ssol1)

ettt ————————————terereme e ——tmtas.

SEONVIVE ONId ATISHId ISALSq0d

JOLISIQ aAIasAId }$2104 DY



T20z ‘¢ sequisydag ‘Aepuy | j0 | sabey uewdeys Aolepy uasn

LI LS = *»220x DSAdEINT ALVT-OL-AVIK d Trvrnx

Spun4 0} :|gj01 pueID

6€°5SS pung uiuew uniep 809 pund uiepy uineyy 209
SY'EETS Buidwe g Aemipds Jopunyy pnoq 9ee  Buidwes g Aemyds Japuny pnon 9€€
GLZ¥6% Jdw) onasuo) 9 sisaso4-dojanag gee  idwij yonuisuo) @ sisasod-dojenag See
006519 anoidw) 8sunoD 09 "d'§ Lee anoidwy 3sun0Y JI09 *d'4 lee
8Z'LL18 Jed axg ‘foid 1ded "d'4 0ee 1ed axg “foid 1ded "d'4 oee
SE961L$ VSSId 8n8s31d 159104 g€l VSSId4 anissald 158104 act
1743 %4 Suj qel aniesald 1sal04 €€L SUj qery 8A1asald 153404 £€L
Zv'i6Ls a8y 9MI9S8ld }SaI04 et 313y 8AI19SaLd 153104 ZEL
1£70€8% 007 iqeIN Lel 007 |qeiN LeL
LYLLGTS 9NIBSBId 188104 o€t AAISS3.ld 153104 0€L
S3paag [ejo) uonduosaq pung Suihed pung Buifey uonduosag pung

JunoddY - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsi Alewwing
Z20Z/1E/8 “31eQ O1 ~ ZZ0Z/4/8 :@)eQ woij

2202 ISIIDNV NI QANTVE ISTadINT Moday pung S$S0.1)
HATISTId [STI0d PLESIQ 2A1983.1d 352104 DY

131



132

%P8

- "E9BLE6LI or'899'LL - - - - - - i 1 60'881'L61 "¥SSid di o€l
- '%BG €€ . 00°€SL'vL - o0LLL - .- - P - - - 00°¥98'¥L qen 44 eel
- %E€L'98 ¥6'GLG'€9L L 9E'6YP'EL - - 200 - - oo - 1 82°696°9LL i aisy dd: el
008019 .%0€°88 S L1°04¥'250°E . L9°€00'09) . 09°060°LLL 820058 - - . (95°0L1) GG'9.6'Cl 19°LL6°LLE'E 007 54"
00'€69°'C %0G'.8 £€6°¥92'69¢€'C 1G'I8L'6LL | 06'20L°€8 . €£°960°Ge - L .- (20°96) - - GZ'¥56'965'C |ejsua) 0€lL
saul| 198ys 1ebpng souejeg loikeq | swied aL 7o) W s,0d SOdWUoWN Sy - sebueyy aoueleg aweN # pung
souejeg Jo snusAsyY | |elwibiQJo | passquinouaun | | BupumiSINO  Joud PPY | panoiddy pajeqwnousuny | pun4
0 JN0 swien : puadg 0} Y81 % ” wauny , i |
" ; m penqng | H ﬁ ,

1%E8 ”

Syo29Ys dduejeg jeu )

Spung aAlasald }S9404

g pinoys

220e/1e/8

Aunoy puejs| }20y
W u,




133

%¥l o8

T 65'896'601

- | L PP 8E9'GL L - - - Lo - €0°L09°G81 VSSid d4: 9EL

- o %91°2¢ . 0022189 - - 00°2€S Lt - P - - 00'vLL89 qernidd €€}

- %0v L8 - 0LZr6'e6l . 60°99L'v1 - Lo - Lo - - . 6.°802'802 - 8AvY d4d €l
00S0v'y %.Lv'88 . L0'96¥'6€6°2 L 9V'ZYZ'LEL | ¥1.'88L'00L | LG6LE'S - - - L0'9¥0'9 06°zeL'ee | 62°0LL'6¥L'E 007 el
002ZLL'2 %ELL8 1£'888'162'2 126'900'PLL | ZL'66¥'89 | GZ'L9LE - - L.°80€'9 - €V 0LV 06+'C |eJsuag) 0cL

saul| jJ9/ys Jobpng 8oueleg llo1hed swe) qalL ¥0 $,0d $,0d YiuoW : SIrv sabueyd souejeg sweN # pung

9ouejeg JO anuanay lewnBiQ jo paJaqunouaun Buipueisino - Joud ppy | panoiddy paJsagqwnouaun pun4

10 N0 sune|)  puadg 0} Yo 9, - i wauny

, | pengng
%€ !

$)93y) asuejegq jeu]

@g pinoys;

Spung aA19sald 159404

1202/LE/8

funoy puejs o0y




134

6ESS

| L8ELESY

pund uiep uInew.

80'9¢6'15G 97'6€STY - - 9Z7'6ES V¥ 000€8'€ o 809
26'728'6 90'EV806T - - 90°€¥8'06} - Sreee 19609'06)  dweoghemjds 17 9g€
- 85 TIY 905 ~ 00°000'0S¥ e TAVL N1 4] L €E'p6T'L08 LT o 1 GL'CY6 ' 8G°1L1€'908 -Jsuo)gsisalo .>oo, gee
s LT 9ETOVT - - 1291’0Vl P . 00’651 12 1.6'6€EL QE_ 510D 109 lee
- OvLLT96 - - 0¥ LLL'96 - 8C'LLL , 21°090'96 Yied mv__m 0oce
GE£'Z86'GL TTI8V'ELT ' €9'6166L1 - G9'€06'G8L - 60°L6¥%'L91 ' 69'6GL'€E GE'961 . €P'09¥'00C vSSiddd  9€l
gc'esr'e8 . #8'221'86¢€ . 00€SL'YL L9/0LL'LLe . 80'G91°GG¢ 00128'LYl - yT6EY - ¥8°'9¥5'20y - gqeridd €€l
1€'81C'9L  6T'80T 18T ' ¥6'G1LG'E9) . 8G'80¥'GLL | GG'G1Z'691 26°110°'G6e . ¢V’ 161 B - G0'9€0'v61 amey d4! g€l
066.9'€6E'L  80'VIT‘T98 LL'0/¥'TS0'E | GL°€62'996'C | 0G'OVE L¥6 ooVl '6vP i 08'610'GS9 LL 99V LY.L 00z lel
67'Z66'LEL L | 8EEBETSTT | €5v97'69€'CT  G120.282T 9/'066'L£2'C | T¥L9L'6GE ' Gg'zee oy | £€°66E'LSLC [eJBusD 0gl
anesay aouejeq . apen IPA paniaoay oA souejeg W ajeq o} W ajeq 0} 22/0€/9 Jo aweN pun4 “# pung
UUON G I pund vm#m_aoaamcz 1ON sasuadx3 ' J1ON SONUOASY  pund juaung ,

pajebpng pajebpng | |

Wmmmcwaxm 22/ 9nudAdY 22/L/L ,mm aouejeg pung

saouejeg pundg

spund aAI9sald }sa104

funo)H puej|s] o0y

:2e0C/LE/8




135

- 9€°GL0'Z0L

pajebpng

|___pejabpng

punguaung sesuadx3 Lg/L/.

anusAaay |z/|// Se eouejeg pund

¥.,99'8 9€'ST0'20T - - 00°GEv'OL 02820 91°Zey'slLL pung uipey uinlely 809
89'G95'86 . £L0'89€°20T - - + 20'89€'20¢ 61°.,66 08'6v 9P'GLE'E0C i dweyghemds 17 9ee
68°20€'201 ST'ET06SL - . 0L°GLL'06 1 §5°/62'899 - 0e'6S1 GZ'8€1'899 11suojwgsisalod 'A9Q gee
- §9'G8Z'80T - P 69'682'801 - 02'se . G¥'092'801 dwy 88100 4109 IE€
| 0L7¢e v'LL9'S6 - - 2TV LL9'G6 - ov'ec . 20'¥59'G6 uied aig oee
ol'ZL0'02t 00'9€C8T 65896'691  25'199'681 L0°129'091 LY 299°62 - 8¥'8¢ - 00°00€'961 VSSid d4 g€l
82°09.'66 L ZT'CT0'Y8E 1 00°LL1'89 80°ZEB'LLC ¥0°.92'0¥C 00°cz8'evl ¢6°L9 21°220'v8¢e qeln 44 eel
00°000'502 - 9E°T6TL9T . 0LZre'eBl TT659'G6L  ¥8'GLY'G9L 0€'296°'LC 8L°0v , 9€°L6E'E6L a8y dd el
€LV6L'LEL' L T8'88V°90L - L0'96¥'GE6'T  G6'L09'VS0'E  88°28E'/8S - 6YOvZ'8ely 6G'156'029 L 28°1L9'v8E 007 el
€EPZS'0V0'L 09'€98°689°1T 1 /£'888°252'C €1'685°/GL'C  ¥829L'06L°1 €9°0PLGlLE 18°0¥0'OLY 1 09'798'689'L [eldus ocglL
EYVELEN| soueleg | opep I8A - PAAIOaY 19A aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq o} , 12/0€/9 Jo awepN pun4 # pun4
YIUON G pund pajendosddeun  JON sosuadx3 | LON senuanay

saouejeg pung

spun4 aA19s91d }S9404

fAunos puejs] 420y

120e/1e/8




136

- L8'EIE'SY 859¥9'P2E'L  62'8EG'YGT'L  9L'TTY'SLL pung Uy UNBN 809

o - B 19'609'06} 08'6.5'€Z  G6'€L8'0L 9'GLE'E0Z dwegghemiids 171 gee
B ) 85°11£'908 - €E°€LL'8EL  GT'8€1'899 JSU0D®PsISaI0 ‘Ao GEE
) LT LL6'6E) - z89LLLe Sv'092'80L dwjesioQ oo |ee

o 1 21°090'96 - 0190 ' 20'¥59'G6 wedoNg  OeE

]  £°09¥'002 59'5€'28L 80'815'98L  00°00E'96} vsSSiddd o€l
¥8'9¥5'Z0p 01°096'261 Z8¥8y'olz  Z1'T20'Yse qendd  €el

B S0'9E0'v6L  60'726'T8L 8.'796'€8L 9E'L6E'E6) ooy dd,  zel
) C LL99¥'LPL LLLE8'WYE'S | vB'EBELOL'E  pOPLE'YBE 00z 1€l
€CGBEIGL'T | L6718L'9LL'T | ¥T/ZTBLL'E  90°0S6'889' [eJous)  0gb

soueleg ejeq o} o)eqo}  1Z/0E/940 SwenNpuni  #pung

pundjuaungy sasuadx3 Lg/L/L

anusAey | Z/L/. |Se aouejeg pund

1N03S0J2 puZ - ZZ0Z/0E/9




137

; 9L°ZZY'SLL 1 857208°0¢ ¥8°0¥L'CL 06°€8Y'€9 pund uieiy uinely, 809
L 9¥'SLE'E0C 29'155'9¢C 1 GT'€80°L _€8'68L'8E¥ ~ dwepghemds 171 9¢ee
- GZT'8E1'899 £6'925'26¢ . 20'S86'v61 : 91°089°0€L JsU0D%sIsalog “ARQ Gee
. §¥'09Z'80L - . T8'165'0€ €9299'/L , dwjesiop oo Leg
1 20'$59'G6 L Ly8L orvie 60'811'G6 wedsyg  oee
. 00°00€'961 81°1¥0'88C GELLY'LBL | £8'€26'26C vSSiddd o€l
- zheeo'vee | L9'vTy'6Ee 1 0/'€68'622  60'€55'€6E qerndd €€l
- 9€'/6€'¢61 - 00°000°Z6¥ - 66'2€6'99€ LEPIP'BLE sy d4  ¢el
L 28°129'v8E 9€'/0L'0£L'T  0£'156'069'C . 88°/2¥'vTy 00z 1tl
- 09'298'689'L 0v'8S2'L6V'C | 1LL'91L'000'E | 6T VOP'O8L'L lesus. 0gl
ddueleq 9jeq 0} | 9jeq oz/ogl9o SweN pund i # pund

pund juaimng

‘sasuadx3 0z/1L/. WS ELTETEN ON:\N se aouejeg pund

N03s0Pd puz - 120Z/0€/9




T00000SF 92698

9Z6ES LY _000e8'e - - pun{ uiepy uiney 809
90'€¥8'061 - - 1 00000'06F  90er8  dweoghemids |7 oge
| 67567208 - . 00000208  6¥'SBY | 1SUODRISSIOL-ASQ. ~ geg
LT'9EL'OP) - B - - 0000007k ZZ'9EL dwjssi0) g0 Leg
Ov'LLL'96 - - 0000096 OV'ZLL uled oig  ogg
60L6V'L9L s - 0000029} 606V B VSSiddd  9¢l|
¥8'€/8'55Z 00bLL - . 00000952 (9LG1L) B Qenddl gl
§G'GL2'691 - | 0000069k  SSSLZ _eme¥dd gl
08'981'900'} 09060'bLL - 00°000%60°L | ov'L/Z'€C ooz gl
66261'1.2'T _06'20L'e8 - 00°000'82€'Zz _ 68'S0€'92 [eseusn  ogl

aduejeg ysen i swie|n sjuswisaau| | SJUSWIISaAU| ysed SWEeN pun4 | # pun4

,ﬂ __wis-buoy | | |

138

saouejeg yseo

Spung aAlasald }sa104

ccoi/ierg

AQjuno9 puejs| 320y -




pung uiep :_>._m_>_”

1©m.er,NOr ' 00'SEVOL - ! 00°000°GLL | 9E°0SP'E 809
20°89¢°202 - - 1 00°000°202 10°'89¢ dwedghemids 17 9ce
6G°/62'899 - - 00000259 - GG'/62'91 sucDRisalod-AsQg. gee
G9'G8Z'80l - - - 00°000'80L 1 §9°G8C dwj 8si0) "__OO,. LEE
Zy'119'G6 - - - 00°000'G6 AAVA] yied ayig! oce
L0°129'99] Lo - . 00°000'¥EL 1 10'L29'ee VSSId d4| ocl
08°80Z'0¥2 00°/€S - ' 00°000°'€02 . 08'G¥.'LE qer d4, e€el
¥8'G/P GOl - - - 00°000°LEL . ¥8'G/¥'ve aljey d4 cel
G2'2/8've9 ' ¥/°88/'001 - - 00°000'LEP - 66°099'88Z ooz LEL
88'G86'818'L - ZL'66V'89 - 1 00°000'829'L  00'G8¥'6S5C [eJsusg), 0cl

souejeg yseo SWIeD  SJUSW)SSAU| | SJUSUNSSAU] | UseD SWeN puny  #pung

W  wia)-Buoq | W W

139

saouejeg yseo

Spun4 9AI9said }salo4

1¢oe/LE/8

AQjuno) puels yooy




Indian Bluff GC Clubhouse Report September 2022

August Sales Numbers: 2022 2021 2020 2019
Rounds played: 4460 4324 3824 4617

Golf Revenue’s: $104,901.46 $96,255.03 $91,304.35 $90,149.83
Concession'’s: $26,004.13 $23,623.60 $17,973.62 $24,625.95
ProShop: $3770.06 $4356.84 $5,398.15 $4259.47
Improvement Fund: $5945.75 $5,691.00 $5,214.00 §5727.25
Total Revenue for August: $134,675.65 $124,235.47 $114,676.12 $119,035.25
Avg $/Round $30.17 $28.73 $29.99 $25.78

August was a very good month for Indian Bluff GC. This was the 6% summer in a row that August brought us a great
month. Once again rounds and revenue increased over the 2021 numbers. August came in slightly behind the very
strong numbers from July.  Looking deeper into|the overall numbers, proshop sales were down compared to the
previous years, most of this is attributed to Alleman making a large supply order for the golf team, that was not made
this season. The other contributing factor is continued supply issues in proshop merchandise. Concession numbers
showed an increase in 2022 from all previous years. Numbers very well could have been much better in August if we
had not had 7 days effected by rain and thunderstorms, including one full rain out day.

Indian Bluff hosted several golf outings in August, most showed a pretty good sized increase in numbers over 2020 and
2019. High school golf also started in August, Alleman has a small inexperienced golf team this season. League play
has begun to wrap up as summer comes to a close and we move into fall. Almost all of the leagues have finished their
season as of this writing.

As we move into September Indian Bluff has the following golf outings scheduled:

e Mike Hendricks Memorial
* Plumbers and Pipefitter Local 25 two day Event
¢ Moline Baseball Fundraiser

Along with these outings, we have a couple of league outings scheduled as well. So still several good events going on in
the month of September. Overall | am not sure what to expect for revenue in the month, several good events are still
to come, yet most league play is finished but so far, we have not seen a major drop off in weekday play that would
normally be expected. Weather looks fairly good|as we head towards mid September, hopefully that will keep the
golfers coming out. '

As we end the summer months at the golf course, the 2022 summer was very strong for Indian Bluff. We made up most
of the early season losses due to weather issues arly in the season. The golf course has kept up is string of strong
months, with each of June, July, and August being better than those months in 2021. All of this is occurring d%ﬁ{)ite that



fact that according the National Golf Foundation, golf has been down about 2% regionally and nationally this summer.
The decline has been somewhat expected as life returns to normal following the pandemic. So far Indian Bluff has
managed to maintain and slightly grow its rounds and revenues since the end of the pandemic.

141




Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

Forest
For the Month of _August
or the Month of _Augus Preserve

District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

The month of August was a great one for the facility. Daily play has been very busy and the course and
park areas remain in great condition.

Grounds Maintenance performed-

Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Raked and edged bunkers as necessary

Roll and mow greens daily or as play dictates

Continual maintenance of our flower and memorial bed landscaping
Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Building Maintenance projects performed- Routine cleaning and servicing of facilities, repaired a water
leak at the private area
Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Routine service as needed.

Course/General facility conditions- Very nice, Golf course continues to remain in excellent condition
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions- Warm, mild temperatures
Activities/Events/Outings held at park- A good deal of daily play

Upcoming- Greens, tees, and fairway aerification as well as fall applications of fertilizers and plant

protectants

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstragte Date: 9/6/22

142



Camping Report August 2022

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Aug-22

Units Rented 1,941

Fees $27,002.87

Average Stay Length 4.24

YTD 2022

Units Rented 8,149

Fees $115,776.94

Average Stay Length 4.70
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Aug-22

Units Rented 1,002

Fees $15,261.99

Average Stay Length 3.43

YTD 2022

Units Rented 5,499

Fees $83,376.49

Average Stay Length 3.58

Aug-21

2,110
$30,383.51
3.94

YTD 2021
8,595
$121,637.35
4.50

Aug-21
1,328
$19,248.29
2.96

YTD 2021
6,196
$91,951.33
3.36

Aug-20

2,305
$32,747.79
3.75

YTD 2020
6,621
$94,090.97
3.87

Aug-20

1,258
$15,487.82
2.82

YTD 2020
3,707
$46,166.99
3.07

Aug-19

1,477
$29,551.00
NA

YTD 2019
6,124
$103,108.00
NA

Aug-19
719

$12,685.00
NA

YTD 2019
2,237
$45,772.50
NA

143



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of August 2022 District

Rock Island County, llinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff continues to mow weekly. With the seasonal maintenance staff back at school full
time employees are performing all mowing an cleaning tasks. Staff sprayed the pavilion prairie to prep for a fall
planting. Thistle was sprayed in the ball diamond prairie. Pot holes were filled in on the river road with cold patch
asphalt. Staff operated the forestry mulcher along the road that connects the north and south loop trail heads to clear
brush and small trees from the ditch. Staff also used the forestry mulcher to clear back the edges on the sledding
hill from shrubs and small trees and also mowed the tree farm at the 9™ street project. 8’ tall cottonwood was
beginning to outcompete the oak trees that were planted by LL&W.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff has been replacing 30 and 50 amp breakers on electric sites.

Staff power washed the shower stall walls to eliminated hard water stains and dirt and grim from showering. B&B
draintech had to clear the waste pipe at the campp office due to a plug 20° down the pipe. This is the second time this
year they have had to help us with a clog in thig drain. After they scoped the pipe they found that the cast iron pipe
is rusting and flaking which is creating areas for toilet paper to catch and creating the plugged pipe.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repair in August.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The trails at Illiniwek and Dorrance have been opened most of
August due to dry conditions. They are still in the process of replacing boards on one of the TTF’s at Illiniwek due
to rot. Port Byron mowed the edge of the GRT|with their flail mower to remove trees and other vegetation from
growing into the bike path.
Vandalism report- No vandalism
Incidents— Rock Island County sheriffs office closed Dorrance park for 4 hours on Wednesday August 24" to
search for a missing individual because his vehicle was parked at Dorrance. The individual was not found and they
recommended opening the park. ‘

Accidents reports— No accidents
Weather conditions— Hot, wet, and summer like.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The Illiniwek Tipi gathering was a great success this year. 10 tipi’s
were erected that people could tour along with 2 drum circles and around 20 dancers dressed in regalia. There are
videos on Illiniwek facebook page to view.
Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities —October 22" Illiniwek will sponsor Halloween at Illiniwek. There will be trick-or-treating,
custom contest, hay rack rides, and some games,
Misc.- Staff applied for a pollinator grant to help with supplemental seed to increase plant species diversity within
the prairies planted at Amowa.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__9-4-2022

144




Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park __ Loud Thunder __

For the Month of _August 2022

Grounds Maintenance performed--
* Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e Cleaned pit toilets as needed
¢ Mowed all grounds once a week
e String trimmed all maintained areas|of preserve
* Sprayed parking pads in White Oak |and the full hookup sites in the horse corral camping area

* Began leveling off site pads in Horse Corral campground

¢ Cleaned/organized work spaces

e Replaced light bulbs as needed

¢ Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
¢ Replaced broken deck hanger on JD997 zero turn
¢ Removed old and installed a new radiator on JD997 zero turn
e Replaced a seat kill switch on JD99
e Sharpened blades on both zero turn mowers
Trails/Course/General facility conditions:-The park as a whole is looking great. Trails are showing
signs of erosion caused by folks riding horses on them while they are still wet after rains. We received
some rains in the latter half of the month which really shot the grass up so staff have been working hard to
keep up on the mowing and these rains also caused us to close trails to protect them.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of August 2022.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of August 2022.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of August 2022.

Weather conditions—Weather conditions have been nice with cooler evenings and daytime highs in the

low 80’s.

145



Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted a wedding at the large pavilion, and several small
gatherings at Lone Cedar shelter.

Volunteer Hours--I have no volunteer hours to report for the month of August.

August was a very busy month here at Loud Thunder. All of my seasonal staff went back to
school so I was forced to staff the boat rental with one of my full-time staff members. This left me short-
handed on the rest of the park and we spent the whole month basically maintaining the grounds and
facilities. Moving forward I will be changing the operating hours of the boat rental to weekends only for
the month of August as this is an ongoing problem.

Staff leveled off 8 of the 16 camping pads located in the horse corral camping area. These sites
settled quite a bit after the initial construction of the campground and really needed to be addressed. 1 will
be finishing the remaining sites during the month of September. I did receive very positive feedback from
patrons who stayed on the newly leveled sites and I am looking forward to completing this project.

During the last two weeks of the month staff dealt with some mechanical issues on both of my
zero-turn mowers. We were able to fix the problems in very short order to get the grounds mowed. As we
move into September; I plan to have staff continue working on installing two coverts on the South Sac Fox
trail where they are needed.

Labor Day weekend the park was|full! We did receive a substantial amount of rain on Saturday
so unfortunately, trails were closed to horses and bikes from that point on through the weekend. When I
am forced to close trails to horses and bikes we still offer 3.5 miles of trails that are located on flat ground
and run around the perimeter of the prairies that we have planted on the west side of the preserve. These
trails are very clearly marked with signage letting patrons know that they can ride on them even if the

trails in the timber are closed.

Ben Mills Superintendent 09/06/2022

146




Niabi Zoo report for September 2022
Lee Jackson

9/7/2022

Volunteer Hours

Lee consulted with prairie dog exhibit designers to finalize bid documents for the new exhibit.
Staff met with construction planning team to finalize design and create bid documents for
Painted dog exhibit.
Staff met with exhibit designers to create a conceptual plan for a new red Panda exhibit.

A press release was released to formally announce the grant award to Niabi by the State of
lllinois for the Painted dog exhibit.

USDA performed a surprise inspection of the zoo. No issues or concerns were noted.

Staff met and planned renovations to the duiker exhibit to make it suitable for the addition of
Red River Hogs. Work will begin and will be completed in early September.

Director, Assistant Director, and Veterinarian met with the USDA vet to discuss the upcoming
USDA Covid studies the zoo will participate in. Also conducted successful site inspection.

Staff met and laid out plan for expanding the eagle owl exhibit.

Niabi Zoo safety committee held its first meeting. Current members are: Lee Jackson, Jessica
Lench Porter, Scott Hesselberg, Dave King, and Laura Riggens.

New trees and climbing structures installed in the Amur leopard exhibit.

Niabi Zoo Foundation held its fir
thunderstorms we had that day,
Foundation.

The 4" annual Animal Art Show
18, 24, and 25t.

The Stone Soup Shakespeare Company will perform “ A mid Summers Night Dream” At the Zoo
on September 18" at 6 pm.

“Train Ambush” event on August 20%. Even with the
he event was well received and made 567 dollars for the

nd Sale was announced. The dates are September 10, 11, 17,

Enrichment; 130 hours
Gardens; 150 hours

Nutrition Center; 8 hours (allowing vaccinated volunteers in the NC for non-primate and carnivore diets

only)

Animal Encounters

Sloth x 2
Rhino x1

Guinea Pigs slowly acclimating to public feeding/still providing free experience

Giraffe Feedings 11 a.m. have been going

Seasonal Keeper going back to school or §

well through most of August except during males rut

easonal hours ending: 5

147



Animal Updates

Accessioned 0.2 Crested Silkies, 0.2 Crested-Bearded Silkies and 0.2 Spectacled Spitzhauben Chickens for
Domestic Animal area (will quarantine far 30 days due to HPAI).

Accessioned 1.0 Red Tailed Hawk for biodiversity (will quarantine for 30 days due to HPAI).

Llama Juvenile now 48#, down to 3 bottles per day—eating solids.

Amur Leopard yard received a facelift (new logs/perches and platforms).

Rhino Project Training proceeding through the month, and Keepers have been able to train him to use
the Scale. His current weight is 3655 Ibs. 1000lbs more than when he first arrived.

Education

* 8/21-Joel implemented Conseryation Educator Weekly Reports using a template for Educators

to track their progress on projects each day for other Educators to review and add to
throughout the week.

® Tours —conducted 2 tours for birthday groups
e Zoo Camp - Educators finished Zoo Camp on 8/5. The next week, did a recap and review of camp
procedures and revision of lesson and activity plans.

Graphics/Website
¢ Continued development of Painted Dog graphics

¢ Continued development of Train Car graphics

¢ Continued development of
® Designed Pints for Preservati

Development

e 8/31-Submitted Letter of Intent for
e 8/31 - Submitted Hubbell-Waterman
female rhino transport ($12,000)

Donations

Institutional Development - 2022

ibbon graphics
n t-shirts and placed initial order with LynnPro in Clinton, IA

QCCF Non-profit Capacity Building Grant for $6725
Foundation Grant for $54,00 for generators ($42,000) and

$145.00

Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donor
General Donation 2 $80.00 3 $90.00 5 $170.00
Admission Gifts 6 $159.00 6 $159.00
Adopt 6 $305.00 6 $305.00
Animal Care 1 $500.00 1 $500.00
Painted Dog 2 $100.00 2 $100.00
Conservation 0 $0.00
Scavenger Hunt/Cards 10 $50.00 10 $50.00
Niabi Zoo Foundation
Reimbursement 1 1 $145.00

148



Conservation

e USFWS - 8/18 — Prairie & Bumblebee survey in the prairie at the rear of the Zoo property. Cut
path through forest and field to get there. Found multiple Rusty-patched bumble bees there.
¢ Ch’00j Ajauil — Joel traveled to Cancun, Quintana Roo, Mexico to work with marine biologist,

Rafael de la Parra. Assisted in ta
shark) was purchased by 9 Quad
as such. Joel is developing a plan

ging 2 whale sharks. The 2" shark tag (Rafael’s 40*" tagged
Citizens. The shark was named QC Kindred and will be tracked
to promote this shark in the Quad Cities and garner further

financial support to pay for the $S1000 per year satellite fees. Supporters will receive regular

updates of the movement of the

Volunteers

whale shark when it pings off a satellite.

e Educators daily oversight and mentorship of Junior Zoo Keepers. By 8/20, most JZKs finished for

the summer as they returned to

school but a number of them are still coming in on weekends.

Volunteer service report:
Volunteer
Type Aug 22 Hours Count
Adult 196.63 10
Intern 432.50 2
Junior Zoo Keeper 348.67 31
Special Event 98.92 9
Grand total 1,076.72 52
Paid FTE/hour $17.63

Administrative

e Management Meeting — 8/3

17,24,31

e 8/17 — Attended QC Business Alliance Luncheon for Davenport Schools.
e 8/25- Received KultureCity training instructions

FRONT GIFT SHOP:

e 2022 AUGUST/$34.224
e Replenished items such as toys, sweatshirts, tshirts

e Business will be slowing down sq

we will slow down on ordering too.

e Hiring more staff to help get us through the end of the season

CONCESSIONS:

e 2022 AUGUST/$11,050
e Starting Aug 15- concessions will
shortage. Guest can bring in thei
day of their visit.
NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBE
e 2022 AUGUST NZ MEMBERSHIPS
e 2022 JULY FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT]

be closed Mon-Fri through the rest of the season, due to staff
r own food and/or get their hand stamped and come back the

RSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
/ $3,907
/51,314

149




e Promoting weekly on Facebook
CAROUSEL:

e 2022 AUGUST/S$7,239
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

e 2022 AUGUST /5125

¢ Promoting weekly on Facebook
ADOPTS:

e 2022 AUGUST /$155

¢ Promoting weekly on Facebook
SCOOTERBUG:

e 2022 AUGUST/S656

*  We will be getting 5 more wheelchairs this year, 4 new ECV’s in 2023, and Scooterpals in 2023

EVENTS
® Pints tickets went on sale- August 16.

* We have sold 166 so far and this\number will continue to grow as we get closer to the event day

(sept 23)

* Waqad will start promoting the event, and we have sent out emails, created FB post, and put it

on our website.

SEASONALS/HIRING
* Promoting weekly on Facebook, and added an end of the season hire incentive

150




Monthly Animal Inventory Report

August 2022
Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Common walkingstick 0.0.1 -Aug found -zoo grounds
Red Tailed Hawk 0.0.1 -Aug donation
Silkie crested chicken 0.2 29-Aug purchase $40 each
Silkie crested beareded chicken 0.2 29-Aug purchase $40 each
spectacled spitzhauben 0.2 29-Aug purchase $40 each
Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Madagascar hissing cockroach 0.0.1 -Aug death
Lined flat-tail gecko 1.0 19-Aug death
Budgerigar 0.0.1 -Aug death
Baja blue rock lizard 1.0 -Aug death
Red velvet ant 0.04 August death
Fiddler Crab 0.0.2 19-Aug death

Common Walkingstick 0.0.1 19-Aug death

151




Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for August 2022
Varianc  YTD YTD

Attendance Aug-22 Aug-21 es 2022 2021  Variances
Total Paid 9,319 13,010 -3,691 54,214 51,300 2,914
Pass Holder Admission 2,924 2,005 919 14,175 16,174 -1,999
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 7,147 1,807 5,340 18,862 9,876 8,986
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day
Total 19,390 16,822 2,568 87,251 77,350 9,901
Attendance Varianc YTD YTD
Breakdown Aug-22 Aug-21 es 2022 2021  Variances
Total Paid 9,319 13,010 -3,691 54,214 51,300 2,914

Adult 4,899 7,217 31,514 29,306

Senior 950 978 3,887 3,715

Child 3,470 4,815 18,813 18,279

Other 0 0 0.00
Pass Holder Admission 2,924 2,005 919 14,175 16,174 -1,999

Zoo Membersh 1,587 1,449 8,280 14981

Funbundle 662 232 2827 520

Zooesum 675 324 3068 673
Total Free 7,147 1,807 5,340 18,862 9,876 8,986

Guest Pass 101 68 259 147

2 & Under 1,598 1,735 7,238 9,529

IL School 0 0 4,906 0

Free Day 5,436 0 5,436 0

Other-Misc 2 4 1,023 200
Total 19,390 16,822 2,568 87,251 77,350 9,901

2021 Opening Day: Friday, April 10
2022 Opening Day: Monday, April 18

152




Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stoc

Sent: Friday, Septem
To: Lee Jackson; Je
Subject: August Month
Attachments: Animal Inventg

on
ber 2, 2022 3:51 PM

ff Craver; Cassie Sullivan

y Reports

ry 2022 xisx; Zoo 2022 Monthly Report.xlsx

Number Participants Income
Birthdays 6 80 $1,950
Encounters - - -
Company Outings - - -

Field Trips 6 groups/ 181 children

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

153



Jeff Craver

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 12:10 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2022 August Maintenance Report:

Put limestone in Zebra exhibit around en
Repaired toilet in tree house concession s
Repaired broken axle on the train engine
Installed new battery in Dump truck.
Maintenance on chainsaws.

Installed fountain in the front pond.
Repaired pump hose at Reptiles.

Repair gate behind heated barn.

richment posts and barn.
tand.

Repaired mower deck and sharpened blades on mower #95.

Installed sink in Giraffe keeper area.
Installed new starter on P.U. #147.
Repaired sink in girt shop restroom.
Repaired door at Reptiles.

Spread limestone in domestic animals.
Installed new rear tires on mower #95.
Installed new cam sensor on train engine
Installed new sanitizer hoses in concessio
Changed oil, filter, spark plugs on Primate

Repair leak on power pump at Rhino barn.
nsers in concession stand.

Installed new paper towel and soap dispe
Installed enrichment hooks in Colobus m¢

n stand kitchen.
s gator.

ynkeys exhibit.

154



Forest Preserve District

Rock Island Coun

Our mission: is to maintain
purpose of preservation, ed,

Members of the Rock Isla
please accept this report

Notes from the prior For

Forest

Preserve
District
ty Ruock Istand County, Hhnois

and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the

ucation, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

ind County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,

to the Committee for the month of August 2022.

est Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The appropriation ordiné
August 31*, 2022 accord
will use these figures and

Issues or Items noted on

nces will be updated and presented with the unaudited figures ending
ng to New World Systems as well as an updated FY 24 workbook that
the Assessor’s Office estimated 2022 EAV report.

the agenda for the month of September

District Finances
The monthly claims & Tre
should be per usual for th
not finished a complete r
staff.

Several Transfers of Appr
order to fill fiscal year 22

for the current fiscal year.

Resolutions
A Resolution pertaining t¢
Grant which was used to
required due to a previou
requirement and is await

The Resolution per the O

bodies as least semi-anny

determine if the need for
treatment and should be

102-0653 revised the semn

January 1, 2022.

A Resolution pertaining t¢

Trail & Support Facility is

approved agreement with

Loud Thunder Forest Presg

Indian Bluff Golf Course &

RICFPD.org

Restore

e
L

asurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
lis time of the year. At the time of this report the Auditor’s Office has
eview. Any flagged claim by the Auditor’s Office will be rectified by

opriations were needed in the General Fund and Zoo Fund for FY 22 in
GL negative balances. No Transfer’s of Appropriations were required

0 an lllinois Clean Energy Community Foundation’s Pollinator Meadows
plant approximately two acres of prairie plant species at Dorrance was
sly paid claim being mislabeled. Staff completed the reimbursement
ng a payment from the foundation.

pen Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Act requires public

ally review the closed session minutes of the public body to
confidentiality still exists or no longer require confidential
made available for public inspection. The passage of Public Act
i-annually requirement to be done every six months effective

» the Recreation Trail Grant for the llliniwek Grand Illinois River
required as claims have become due from the Commission
1 the engineering firm, Hutchinson Engineering. The grant is a

rve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

-orest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

155
PLAY!

oNnserve | legm |




Forest Preserve District Fore erve

ROC k I S ta n d CO U ty RQB&};{?}(‘:}fﬂt IHlinois

reimbursable grant and funds will be received upon completion of the project and
approved submission of|grant documentation and forms.

A Resolution pertaining to the lllinois Public Museum Grant is required as claims have
become due from the Commission approved agreement with the architecture firm, BKP.
The grant is a reimbursable grant and funds will be received upon completion of the
project and approved submission of grant documentation and forms.

Schedule “A” and Appropriation Ordinances

The FY 24 workbook will be updated with the August closeout figures for backdated FY
22 and current FY 23 revenues and expenses. Specifically, “Schedule A” FY 22 revenue
and expenditures were ypdated to the figures in the District’s financial software as of
August 31%, 2022. The updates affected the estimated fund balances ending June 30,
2023 & 2024. Since the budget committee meeting there were several revenue
collections, mainly tax distributions that were accounted for since the Appropriation
Ordinances were laid on|display as well as some expenditures that were assigned to FY
22. The revenue collections far out exceeded the expenditures from that time.

Please note, the “Schedyle A” included in your packet is utilizing the final unaudited FY
22 figures and estimates|based on adopted appropriations for FY 23. The approval of
the Appropriation Ordinances (budget) is done this month and the Levy Ordinances
(Property Tax Levy for each fund) will be done next month.

The proposed FY 24 budget appropriations presented to the Forest Preserve
Commission strives to maintain the current service levels of the District while achieving
the goals set forth in the|various District’s planning documents while addressing the
adopted District financial policy. The goals from the District Comprehensive Park Plan
are; maintaining its existing parks and preserves and current levels of service; increasing
awareness and understanding of the District’s purpose and mission; being fiscally
responsible and use of best management practices throughout.

It should be noted the Niabi Zoo Fund balance is still below District policy, and that
continued budgeted fiscal year surplus is the most viable path forward at this time to
bring the fund within the District’s policy. As noted in the past, there is no one-time fix
to improve the overall financial health of the Niabi Zoo Fund, however staff intend to
continue to use fiscal and operational strategies and tactics that have been
implemented since the onset of the COVID pandemic to demonstrate annual
improvement until the fund is within adopted policy.

The increase in committed revenues (property taxes to be levied in 2022) is based on
the anticipated growth of the equalized assessed valuation (EAV) of the District in 2022.
The proposed levy amounts within the appropriation ordinances due to the estimated
increase in EAV of approximately 6.7% will decrease the District’s tax rate slightly a have
cent from .1318 cents per $100 of equalized assessed value to .1276. A public hearing

Loud Thunder Forest Pres¢rve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course &|Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

156
RICFPD.org  Restore | (onserve | iearn | PLAY!



Forest Pre

Rock Island Cou

erve District Fofeg:esewe

District

ty Rock Island County. 1Hineis

pertaining to the appropriation ordinances is scheduled for 9:30 AM on September 13t
before the scheduled Forest Preserve Executive Committee meeting.

Other Business
Confirm remainder of Forest Preserve Executive Committee dates. The remaining dates
have the meetings scheduled at 9:30 AM following the regularly scheduled Rock Island
County Finance & Personnel meetings.

October 12, 2022 at 9:3Q (note this is a Wednesday morning, assumedly the County
Finance and Personnel Committee meeting was moved back a day due to the Columbus
Day Holiday.
October 18, 2022 at 5:30 — Regularly scheduled Forest Preserve Commission meeting.
November 15, 2022 at 9330 (note this is the third Tuesday of the month, assumedly the
County Finance and Perspnnel Committee meeting was moved back a week due to the
state and federal elections.

November 22, 2022 at 5:30 — Regularly scheduled Forest Preserve Commission meeting.
December 5, 2022 at 5:30 — Reorganizational meeting. Election of Forest Preserve
Commission President and appointment of District Officers.

Discussion of trail closure practices for District trails.

Consider Klingner & Assaciates, P.C. agreement for the design of the African Painted
Dog Exhibit in the amount of $54,000.

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 22 and one for FY 23. FY 22

appears to be an outstanding year considering what COVID did to the District in 2020 &
2021.

The Treasurer’s and Auditor’s Reports are available for your review. Fund balances and
cash balances remain strong throughout the District. There are currently no inner-fund
loans or debt obligations|within the District other than the bonds the District acquired in
2018 for Lake George and Loud Thunder improvements and refunded 2016 series for
zoo improvements originally acquired in 2008.

Staff reports denote the busy last month of summer and while the summer months are
the busiest, there two months left in the 2022 operational season. Meaning,
campgrounds are still open as well as the zoo until the end of October. The golf course
still is opening for daily play and has several outings on the schedule.

Facility Usage throughout the District

Loud Thunder Forest Presgrve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course &[Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

157
RICFPD.org  Restore @ Conserve | learn | PLAY!




Forest
Preserve
1strict

Rock Island County. Hinais

Forest Preserve District

Rock Island County

August was an excellent
events providing ample
Staff’s monthly reports g
everyone appreciated th
moving into September,
can always get the latest

month with below average temperatures and limited rain
choices for folks to take advantage of the District’s services.
o into greater detail of use and user satisfaction. | hope

e weekend updates provided throughout the summer and
District highlights will be done a little less frequently but you
on each facility by checking the Facebook pages.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board/Zoo Foundation

The CAB will not meet September 19t due to a lack of agenda items, however the Zoo
Foundation will meeting|in the Administrative building at Niabi Zoo tentatively scheduled at 5:30
PM.

There has been no move
Village of Coal Valley per

ment on the intergovernmental agreement between the Zoo and
taining to the municipal water supply line and connection.

Pints for Preservation is scheduled for September 19t at Niabi Zoo from 6-10:00 PM. Ticket
information can be found at www.niabizoo.com

The zoo will be closed on
closes October 30,

Mondays for the remainder of the 2022 operational season. The zoo

Union

No grievances were rece
from Rock Island County
with the employee’s ann
Understanding.

Items of note for the Cur
Preparing items g

LLP in October.
Preparing and su

and Recreation T

Preparing and su

Community Foun
Staff met with IM
to the timing of b

available after th

ved by the District from the Union in the month of August. A request
Human Resources to adjust an employee’s benefit date to coincide
versary date was approved pending a review of the Memorandum of

rent Month
ind meeting with the District’s outside auditing firm, RMS US

bmitting quarterly reports for the lllinois Public Museum Grant
rail Program Grant.

bmitting the final grant report to the lllinois Clean Energy
dation for the Pollinator Bluff land acquisition grant.

EG to discuss actions on the Amowa west parking lot and due
id documents and remaining estimated construction days

e project has been bid and then approved, it was determined

to delay the letting until later in the year and allow potential bidders to work

this into the full 2

Loud Thunder Forest Presg

Indian Bluff Golf Course &

s

RICFPD.org

Restore |

~

023 construction season. Also, it was determined to add an

Niabi Zoo

Martin Conservation Area

rve  Illiniwek Forest Praserve

“orest Preserve  Dorrance Park

158

onserve | learn

L PLAY!




rve District Fore rve

District

Rock Istand County. Jilinois

amendment to the current agreement and bid the Amowa east parking area out
at the same time.

® Worked with the Civil Division on a review of the District’s employment
application and @ few minor changes were made. Updated the District’s
Employment and Procedure Manual and electronically sent to staff.

® Staff began working with Klingner Associates, P.C. and Estes Construction on the
African Painted Dogs project that will be financed with Illinois Tourism Grant
dollars. Staff recently learned that the grant deadline was moved up from
November 30, 2023 to June 30, 2023 leaving a shortened construction period
for a project originally estimated at four months as well as lead time for specific
materials needed for construction.

*  Working on sponsorships for the 2023 IACD conference and other matters
pertaining to the association.

* September 15" is the United Way Day of Caring and Living, Lands and Waters
will be assisting staff and volunteers at Amowa Forest Preserve.

® The fifth distribution of 2022 property tax distributions is expected the week of
September 26t

* Next meeting of|the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is October 12" is
tentatively scheduled at 9:30 AM, in the Rock Island County Building.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

* Awaiting renewal confirmation of Certified Park & Recreation Professional by the
National Recreation and Park Association.

* Inquired about staff meeting with the Quad City Community Foundation to learn about
starting and building endowments. The QCDF intended on hosting a workshop but it
was canceled for whatever reason but did reach out to me to let me know they would
bring the workshop to the District staff at a time of our convenience.

* Staff will be harvesting the last honey harvest of the season at sometime before the end
of the month. Unfortunately, the existing honey frames were not capped before the
Goldenrod went into bloom, so the honey will have a golden, spicy, pretty pungent
taste. Goldenrod honey can be dark and strong due to the presence of other nectars
collected in the late summer or early fall. Goldenrod is the major nectar source in
September as copl and warm season flora that provide nectar begin to die off with the
shorter days of sunlight and cooler weather conditions. The cooler weather conditions
also allow honey|bees to collect the nectar in great quantities and hay fever sufferers
know it is quite abundant here in the Midwest,

*  Will be meeting with the City of Moline about connection to the City’s municipal water
supply for Indian|Bluff Golf Course.

* Utilized a few vacation days throughout the month for personal reasons.

* Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 7' day of September, 2022 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Presgrve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

159

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!






